10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

21.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Agenda

Regular Meeting @ 7PM =
Thursday, October 6, 2016 =
Colchester Town Hall o
Meeting Room 1 .
)
=
o=
Call to Order ~
V)
Additions to the Agenda

Approve Minutes of the September 15, 2016 Board of Selectmen Meeting

Approve Minutes of the September 20, 2016 Tri-Board Meeting

Citizen's Comments

Presentation by CT Center for Advanced Technology

Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations

a. Open Space Advisory — Mary Stevens possible reappointment for a three-year term to
expire on 10/1/2019

Budget Transfers

Tax Refunds & Rebates

Discussion and Possible Action on Pavilion Rental Fee Increase

Discussion and Possible Action on Updates to Sport League Field Use and Endorsement Policy

Discussion and Possible Action on Sponsorship Opportunity for the Holiday Arches

Discussion and Possible Action on Langan Engineering Demolition Monitoring Services-Norton Mill

Discussion and Possible Action on Norton Mill-Nature Conservancy Access and Indemnity
Agreement

Discussion and Possible Action on Associated Building Wreckers-Demolition & Remediation
Services-Norton Mill

Discussion and Possible Action on Proposed Security Camera System Policy
Discussion and Possible Action on Proposed Renewable Contracts and Grants Policy
Citizen’s Comments

First Selectman’s Report

Liaison Reports

Adjourn




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

"._--'-!1
Eh -
(‘fi - l.'_...
Board of Selectmen Minutes e 2 “g--.’
Regular Meeting Minutes == =
Thursday, September 15, 2016 -
Colchester Town Hall @7pm ’%
—

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Art Shilosky, Selectman Rosemary Coyle, Selectman Denise er'z_lé\,'—"a?.‘}& Seleﬁc@an
John Jones T

MEMBERS ABSENT: Selectman Stan Soby

OTHERS PRESENT: CFO M Cosgrove, Director of PW J Paggioli, Tax Collector M Wyatt, Town Planner R Benson, BOE R
Goldstein and B Bernier, K Jackson, T Tyler, J Ford and Clerk T. Dean

1. Call to Order
First Selectman A Shilosky called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2.  Additions to the Agenda
R Coyle asked that agenda item #11 WJJMS Building Project Workshop Update be moved to #7, renumber remaining

items.

R Coyle moved to move the agenda as presented, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED.

A Shilosky asked that agenda item #10 Discussion and Possible Action on Appropriation from
Vehicle Reserve for the Senior Center Minivan be changed to read, Discussion and Possible
Action on Authorizing the Expenditures of funds from Vehicle Reserve for the Senior Center
Minivan

R Coyle moved to change agenda item #10 as presented, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously
approved. MOTION CARRIED.

3. Approve Minutes of the September 1, 2016 Board of Selectmen Meeting
J Jones moved to approve the Regular Board of Selectmen meeting minutes of September 1,
2016, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

4. Approve Minutes of the September 12, 2016 Special Selectmen Meeting
J Jones moved to approve the Speciat Board of Selectmen meeting minutes of September 12,
2016, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

5. Citizen's Comments — none

6. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations
a. Economic Development Commission ~ James Ford possible reappointment for a five-
year term to expire on 10/31/2021
R Coyle moved to reappoint James Ford to the Economic Development Commission for a five-year
term to expire on 10/31/2021, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.
b. Youth Services Advisory Board ~ Virginia Streppa resignation
D Mila moved to accept the resignation, with regret, of Virginia Streppa from the Youth Services
Advisory Board, seconded by J Jones. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.
¢. Police Commission ~ Steven Caron resignation effective 11/1/2016
R Coyle moved to accept the resignation, with regret, of Steve Caron from the Police Commission
effective 11/1/2016, seconded by J Jones. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

7.  WJJMS Building Project Workshop Update
T Tyler, Building Project Committee Chair, stated that the Board of Selectmen don't approve
specs, but A Shilosky asked that the Board be briefly updated on the project by Tecton regarding
the plans and specs. Tecton design team presented.




BOS Minutes 9/15/2016
Page 2

8. Budget Transfers - none

9. Tax Refunds & Rebates
D Mizla moved to approve tax refund in the amount of $9.93 to Rossi Law Offices LTD, $2807.81 to Mascaro
Landscaping LLC, $27.00 to Steven Purcell, $336.61 to Cara and Kathryn Pianta, $81.98 to John Legato, $27.73 to
William and Andrea Phinney, $104.32 to Beth Tredor, $38.11 to David Yacono, $432.74 to Michael Olearnick, $62.59 to
Raymond Hastings, $83.12 to Steven Lowe, $8.50 to Vaughn Evans, $6.19 to James Gerent, $18.70 to John McGrath,
$195.97 to Jaclyn Nagel, $3279.55 to Ronald and Sandra Barkyoumb, $5.87 to Mark OMalley, $5.13 to Patrick Belanger,
$354.27 to United Leasing Inc., and $14.53 to Rossi Law Offices LTD, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Authorizing the Expenditures of Funds from Vehicle
Reserve for the Senior Center Minivan
R Coyle moved that the Board of Selectmen, subject to Board of Finance approval, authorize the
expenditure of funds $27,720 from the Vehicle Reserve Fund for a replacement mini-van for the
use of Senior Center, seconded by J Jones. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Park Place Subdivision Bond Reduction
D Mizla received confirmation from Town Planner R Benson that the information was provided by
the contractor and reviewed by the Town Engineer, based on work done to date.

D Mizla moved that the Town of Colchester release $366,900 of the Public Improvements cash
bond to Park Place Holdings for the Park Place Subdivision as recommended by the Town
Engineer, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Reorganization of the Finance Department
R Coyle asked the CFO to explain each position as it stands now, including hours currently worked
and how each will look after the reorganization. R Coyle also asked the CFO the reasoning and
current budget funding to justify the additional staff requests. CFO stated that the addition of two
staff members and increase in pay falls about $800 over what is currently budgeted. All staff in the
Finance Dept. will be paid for by both Town and BOE budgets. Discussion took place regarding the
addition of the PT Clerk position and the basis for adding such position. The CFO stated that she
does not see the PT position as an ongoing position in the future. She also stated that the next
budget season will be flat for salaries, aside from contractual increase.

D Mizla moved to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with the Town Hall Union as presented,
and authorize the First Selectman to sign all documents. Approval of the job descriptions for the
Town Hall Union positions — Payroll & A/P Manager, and Payroll & A/P Assistant, and non-union
part-time position — Finance Dept. Clerk, as presented, and to move going forward with the
Finance Dept. reorganization as presented, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED.

13. Discussion and Possible Action on 235 Lebanon Avenue
The Tax Collector explained the past and current situation at 235 Lebanon Ave that led to the three
options in the memo to the Board. Correspondence was handed out to the Board regarding the
background of the housing situation (attached). After discussion, the Board agreed option #2 was

the best option.

J Jones moved that the town to go forward with option two, sell as is, as presented by the Tax
Collector, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

14. Discussion and Possible Action on Tentative Agreement with Library Employees Union
Local 1303-448
J Jones moved to approve the Successor Contract of Agreement with Library Local 1303-448
Union and authorize the First Selectman to sign successor contract, seconded by D Mizla.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

15. Discussion on IT Backup Plan
A Shilosky stated that S Soby recommended this company to look into as a backup for when the
full-time IT person is unavailable. The Board would like to have the company CAT present at a

future BOS meeting.



BOS Minutes 9/15/2016
Page 3

16. Citizens Comments- none

17. First Selectman’s Report
Remediation underway at the house at Norton Mill. Injured person from the fire on Mill St. is doing
well. The name of the person that passed away at this fire has not been released.

18. Liaison Reports
J Jones reported on Conservation Commission — Park Place cancelled their plans for a sidewalk.

R Coyle reported on Commission on Aging — report attached
Charter Review — Comments and Questions from the Commission were discussed (attached)
Senior Center Subcommittee — Referendum passed for the purchase of 95 Norwich Ave.

D Mizla reported on Park & Recreation Commission — approved proposed picnic pavilion rental
policy and fee, goes next to the BOS for approval. 57 Fest on 9/2, need more sponsors and
volunteers. Summer camp reached record numbers for campers.

Board of Education — discussed school openings, all went well. PTO gave a donation towards the
10 year celebration at CES. Board approved a Consent Agenda which will be tested next month.
Students from Norwich are fitting in well and state they like Bacon Academy.

19. Adjourn

R Coyle moved to adjourn at 8:37 p.m., seconded by J Jones. Unanimously approved. MOTION
CARRIED.

Attachment: Tax Collector Memorandum re 235 Lebanon Ave
Commission on Aging report
Comments and Questions from Charter Revision Committee

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean, Clerk



MEMORANUM

Date: September 7, 2016
SUBIJECT: Discussion and decision to move forward with the sale of 235 Lebanon Ave
From: Michele Wyatt

Colchester Tax Collector

The Town of Colchester thru the Courts judgment of Strict Foreclosure has acquired the house
on 235 Lebanon Ave. Per legal advice; a house inspection took place August 22, 2016 at
10:00am. During this inspection it was deemed the building not habitable. The health
department was called and concurred.

We need to move forward on the sale of this property and re-coup what we can. Here are three
options for consideration:

OPTION 1: Clean out the house and put it on the market and hope that we could get close to what it
was appraised back June 2016. | received three quotes to clean the house and throw everything left
inside away. All 3 quotes are about $18,000 which the town would have pay for at this time. Because of
the condition of the house we do not know what we are getting into. There is floor damage, walls have
unknown stains on them and there are ceilings that are falling down. In speaking some local realtors
there is concern gver the sale of this house.

Option 2: Sell it as is — with the contents inside. There has been a lot of interest coming forward on to us
on this house. If this option was chosen we would only have to ask for sealed bids and it would be
awarded to the highest bidder. The advantage of this option is it gets this piece of property off the town
records and back onto the tax list. This would be a quick turnaround.

Option 3: Tear down the house and sell the land. | have some questions and concerns regarding this
option and have asked the Tax Assessor to meet with me to go over his thoughts.

I have spoken with two realtors and calling a third today for RFP’s from them. On the proposal | have
asked them to identify what they think we could market it for as is and what it could be marketed for if
we spent the additional funds to clean it out. So far the two realtors | spoke to stated that it doesn’t
really matter if the house is cleared out. Proposals are expected to be in by Wednesday September
14,

I am available at any time for any additional questions or concerns you have on this issue.



COA Meeting-September 12, 2016

Referendum vote on Tuesday, September 13" polls open at Town Hall.

Golf Tournament Fundraiser yielded $5,046.77. Luke Hajdasz has been responsible for a total of $14,799.08
donated to the senior center.

Louise Plocharczyk retired on September 2" with a wonderful celebration of her years of service. Thank you, Ellie,
for representing the CoA and giving a beautiful monogrammed frame to Louise as a token of appreciation for her
years of service. We have extended an offer of employment to fill the vacancy and she has a start date of

September 26",

September is National Senior Center Month, and this year's theme is “Find Balance at Your Center.”

Our new 14 passenger bus was delivered.
Becky Sullivan was married on Saturday, so her new name is Becky Sullivan-Kowalzyk.

Liz Shilosky is organizing a team for the “Memory Walk” for Alzheimer’s. “Forget-Me-Nots” are on sale in the Dining
Room, as a fundraiser. Making Memories Program is now full with 12 participants.

Renters’ Rebate Program will be ending for the season on October 1% Energy Assistance appointment will begin
on September 21%,

Programs:

| Can’t Remember-When Forgetfulness Becomes Serious) 8/9
3™ Annual CSC Golf Tourney 8/12 & 13

Trip Presentation for Steamboatin’ on the Mississippi 8/15
USO Show & Luncheon 8/16

Insurance Lunch & Learn with Liberty Mutual 8/22

Keys to Consider: Dementia & Driving 8/24

Denim & Diamonds Regional Event @ Port 'n Starboard 9/30

Upcoming Trips:

Foxwoods Casino bus share with Hebron 9/28-sold out

Newport Playhouse 10/3

Plimouth Plantation 11/15-sold out

Chasing Rainbows at the Goodspeed 11/21

Overnight —Middlebury Christmas (Middlebury, VT) 12-7-9

Steamboatin’ of the Mississippi 3/19-3/27, 2017-only outside cabins left

Great Trains & Grand Canyon trip 10/8-10/13, 2017 Trip presentation on Tuesday, October 4",

Attendance & Meals Served:

Meals served in July: Bistro & Special Meals:58 Community Café:111 MOW:718
Monthly Transports in August: 996

Monthly Attendance in August: 1418 in 24 days

Active membership in August: 983



From: Rosemary Coyle, Joint Liaison to Charter Revision
Date: September 15, 2016

RE: Comments and Questions from the Charter Revision Committee

The following question came up at the Charter Revision Committee and the committee
would like input from the BOS:

Should the BOS have the flexibility to set different times for different
referendums?

They discussed the referendum on Tuesday and the lack of turnout. If this type of
language were inserted into the Charter, the BOS might have decided to set the
referendum from 8 to 8 or 10 to 8 etc. This would save the town money was one
of the reasons they sighted.

The Chair of Charter Revision will be interviewed by the Rivereast next week. They are
working on ways to publicize their work.

The following question came up at the Charter Revision Committee and the committee
would like input from the BOS:

They are thinking about eliminating all the language for Sewer and Water and the
Police Commission from the Charter since no other Commissions are listed in the
Charter but are handled by ordinances.

Their question is could the Town establish ordinances that replicate the charter
language now in anticipation of the elimination from the actual Charter. This
would allow the Town to then modify the ordinance upon the Charter Revision
passage. (Example — Changing the number of members on the Sewer and Water
Commission from 9 to 7 is significantly easier if it is an ordinance.)



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Tri-Board Minutes
Tuesday, September 20, 2016
Colchester Town Hall @7pm

e
o

s

g ™~
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Art Shilosky, Selectman Rosemaiy-€oyle, Sefggtman
Denise Mizla, and Selectman John Jones ! )
MEMBERS ABSENT: Selectman Stan Soby
BOARD OF FINANCE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Rob Tarlov, Andrea Migliaccio, Thomas Kane, Andreas Bisbikos,
and Roberta Lepore
MEMBERS ABSENT: James McNair
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Ron Goldstein, Renie Besaw, Michae! Voiland, Brad Bernier,
Mary Tomasi, and Don Kennedy
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mitcheli Koziol

OTHERS PRESENT: WJJMS Building Committee Members, WJJMS Project Architect Team, WJJMS Project Management
Team, WJJMS Project Construction Team, Superintendent Jeff Mathieu, Fire Dept. Chief W Cox and Deputy Chief D Lee, Fire
Marshall Sean Shoemaker, 13 Fire Dept. and Fire Company Members, three citizens and Clerk T. Dean

1. Call to Order
First Selectman A Shilosky called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Board of Finance Chair R Tarlov called the meeting

to order at 7:00 p.m. Board of Education Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. Citizen’'s Comments - none
3. Update by Witliam J Johnston Middle School Building School Project Committee

Tom Tyler, Building Committee Chair, gave an update on the project to date to include building design overview,
specification overview, and budget overview. A member of the Architect Team discussed the buildings design and

security features.

(B Bernier moved to adjourn the BOE at 7:30pm, seconded by R Besaw. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED)
4. Update by JLN Associates on Fire Department Strategic Plan

JLN Associate presented the Strategic Plan study (attached). Discussion included overview of the Fire Dept. equipment
and operations, concept of risk, community risk assessment and reduction, capital improvement plan and list of

recommendations.
5. Citizens Comments- none

6. Adjourn
J Jones moved to adjourn the BOS at 9:05 p.m., seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

A Migliaccio moved to adjourn the BOF at 9:05 p.m., secondzd by R Lepore. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.
Attachment: Fire Department Strategic Plan Study

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean, Clerk




Open Space Advisory Committee-7 Members, 3 year terms

Position Name Party Phone Expiration Date

Chair Nick Norton R 860-267-0749 nnorton@yahoo.com 3/31/2017
Vice Chair Theodore Fuini R 860-537-1717 3/31/2017
Member William Hochholzer U 860-537-9691  william8347@sbcglobal.net 3/31/2017
Member Mary Stevens D 860-537-6163 mstevensl4@comcast.net 10/1/2016
Member Linda Grzeika R 860-537-5560  grzeika@me.com 3/31/2019
Member VACANT 3/31/2017
Member VACANT 3/31/2017

Some members of this commission have specific requirements,
membership in certain groups, etc. We'll have to discuss if anything

comes up for this.

Open Space Advisory Committee




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

September 30, 2016

TO: Board of Selectman
FROM: Cheryl Preston, Recreation Manager
RE: Pavilion Rental Fee Increase

Parks and Recreation would like to increase the fee for renting the Pavilion at the Recreation Complex.

The fees for the Pavilion have not increased in over 10 years. We have had increasing issues on the weekends with
groups leaving the Pavilion area in disrepair (not using trash cans, broken picnic tables, trash under the tables, etc.)
yet it is hard to track which group causes the damage as we can have up to three rentals per day.

I researched surround towns and we are significantly underpriced therefore we are proposing to increase the fee

from $10/ hr. to $20/hr. The increase will also help pay to repair the vandalism and extra hour’s staff has to spend
cleaning up on Monday morning.

The Parks and Recreation Commission has already reviewed the policy and voted to increase the fee.

Recommended Motion

Motion for the Board of Selectman to accept the Pavilion Rental Fee increase.




‘%;l?fsﬁ R\%breatnoﬁ

“Creating Community Through People, Parks and Programs”
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415
(860) 537-7297 | Fax: (888) 468-6093 | parksandrec@colchesterct.gov | www.colchesterct.gov

PICNIC PAVILION AT RECPLEX/ GAZEBO AT TOWN GREEN
RENTAL POLICY

1. Reservations by residents shall be accepted beginning February 1, for use March 1-December 1
of each year. Proof of residency is required. Apply at Town Hall Parks & Recreation office at
127 Norwich Avenue or call 860-537-7297 for more information.

2. Non-residents may apply after March 1.

3. Allapplicants must sign the Indemnification & Release Form. Organized groups must provide a

Certificate of Insurance — see “Insurance FAQ.”

Permits issued for reserved space only.

All permits shall be issued on a first come, first serve basis.

All RecPlex pavilion reservations are for the shelter only. The Splash Pad and Playground areas

cannot be reserved.

7. Rental fees are for reservation of facility, regardless of actual use. Rain is not a reason for

o v oa

refunding of fees.

Reservation Fees: Resident Non-Resident
$80 for 4 hours $160 for 4 hours
$160 for 8 hours $320 for 8 hours

Sport field lighting fees are additional — see annual rates

Important Notes:
1. There may be a limited number of picnic tables at the Pavilion if there is an event scheduled on

the Town Green on the same day. All Town Green events take precedence. The normal
number of tables at the Pavilion is usually twelve (12) (minimum 4, maximum 12).

2. During Summer Day Camp dates, late June through mid-August, the Pavilion is not available
during the hours of 7:00am—6:00pm unless arranged with the Director.

3. Please do not use staples on the picnic tables! If you need to secure something onto the tables,
please use a weight or tape to hold it down.

4. If you are renting a facility for a weekend event, we request that you bring your own trash bags
and pick up and take any trash with you that you create during your event. This is a courtesy
to others who may be using the facility after you. The facilities are cleaned on Friday, and the
trash barrels fill up quickly and will not be emptied until Monday morning. We appreciate your
cooperation in this matter

5. There are to be NO ALCOHOLIC beverages on any Park/Town property.

The Town of Colchester requests your cooperation in keeping the Parks & Recreation facilities a
smoke-free environment.

7. There are to be no pools, sprinklers or inflatables used on any Park/Town property.

8. Please follow all posted Park rules.




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Art Shilosky, First Selectman

MEMO

To:  Board of Selectman
From: CherylPreston
Date: September 30, 2016

Re:  Updates to the Sport League Field Use and Endorsement Policy

Throughout 2016, the Parks and Recreation Commission reviewed the Sport League Field Use and
Endorsement Policy. The old policy had outdated information as many processes have changed.

Updates were made to the following:

e Light operation process

e Permit application process

o Field damages

e Safety and administrative requirements
e Violations

The Parks and Recreation Commission reviewed the policy and approved it on their September 12,
2016 meeting.

Recommended Motion

Motion for BOS to accept the changes to the Sport League Field Use and Endorsement Policy.




TOWN OF COLCHESTER PARKS & RECREATION
SPORTS LEAGUE FIELD USE POLICIES & PROCEDURES

(REVISED ON 8/1/16)

APPLICATION TIMELINES

Sports Leagues

Any sports league wishing to use facilities under the jurisdiction of the Colchester Parks &
Recreation Department should make their request to the Parks & Recreation Department at the
appropriate Sport Council Facility Scheduling meeting (see below). It benefits each Sport
League to send a representative to the meeting. The goal of the meetings are to clear up any
conflicting requests, create communication between the leagues and to facilitate the responsible
use of fields and facilities for all. Meeting are scheduled by the Parks & Recreation Department
and leagues are notified in a timely manner.

Sports Season Facility Usage Period Sport Council
Facility Scheduling Meeting
Spring — Outdoor April through August February
Fall — Outdoor August through November June
Winter — Indoor November through March September
Special Events

Special Event facility requests may be made in January prior to their event by submitting the
appropriate paperwork to the Parks & Recreation Department. Please see the document entitled
“Policy Governing Issuance of Special Events Permits.”

Miscellaneous Rentals

All other reservation requests may be made according to the policy entitled “Park Pavilion/Sport
Field Rental Policy”.

PERMIT APPLICATION PROCESS

The Parks and Recreation Department sets a due date for permit requests shortly after each Sport
Council scheduling meeting. After this date, the Recreation Department immediately begins to
review the applications. All forms must be received in order for scheduling to begin.
Indemnification/Release waivers, insurance certificates, and endorsements status must be valid in
order to schedule use of fields. Delays may take place during the application review process due
to incomplete applications, unclear requests, duplicate requests, last minute changes and unique
case-specific situations. (Note: changes in dates, times or cancellation after the due date could
result in the assessment of a permit fee.)

Requests are then entered into the Facility scheduling software and await approval from the
Recreation Manager and School Principals. Once field requests are approved, a permit is emailed

Sport League Field Use Policy
Updated 8/1/16



Page 2 of 5

to each league. If a permit requests for school use is sent after the due date, then the requesting
league must go directly to the school.

PRIORITY SCHEDULING

1. Town-sponsored programs will receive first preference and may override outside
confirmed reservations.

2. Primary season sports receive priority scheduling in that season.
3. League, scheduled, and make-up games will take preference over practices.

FACILITY RENTAL FEES

By default, all leagues must pay all applicable fees. However, “endorsed” leagues may have field
rental fields waived; amenity fees (lights, pavilion rental, etc.) will not be waived.

BALLFIELD LIGHT FEES

Lights are billed on an hourly basis, based on the current fee schedule:

R1 - $15.00/hour

R2 - $30.00/hour

R3 - $22.00/hour

R5 - $3.00/hour

R8 (Football Field) - $19.00/hour

LIGHT OPERATION

Sport Leagues will receive league-specific codes and instructions for operation of the lights, and
will be billed on a quarterly basis. Other rentals will be arranged as either pre-set times for the
lights to be on/off, or controlled by on-site staff, which may be billed to the rental group. All
lighting use associated with each sport leagues code will be billed to that code holder. It is the
responsibility of the league associated with the code for payment. The Department of Public
Works considers all use associated with this code to be valid and will not conduct any
investigation regarding misuse of this code by others. It is the responsibility of the Leagues to
appropriately safeguard the lighting code assigned to it. It is also the responsibility of the leagues
to contact the Dept. of Public Works in regards to deactivation of codes at the completion of the
league season.

RESIDENT STATUS

1. The Colchester Parks and Recreation Department reserves the right to request proof of
eligibility for all applicants using Colchester facilities.

2. Non-Resident Fees are charged as follows:

Facility Application Packet
Updated 8/1/16



Page 3 of §

Adult Sports (Men and Women) — $20.00 per non-resident player

ELIGIBILITY*
e Non-profit organization
e For youth leagues, at least 75% of league participants must be Colchester residents.
e For adult leagues, at least 50% of league participants must be Colchester residents or
taxpayers, or employed in Colchester.
o Established policies that promote proper youth development as a primary goal of league
and maintain a recreational focus (youth sports only).
*Endorsed eligibility and requirements are over and above standard field use policies.

TEAM ROSTER

Adult sports team rosters are due to Parks & Recreation Department prior to league game play
start date. Residency proof must be included with rosters. Players must be residents of Colchester
or employed by the Town. Valid proof is required with a copy of CT Driver's License listing
Colchester as address (front & back must be on copy), copy of lease or rental agreement, or a
warrantee deed to your property. Team roster may be spot-checked by staff periodically
throughout the season. Non-resident fees will be accepted by mail or walk-in, or by credit card.

MAINTENANCE & SUPERVISION REQUIREMENTS

1. Maintenance of facilities, field preparation needs, and special requests must be submitted
in writing to the Public Works Director.

2. Cooperation with the Public Works Department is expected at all times. This includes
altering practice schedules if necessary to accommodate field maintenance. A pre-event
on-site inspection with the Parks Crew Leader or the Public Works Director may be
required.

3. Any group or organization using facilities will be responsible for providing proper
supervision and janitorial services for the area in use.

4. Custodial fees will be charged when services are requested for special setups and area
restoration, if personnel are not normally scheduled. Custodial fees shall be paid at an
hourly rate set by the Board of Education and/or the Public Works Department, which
may be for a minimum of two hours.

INCLEMENT WEATHER

Caution must be exercised with the use of facilities when wet. Rescheduling of events may be
required. Two considerations follow:

1. Should the Public Works Department determine that the fields should not be used due to
inclement weather; the league will be notified by 3:00 p.m. If conditions dictate closure

Facility Application Packet
Updated 8/1/16



Page 4 of 5

after 3:00 p.m., it will be up to the discretion of the league administrator. If a violation
exists, a penalty may be assessed.

2. The Public Works Department has the discretionary right to cancel events scheduled to
be held at the Town Green.
FOOD CONCESSIONS
1. Organizations must request permission for the sale of food and/or beverages for their
events separately from this form. Applications are available at the offices of the Chatham
Health Dept.
2. Rights to the R8 (Football Field) concession stand are only provided to Colchester non-
profit youth organizations.
DAMAGES
1. The Public Works Department will inspect the facilities for damage at the close of the
event. Failure to exercise reasonable care in the use of the facility or field will result in
paying damages including labor costs and/or the applicant's ability to obtain permits in
the future.
2. The cost of repair will be the actual cost of the repair including labor charges. The league

will be billed for the damages with payment to be made within 30 days.

Examples of Damages:

>

YVVVYY

Damage to building, equipment, or property (you will also be billed in addition to
retained deposit, according to the cost of repairs).

Failure to clean up properly.

Failure to surrender the facilities at the scheduled time.

Unruly or disruptive actions of participants.

Use of rooms not rented or areas reserved but not used.

Misrepresentation of your organization and the type of activity.

Failure to hire Police for the event when required.

SAFETY PLAN/PROCEDURES

Leagues are required to follow safety guidelines and parameters surrounding league play, as
established by the leagues, unless overridden by Parks and Recreation Department.

A supervisor of an activity involving young people has the responsibility to assure that
conditions exist to promote the highest degree of safety possible. For example: higher than
anticipated attendance; small children unattended; first aid provisions; etc. Facility users must
take appropriate precautions, such as providing onsite medical staff, first aid kits, emergency
action plans, and/or the ability to contact emergency services.

Facility Application Packet
Updated 8/1/16



Page 5 of 5

EMERGENCY CONTACT

In case of any emergencies of safety and/or property damage, call 911.

SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

Concussion Response Education & Protocol. (youth sports only)

All coaches must have valid CPR and First Aid certification.

Parents and guardians of participating children shall sign emergency medical
treatment/medical history forms. These forms shall be made available to each coach and
shall be available at the facility at the time of such participant's use.

First aid kits shall be on the playing field/surface at all times, fully supplied.

An emergency action plan and guidelines for coaches is required.

Background checks of all coaches, and volunteers who have direct contact with children.
(youth sports only)

ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A listing of Board/Officers and Coaches, Constitution/By-Laws, and regular meeting
agendas and minutes.

Initial NYSCA certification or sport specific equivalent of all coaches (youth sports
only).

Liability Insurance for the league and a signed Indemnification/Release Waiver. (Submit

yearly)

A copy of all other forms must be submitted to the Parks and Recreation Department upon
request.

VIOLATIONS

If a violation occurs the sports league is subject to loss of field use, loss of a permit and/or a loss of
Endorsement status.

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES

The Colchester Parks & Recreation Department shall provide written notification of any
operational or policy changes to all organizations using town facilities prior to their effective

date.

Facility Application Packet
Updated 8/1/16



*%;l;'esietrsa&! R\@breaﬁ:ioa

Colchester Parks & Recreation

Sport League Endorsement Application
(Revised on 8/1/16)

Name of Organization:

Organization Address:

City, State, Zip:
Phone (Day): Phone (Evening):

Email;

Description of the league (Include the different levels of competition, number of players & number of
teams in the league, primary season of play & space needs):

Please include proof of the Eligibility and Administrative Requirements when
submitting your application for endorsement.

L, the undersigned, as representative of the listed league, request Endorsement of the league, and do
hereby testify that the league meets (or will meet prior to the start of the season) all requirements of being
an endorsed league, as defined in the Sport League Endorsement Policy.

Authorized Representative:
Title:

Affiliation:

Signature: Date:

For Office Use Only
Date Received:

P&R Dept: ~ Approved  Denied
P&R Comm:  Approved  Denied
Comments:

League Notified:




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Art Shilosky, First Selectman

September 30, 2016

TO: Board of Selectman
FROM: Cheryl Preston, Recreation Manager
RE: New Sponsorship Opportunity for the Holiday Arches

Parks and Recreation would like to secure sponsors for the “Save the Holiday Arches” program

“Save the Holiday Arches”- The Holiday Arches on the Town Green are in severe disrepair. They were
purchased over 16 years ago (which is well beyond their life span). The wires are severely frayed and they are
breaking down and unsafe for future use. Currently, no funds are budgeted to purchase new arches therefore the
Parks and Recreation Dept. would like to offer a Sponsor an Arch program. The Arches go up every year from
December until the end of January and are lit along with the Town Tree at the Holiday Homecoming event on
December 3. Thirteen arches are needed to fill the pathway.

The Parks and Recreation Commission has reviewed the sponsorship an approved it at their last meeting.

Recommended Motion

Motion to authorize the First Selectman to sign any and all documents related to the “Save the Holiday
Arches” sponsorship program.




‘%;hésﬁswﬁ R@brea@ioh

“Save the Arches”
Sponsor a Holiday Arch
Opportunity

Event: Sponsor a Holiday Arch for Holiday Homecoming
Event Type: Family event focused on celebrating the Holiday season
Dates: Holiday Homecoming Dec. 3, 4:30 pm (Rain Date:
Arches are on display from December — end of January
Location: Town Green, Colchester, CT
Contact Information:
Cheryl Preston
Colchester Parks & Recreation
(860) 537-7295 | (888) 468-6093 (fax)
recmanager(@colchesterct.gov
www.colchesterct.gov/parks

Expected Visibility: 10,000

Event Description:

Colchester welcomes the holiday season with our annual Holiday Homecoming celebration. We light the Tree and
the Arches on the Town Green as Santa arrives via Fire Truck. In addition, the 2016 commemorative ornament will
be available for $6.00 each.

The event will incorporate a mixture of Town, fraternal/charitable organizations, offering tours of the old Bacon
Academy, the Lion's Club will be accepting donations of non-perishable food items for the Colchester Food Bank.
The Colchester Police Department will also have a big empty cruiser to be filled with toys for Colchester's youth
who need your support. This year many local businesses will once again have special evening hours to welcome in
the season. The Colchester Community Orchestra will be playing holiday music starting at 6:30pm at the Colchester
Federated Church on 60 Main Street.

Benefits:

As an Exclusive Sponsor of the Arches, your organization or business will be able to purchase all thirteen (13)
arches and have a sign next to the Arches you purchased and be promoted in all materials regarding the event.
Event marketing will include 11in. x 17in. posters to be distributed throughout town, flyers distributed throughout
the schools, press releases, the Town website, and more. Additionally, your business would be invited to have a
presence at the event, including hanging of a banner and/or having a promeotional table.

As a Presenting Sponsor, your business would be able to purchase one (1) arch and have a sign next to the Arch
you purchased and be recognized on the event poster, the town website.

The event will have one (1) Exclusive Sponsor or a maximum of thirteen (13) Presenting Sponsors

Promotional Consideration: Exclusive Sponsor of all 13 arches - $7,800; Presenting Sponsor (1) Arch - $600;
Supporting



‘Colchester and \%b K‘ A
Parksh Récreatieo
2016 SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITY

SPONSOR AN ARCH
12/3/2016

Exclusive Sponsor- $7,800

Recognized as
Official Exclusive Sponsor of the event or area

e Sign near your Arch

e Logo included in event marketing: Posters — Event
Program — Colchester Connection Website — Digital
Backpack — Press Releases — Emails — Social Media

e Premier presence, placement of your banner &

promotional table at event

On stage recognition ceremony

Opportunity to distribute promotional items

Onsite “sampling” during event

Additional customized promotional opportunities

Presenting Sponsor - $600
e Sign near your Arch
e Logo included in event marketing: Posters —Colchester
Connection, Website — Digital Backpack —Emails — Social
Media
e On stage recognition ceremony

Sponsor Name (as you would like it to appear): Sponsorship Level:

Exclusive Sponsor: Fee:
Presenting Sponsor:

Address: Phone:

Thank you for your Generosity!
Please complete this form, make checks payable to Town of Colchester and mail to;
Colchester Parks and Recreation
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415
To discuss personalized options or to pay by credit card, please call Cheryl Preston at 860-537-7295.




Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman FiER

From: James Paggioli, L.S., Director of Public Works c-/'/ v

CC: &

Date: 9-29-2016

Re: Langan Engineering — Demolition Monitoring Services- Norton Mill

As part of the Norton Mill Demolition, due to the site having been found to have some Asbestos Containing Materials (ACM)
during the Hazardous Building Materials Survey that is required for demolition, the demolition is required to be monitored by a
Licensed Environmental Professional, (LEP) as part of the State of Connecticut Department of Health requirements under the
Alternate Work Plan (AWP) that has been obtained. This was anticipated during the budgeting of the STEAP grant funds that
include the demolition of the buildings and remediation of the UST -Qil Tank and soils. Attached is the proposal for the LEP
portion of the work, and the anticipated project budget that included up to $37,000 and an additional $10,000 laboratory fees for
these services totaling $47,000 being budgeted.

As shown within the proposal the range of anticipated cost is for both of these services is between $27,590 to $33,590. The
normal procedure in this type of work is to have the author of the original Hazardous Building Material Survey conduct the work in
the monitoring of the remediation. This eliminates conflicting professional opinions in regard to required monitoring and accepted
methods as well as having the author already be familiar with the site and tasks. In our case, Langan Engineering prepared both
the Hazardous Building materials Survey and also the Phase Il Site Investigation report of the Norton Mill property. The resultant
saving in the budget line item of the project reflects this savings.

As such, | would recommend that the proposal be accepted and that Langan Engineering be authorized to conduct this work in
accordance with the Langan proposal attached dated September 28, 2016.

Proposed Motion: That the First Selectmen is authorized to sign the Revised Proposal for Hazardous Building Material
Abatement Project Monitoring and Consultant Services dated September 28, 2016 from Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services for property at 139 Westchester Road in an amount not to exceed $37,000



LANGAN

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

28 September 2016

James Paggioli

Town of Colchester

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415-1260

Re: Revised Proposal for Hazardous Building Materials Abatement
Project Monitoring and Consulting Services
139 Westchester Road
Colchester, Connecticut 06415
Langan Project No. 140126802

Dear Mr, Paggioli:

Langan, CT (Langan} is providing this proposal for abatement project monitoring and consulting
services for the abandoned mills at 139 Westchester Road in Colchester, Connecticut. This
proposal outlines our scope of work and fees.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Task | - Hazardous Materials Building Abatement Project Monitoring Services

Langan will provide hazardous materials abatement project monitoring services during the
abatement/demolition of the former mill structures. These services will include project
monitoring during abatement, visual inspections during abatement, PCM asbestos air testing,
consulting services and project completion reports. DPH licensed asbestos monitors will
perform daily project monitoring services including but not limited to air testing, recordkeeping
and checking regulatory and AWP compliance adherence by the abatement contractor. The
hourly project monitor fee includes time for travel to and from job site. Work/travel beyond
eight hours is billable as overtime. Other item such as mileage, printer expenses (copies),
equipment will be billed as reimbursable expenses.

All hazardous materials consulting services will be performed by a team of experienced and
licensed asbestos and lead consultants that also have experience in PCB'’s, radon, indoor air
quality and other environmental issues. Our project manager has over 24 years of hazardous
materials consulting experience in asbestos, lead, radon, PCB and indoor air quality for clients
throughout the State of Connecticut and New York.

ESTIMATED COSTS

This cost estimate assumes unrestricted access to the site (e.g. all agreed upon buildings and
spaces). Additional costs will be incurred if additional site visits are necessary due to access
issues, contactors schedule or if the estimated times to complete the tasks and/or sample
amounts are exceeded.



Proposal for Hazardous Building Materials Abatement 28 September 2016
Project Monitoring and Consulting Services Page 2 of 3
139 Westchester Road
Colchester, Connecticut
Langan Project No. 140126801

Base Services

Scope of Work Item Langan Fee Laboratory/Subcontractor
o | Allowance and Expenses
Task | - Hazardous Building Materials $22,850 - $28,8501" $3,240%
_Abatement Project Monitoring Services | o $1,600 reimbursables
___ Estimated Subtotal $22,850 - $28,850 | $4,740
TOTAL 1 $ 27,590 - $33,590

(1) Langan’s estimated fees assumes 200 - 280 hours @ $75/hour to perform project monitoring, 50 hours @
$125/hour and 10 hours @ $160/hour for project management, meetings and to write abatement responss
action completion report. Additional (if needed) or fewer hours will be added or deducted at the hourly
rates. Overtime is billed at $95/hour.

(2) Assumes 180 PCM air samples (at $18/sample). Additional samples (if needed) will be billed at unit price.

LIMITATIONS

It is our understanding that our work will be hourly and per sample cost basis and the base
services listed above are estimates. The work will be billed in accordance with the hourly/unit
costs listed in the estimated costs section and the estimates are heavily dependent upon the
contractors staffing and work progress/schedule. Langan will not exceed the estimated fees
above without prior notification to and approval by the client.

CLOSURE

We believe that the proposed approach outlined above is a cost effective and efficient path to
perform the hazardous materials services required for the abatement/demolition project.
Langan’s integrated services approach has proven to save clients time and money when
performing challenging site development environmental work in conjunction with other
services. Langan can begin work immediately upon receipt of written authorization to proceed
by the owner. Please contact us at 203-562-5771 with any questions.

Sincerely,
Langan CT, Inc.
oo o s

Matthew A. Myers ‘K‘x
Senior Hazmat Specialist

o PR —

Jamie P. Barr, L.E.P,
Senior Associate/Vice President

LANGAN



Proposal for Hazardous Building Materials Abatement 28 September 2016
Project Monitoring and Consulting Services Page 3 of 3
139 Westchester Road
Colchester, Connecticut
_Langan Froject No. 140126801

AUTHORIZATION

James Paggioli

Town of Colchester

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415-1260

Authorization:

Receipt of this Proposal, including the previously agreed upon General Terms and Conditions, is
hereby acknowledged and accepted:

Re: LanganCT
Proposal for Hazardous Building Materials Abatement Project
Monitoring and Consulting Services
139 Westchester Road
Colchester, Connecticut 06415
Langan Project No. 140126802

Company: _(“Client”)

By/Title:

Signature:

Date:

Langan CT, Inc. will be the contracting entity for this proposed work. All of the work will be performed by Langan
Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc., which will contract to Langan CT, Inc.

Wangan.com\data\NHW\da1aB\14012680 1\Marketing Data\Proposals\Hazmat Proposal for Abatement Monioring Services - September 2016.doc

LANGAN



"Suolsua1Ixs 3|gissod pue bupiwliad HNL uodn Juspuadap syuow g | 031 syluow g A[zrewixosdde s
swely awn siy | buipe.b >ured pue uolrelpawal jeuly 3yl 104 JUBWIPSIS J3AL Jo Buljidyp01s sy1 pue 133foid
[eAOWR. Wep 3y) J0j ADUBAIDSUOD) BINIBN SY | O} 3|qB|IeAR 3pBW 3] ||IM BaJE 1d3f0ad 3y) ulod syl 1y

000°0SE$ [e10L

0€1°0C$ Adusbunuo)
000°92$ AsAuns/eba/iueljnsuo)
026'92¢$ uoneipsway |10S |0413d B uel H/N [eD 00002
30 [EAOWRY R uonijowsq- PIqay£1-9102 d4Y

000°0L$ uolIeIpPaWSY 1507 geT
000°2€$ 1oday 3inso|)/1ybisiaA) uoneipaway
059°2$ € #9S Jedau >IOM |euoppY
00€°22% ASAING "pling snopuaezel /|| aseyd uebue
> {apnpul

031 310Mm jo adods paiedipul ASAINS s|eliale Bulpjing snopiezeH pue uonebiISaAU| 9IS || @SBy Y|

"UOIBIP3WaI S|10S WN3|0J13d PUE ‘UOII[OWR( ‘UoNIsSINby 01 pJebal ul S1S0J || 3pnjdul |[IM dUQ 9SBYd
"9MS Y3 S1eIpawWs. pue sbulp|ing syl SAOWA. 01 000 0SES — INDNIBUUOD) JO DIIS BY3 WOy Iurlb (dyIls)
Wweiboid 92UBISISSY DIUOUOIT UMO] |[BLIS B JO WIOJ 3Y1 Ul J31S3YD[0D) JO UMO 3Y] Aq paindas sem Buipun

buipung 1231014 UOI1104 UMO |




To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman
From: James Paggioli, L.S., Director of Public Works W

CC:
Date: 9-30-2016
Re: Norton Mill - Nature Conservancy Access and Indemnity Agreement

In conjunction with the Norton Mill Demolition and Remediation Project, The Nature Conservancy has obtain all necessary
permits required in order to remove the Norton Paper Company Dam, (CT Dam ID #2892) within the Jeremy River adjacent to
the former Norton Paper Mill and restore the stream to pre-industrial development river bed grade in order to enhance
anadromous fish and wildlife that will be able to transit to breeding area upstream the present dam location. In order to conduct
the streambed restoration and dam removal with a minimum of disruption to the downstream river area, it is necessary to access
and work from property that the Town of Colchester now owns alongside the river. In order to proceed, an Access and Indemnity
Agreement between the Town of Colchester and The Nature Conservancy is required to be obtained. The agreement allows for
the access to the river, necessary dewatering area, and stockpile areas for clean dredged river sediment materials that will be
utilized in later portions of the Norton Mil Park Remediation project for final grading. The Access Agreement has clear language
indicating that the access is temporary and does not constitute and easement upon the property. The Access and Indemnification
Agreement was drafted by the Town of Colchester legal counsel of Shipman and Goodwin and has been approved for sighature
by The Nature Conservancy as well. | have also reviewed it and the process leading up to the final agreement and have no
issues with the language and feel that the agreement protects the interests of the Town of Colchester.

As such, | would recommend that the First Selectman by authorized to sign the Access and Indemnity Agreement dated 9-30-16
between the Town of Colchester and The Nature Conservancy regarding the property at 139 Westchester Road, as submitted
here with.

Proposed Motion: That the First Selectmen is authorized to sign the Access and Indemnity Agreement dated 8-30-16
between the Town of Colchester and The Nature Conservancy regarding property at 139 Westchester Road as attached
herewith.



9-30-16

ACCESS AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

This Access and Indemnity Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
2016, by and between the Town of Colchester, a municipal corporation of the State of
Connecticut, having an address of 127 Narwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 (the “Town”),
and The Nature Conservancy, a District of Columbia non-profit corporation with its principal office at
4245 N. Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA 22203-1606 and having a Connecticut Field Office at 55 Church
Street, 3™ Floor, New Haven, CT, 06510-3029 {"TNC").

WHEREAS, the Town is the owner of a parcel of land located in Colchester, Connecticut
described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the "Premises");

WHEREAS, TNC seeks access to certain portions of the Premises in order to facilitate TNC’s
removal of the Norton Paper Company Dam (CT Dam D # 2802) located adjacent to the Premises (the
“Dam”) and related activities, as more particularly described in the Project Description attached hereto
at Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference, the “Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Colchester,
Connecticut, Project Manual,” prepared by Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. for the Nature Conservancy, dated March
2016, and plan sheets 1 through 9 entitled “Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Colchester, Connecticut,
Jeremy River” prepared by Fuss & O'Neill, Inc. for the Nature Conservancy, dated March 2016 and
revised July 2016, as may be revised subject to the review and approval by the Town (the "Project").

WHEREAS, the Project consists of and will be campleted in muitiple phases as generally
described in the Project Description at Exhibit B, which phases may overlap;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Project, TNC seeks access to certain portions of the Premises
for purposes of: (a) staging and managing sediment dredged from the river adjacent to the Premises; (b)
removing the Dam; and (c) installing a water diversion system for the Pine Brook and for the Jeremy
River to temporarily divert water around the work area to complete scour protection at the Paper Mill
Road Bridge, excavating river sediments in the impoundment, removing a portion of the millrace and
completing streamside restoration plantings;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises set forth below and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereby agree as follows:

1. Grant of Access. The Town hereby grants to TNC the limited, non-exclusive right, at TNC’s sole
cost and expense, to enter upon the portions of the Premises depicted on the map attached
hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference (the “Access Area”) for the sole
purpose of completing the Project in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. For the
avoidance of doubt, the access granted hereunder shall not commence until demolition of the
historic mill building on the Premises has been completed by the Town, or unless otherwise
specifically allowed in writing by the Town, in its sole discretion,

2. General Terms and Conditions. The parties further agree as follows:

A.  The Town understands and acknowledges that TNC will be using outside contractors and
other third parties (collectively, “Agents”} in connection with performance of the Project,
and hereby agrees that such Agents may access the Access Area subject to and in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

4941527v6



4941527v6

The access to the Access Area granted by the Town to TNC and its Agents hereunder shall
be limited to reasonably necessary access.

Unless otherwise specifically agreed to in writing by the Town, TNC and/or its Agents, as
applicable, shall obtain and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement at least the
following insurance coverages upon terms, and from insurers reasonably acceptable to
the Town: (i) professional liability insurance in an amount not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000) per claim and two million dollars ($2,000,000) annual aggregate (applicable
only to architects and engineers); (ii) general comprehensive liability insurance in an
amount not less than two million dollars (52,000,000.00); (iii) worker’s compensation as
required by statute; (iv) automaobile liability insurance in an amount not less than one
million dollars ($1,000,000) each accident; and (v) contractor’s pollution liability insurance
in an amount not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per claim and two million
dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate, providing coverage for on- and offsite clean-up cost, bodily
injury and property damage (applicable only to contractors performing work on the
Premises). Prior to commencement of the Project, TNC shall deliver to the Town copies of
all insurance certificates for coverages required hereunder or such other evidence of
compliance with the foregoing insurance requirements as is reasonably satisfactory to the
Town. The Town shall be named as additional insured under the General Liability and
Automobile Liability insurance policies required to be maintained by TNC and its Agents
hereunder. All insurance coverages {with the exception of professional liability and
workers compensation) maintained by TNC and/or its Agents and any subcontractor shall
be primary and not contributing with any insurance maintained by the Town.

TNC shall provide the Town with written notice (which may be via email) at least one (1)
business day prior to the date on which TNC intends to enter the Access Area to
commence work on the Project (the “Commencement Date”) and shall offer the Town, or
its representative, the opportunity to be present during the time TNC or its Agents have
access to the Access Area. Subject to Section 1 above, unless the Town objects to the
Commencement Date, TNC may begin performance of Project-related activities within the
Access Area on such date.

All work performed by TNC and its Agents within the Access Area or otherwise in
connection with the Project shall be performed in compliance with all applicable local,
state and federal laws, rules and regulations (“Legal Requirements”}), which Legal
Requirements shall include, without limitation, any and al! permits required thereunder,
including any permits issued or to be issued by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer and the
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, including those listed
on Exhibit D attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference {collectively, the
“Permits”), which Permits shall be obtained by and at the sole cost of TNC.

Prior to, during and after the Project, TNC and its Agents shall take any and all safety
measures which are reasonably necessary to prevent injury to persons or property
resulting from or in any way connected with the Project.

Subject to the Town’s prior written consent, TNC may cut and/or remove selected
vegetation and debris within the Access Area that in TNC’s reasonable discretion may
injure, endanger or interfere with the safe and proper completion of the Project.



4941527v6

In the event that any above or below ground utilities at the Premises will be impacted by
the Project, TNC shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for any and all
requirements associated with same, including, but not limited to, the identification and, if
necessary, relocation, of any such utilities.

Unless otherwise specifically agreed to in writing by the parties, during the performance
of the Project, TNC shall promptly remove and properly dispose of all substances and
materials extracted from or generated by TNC or its Agents in connection with the Project
and, upon the completion of the Project, shall remove all equipment and materials used
or generated during the Project, restore the Premises pursuant to the terms of the
Permits, and repair any damage to the Premises resulting from acts of TNC or its Agents In
connection with the Project or the access allowed under this Agreement. TNC or its
Agents shall be deemed the generator of alt wastes generated, produced, stored or staged
at the Premises in connection with the Project by TNC or its Agents, and shall be identified
as such on all waste manifests and similar documents. Restaration of the Premises
pursuant to this Section 2(l). shall commence as soon as reasonably practicable after
completion of the Project and shall be completed in a prompt manner. In any event, the
Project and restoration of the Premises shall be completed no later than 180 days after
the date of notice provided in Section 2(D) above. If TNC fails to perform or cause such
restoration and/or removal, and such failure shall continue for three (3) days after TNC
receives written notice from the Town demanding the cure thereof, the Town may
perform or cause to be performed such restoration and/or removal work, and TNC shall
reimburse the Town for all the costs and expenses thereof within three (3) days after
receipt of bills therefor from the Town.

Notwithstanding Section 2(l) above, or anything else to the contrary herein, the parties
agree that the Town shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to utilize dewatered
sediment removed by TNC from the river as part of the Project and/or construction debris
associated with removal of the Dam as clean fill material on the Premises. The parties
further agree that acceptance by the Town of title to dewatered sediment is subject to
such material exhibiting characteristics consistent with the results of the sampling and
analysis detailed in the Analysis Report prepared by Phoenix Environmental Laboratories,
Inc. for TNC, dated September 12, 2016. The parties further agree that acceptance by the
Town of title to construction debris or any other materials generated during or associated
with the Project (other than dewatered sediment) shall be subject to and contingent upon
such material meeting certain environmental and/or technical specifications and
requirements to be provided by the Town. Upon the Town's acceptance of any such
dewatered sediment and/or construction debris or other materials, TNC and its agents will
be relieved of any subsequent liability associated therewith.

Upon the Town's written request, TNC shall promptly provide to the Town copies of any
and all; (i) test results relating to samples taken at the Premises or in cannection with the
Project; and (ii) reports and other documents (including correspondence to regulators)
prepared in connection with the Project. Upon the Town's written request, TNC shall
request from its Agents reliance letters for the benefit of the Town in order for the Town
to be entitled to rely on any final reports prepared by or on behalf of TNC or its Agents in
connection with the Project and related to the Premises (including, but not limited to,
reports or other documents concerning or related to materials staged, stored or to be
used as clean fill on the Premises) to the same extent and pursuant to the same terms and



conditions as TNC. TNC shall request and obtain any such reliance letters at no additional
cost to the Town.

L. Except as may be required for performance of restoration pursuant to Section 2{(l) above,
this Agreement shall terminate upon the earlier of: (a) thirty (30) days after completion of
the Project in accordance with the terms of the Permits; or (b) September 30, 2017.

M.  But for the covenants herein set forth, this Agreement shall not, nor be deemed to, create
any relationship between the Town and TNC or its Agents, including that of joint venturers
or landlord-tenant. The Town has, and at all times shall have, an absolute, complete and
unimpeded right to own, operate and otherwise manage the Premises in its sole
discretion. This Agreement is not, nor shall it be deemed to grant, an easement to TNC.

3. Terms and Conditions Specific to Certain Phases of the Project

a. Prior to constructing the sediment dewatering basin during Phase 1 of the Project, TNC
shall obtain written approval from the Town of the precise location within the Access
Area where the dewatering basin is to be constructed.

b. Prior to staging debris or other materials during Phase 5 of the Project, TNC shall obtain
written approval from the Town of the precise location within the Access Area where
the material is to be staged.

4. Indemnification. Except to the extent caused directly or indirectly by the Town or its employees,
agents or contractors, TNC shall defend, indemnify and hold the Town and its employees, agents
and contractors harmless from and against any cost, loss, liability, damage, injury, claim, suit,
action or expense (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees) caused directly or
indirectly by any physical damage or personal injury caused by an act or omission of TNC or its
Agents, their employees, agents, contractors, or representatives or persons entering the
Premises at their request or direction, in performing the Project and for any breach by TNC or its
Agents of this Agreement. TNC and its Agents shall not permit or allow any mechanic’s or
materialmen’s lien of any kind related to the Project or the access granted hereunder to be
placed upon or enforced against the Premises in connection with TNC's and its Agents activities
thereon and shall indemnify the Town against same. In the event that any mechanic’s or
materialmen’s lien of any kind related to the Project or the access granted hereunder is placed
upon the Premises, TNC shall cause such mechanic’s or materialmen’s lien or other claim or
assessment against the Premises by any person engaged in the Project to be immediately
discharged and/or released, if recorded on the land records.

5. Notice, All notices required or desired to be given hereunder shall be in writing, by e-mail,
certified mail or national overnight courier, addressed as follows:

If to the Town:

James Paggioli, L.S.
Director of Public Works
Town of Colchester

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

4941527v6



4941527v6

JPaggioli@colchesterct.gov

Art Shilosky

First Selectman

Town of Colchester

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415
Selectman@colchesterct.gov

With copy to:

John E. Wertam, Esq.
Shipman & Goodwin LLP
One Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103-1919
Jwertam@goodwin.com

If to The Nature Conservancy:

Sally Harold

Director River Restoration and Fish Passage
The Nature Conservancy in Connecticut

55 Church Street, 3™ Floor

New Haven, CT, 06510-3029
sharold@tnc.org

Miscellaneous. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Connecticut; may not be amended or modified except pursuant to a written
amendment signed by the parties; shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
and their successors and assigns. If any provision of this Agreement shall be invalid or
unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement and the application of the
provisions shall be enforced to the greatest extent permitted by law. The undersigned
specifically represent that they are authorized to execute this Agreement and that the parties
have the right and capacities to perform the acts contemplated by this Agreement. This
Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each deemed to be an original and
may be executed electronically.

[Signature page follows.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year
first above written.

TOWN OF COLCHESTER THE NATURE CONSERVANCY
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT)

COUNTY OF HARTFORD) SS.

On this day of , 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared , to me persanally known or otherwise proved to me
through satisfactory evidence of identification to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding
document, and acknowledged to me that s/he signed such document voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Commissioner of the Superior Court
Notary Public (Seal)
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT)
COUNTY OF ) SS.
On this day of , 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared Frogard Ryan, Connecticut State Director of The Nature Conservancy, to me
personally known or otherwise proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that she signed
such document voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public (Seal)
My Commission Expires:

4941527v6



4941527v6

EXHIBIT A
Description of Premises

Property Survey
Property of Norton Paper Mill, LLC
Showing Land to Be Conveyed to Town of Colchester
139 Waestchester Road, Colchester, Connecticut
November 11, 2015
Rev. 3/18/16, 4/8/16, 4/20/16
Prepared by Arthur F. von Plocheki, LIS. 18873



Fartma U et B et

Prgy "o st Ta

ey

LEGEND /

Rk, - MEDL dEAu G A F e
THO FNG CONN MCHWAT UEF, MONLMLNY 5 s 4

o UOHUENT NOT TTURE : E

L] CATEN BaRy 7

» UTUTY POE LH Jr—

= CONRH GH#AT DEPT MOaMINT FOUNT b 1w Pq TG CaRReTT =

e Coms AVERMEAD UTWUTES p \ oy 05 o ¥
Vs [EETF e

o prry / - LR S

TEiTs BiE T yd N/ PR
rd WASNIEWSK] \\..\ f

ZASTNG WILL SUILDMG

! M.\ JEREMY oo e VL Ve, A PINF
< Tt— RIER \ Rk
\ BROOK
ﬁ \ —
~ XE OF RAAR —— VI\
Y A
ll\\l\ll\
S
N/F
COLCHES AR FISH & CAME e ——

N -
NOTES/DECLARATIONS

e PR LI R
T L BT o R N e
Yo Py S T Beae Seimrwine Syt £ Srve 8
e mres e e geame e e e Ty s e A
e e T L T
Coaratm @ 1 Bmas oee s Sopeeyy Got it g maty ety o

3 i e gmir Pema) 3 S T It bowares fexiy ot
By ey Fuer o pa Ao of o cararey e st e 2o
e300 Ko W om0 Sade 0.

Soeny
T b

p sWheu) the Wsledar of v

Aty chengan mad
re any grciarafione

algrns < laplen
Pelorants in made 1o the [rlnatng man for wMch €313 wox imo? s brperallon
of v mea ard mmvoy

0 Tfowmgiin 3mt Mghwoy Dmprtrme, FN of Moy Urw, ‘o H akeeres

it RomE oy dmerty Mier Rptte-smatey gomal 243 Iyal, hmuse 168, Sec'eTmA0",
33 €7 Ban = on Al 2y The Nwwn ot T otcdamter .anc Racads

Racorts

= 368

Ererel m Rgyromar lop 37 La 14

Total prea of Parced B % 38 #/= s ey Inclicim the znrtien of Dapar M 2a¢ winia Oarcr ¥
e b g La® A)

use W 356 b o
Toum of Colehwrlar bos

usbaroen ol
L tha fowe of Cotzhestar mainishs Ym oo ans bosss

Tha wemtsry piapely fing

ry ahinn Bk tancy {rot yiawn s vimee] It iacoted on gerlions of Ozel B
g Lo fhn & Powr C3
O

N/E
COLCHESTER FISH & GAWE

e
a1

—

N/T
COICHESTFR F:SH & GAMT

PROPERTY SURVEY
PROPERTY CF
NORTON FAPER MILL, LLC
SHOWING LAND TC 3 CONVEYED 20

TOWN OF COLCHESTER

139 WESTCHESTER ROAD
CCOLCHESTER. CONNECTICUT

SCALE 17=20 NOVEMRER 11, 2013

e A




EXHIBIT B
Project Description

The Project is expected to take 8-12 weeks including mobilization and site restoration. The Project
will be overseen by the project engineer, Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. ({the “Engineer”), and contracted to
SumCo Eco-Contracting, LLC. Additional oversight will be provided by TNC. All Project activities will
be performed according to the: (i} “Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Colchester, Cannecticut,
Project Manual,” prepared by Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. for the Nature Conservancy, dated March 2016;
and (ii) plan sheets 1 through 9 entitled “Norton Paper Mill Dam Remaval, Colchester, Connecticut,
Jeremy River” prepared by Fuss & O'Neill, Inc. for the Nature Conservancy, dated March 2016 and
revised July 2016, as may be revised subject to the review and approval by the Town, both (i) and {ii)
incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof (collectively, the “Project Plans”).

Phases of the Project include:

1. “Phase 1” - Site preparations and coffer dam: Install erosion control measures and create
construction access roads, ane through the Premises to the Dam and another upstream of the
Paper Mill Road Bridge from the western stream bank in accordance with the Project Plans.
Construct coffer dams with Super sacks above the Paper Mill Bridge and approximately 100
upstream of the mouth of the Pine Brook. Install a turbidity curtain behind the existing Dam.
Prepare sediment dewatering basin in accordance with the Project Plans.

2. “Phase 2” - Scour Protection: Complete necessary scour protection around the footings of the
Paper Mill Road Bridge to repair and enhance existing riprap protection, per the Permits and
Engineer’s direction and in accordance with the Project Plans.

3. “Phase 3” - Sediment Removal: Remave approximately 2,700 cubic yards of sediment that has
collected behind the Dam to prevent downstream habitat disturbance and improve stream
habitat, per the Permits and Engineer’s direction and in accordance with the Project Plans.

4. “Phase 4” - Millrace Stabilization: Temporarily block flows into the millrace for dewatering and
inspection and prepare millrace for filling and capping. Permanently block flows into the
millrace, remove the upper ten feet of failing brick work and the training vane. If and to the
extent mutually agreed to by the Town and TNC and otherwise in accordance with the Project
Plans, fill void in millrace with concrete debris and permanently cap.

5. “Phase 5” - Dam Removal: The Dam will be removed to the streambed and bedrock it sits on.
The work area above and around the Dam will be dry, and any water that seeps into this area
from leaks or groundwater recharge areas will be pumped to a sediment dewatering basin in
accordance with the Project Plans. In addition, a downstream sediment curtain will capture any
sediment mobilized during construction. Any sediment that is mobilized will be excavated from
behind the coffer dam.

6. “Phase 6” - Seeding and habitat: Disturbed areas will be graded and seeded with native seed
mix to bolster the likely seed bed.

4941527v6



EXHIBIT C

Access Area

4941527v6



LML WLITTEIND T e B .|1:.1u_ —— T ==
v aan [—==——r) = N A
¥ LHS VAOWIH AVA TIIIW ¥34¥d NOLKON ot R = - :
JONZNOES NOLLOMILSNOD ANY “IONINOD g T —
N | LNAWIAFS % NOISOYT “I0WINOD 4TLYM THIN.O®SSNA ] e —]
=TT XINVAYISNOD TUNLYN THL 2P ] e —= — =

el
T

i,

TP W L 3T LA T GTR TN O iYW M Ly
Ny LU CaD Ba. i JLd S TH R0 Y R, ENROSE o ey A
I GUWI. WL A,y LT D [ K CORDA U B T

TS T S i r P TR ERYYIT = eaTK B T P WA

TR HOANEDD B SOV s 40 TEVE
T £V 1eSTE 20 O I Wi A SR B OV THAAD Gl LMD |
koo o]
S e N e i
s am 13 o oo
TV O KR 0 TN 20 Iy LD XD LYTEOD T WAwUNR 9
e e s S T
WBDm imPwkTe TV KNS L
TR JiVREMOAY 5V CYVT 0 XATY (4 WL SO LSVAD OMy SSTRIIV 2B
s P ISa UEKD v GO KHMex B AMSDTYY FOE DRI 1% RS04 $1 W
T 3 T Cneve
TOMMS Tima AVEDRN U GFT ¥ T L UK el G BL SER Jumm T
] - WS — )
TP Cm-we-1 v o0 Ak T T
WUYAYID 3 NS T LI L LAVFT LY DS VIO MR KON |
<TrTED

10 i JIS (RGO KN ¥R TrAY U
Vi v D) (ATRATOT W) VR S K

3
R
e

vS G =B BOMO i

[ CETS

| ss3ay-NoN

e s te o iy S | NOLLYIAI WY
R R ISH‘.'ulu(!gﬁxﬁiiEsn!-giﬁin ——— e
Aol G (TVRYR QU LY SORM AR e et 5 e i+ YOAme L] T
Vo it
R e
i e TN e W QA = R O B
M WP emey LT AR sl -
D b BT }l![d‘i!‘ﬂbﬁbd
T B S i et B o Siri B B s IS T

2
VO 18 sy EY () YD TaraVe Q) (MR ORI TLS 3 M0MO BOCH
= OIS AU ATU SALAT PEG 0 REMW IR 108 O O 0 e RSk
TR BORY VIO LMY THHBA Y] Y0 0 IKBUEN LTI R ATATI MOWH T
T e —— L H
e e

(3 e S ) S—

B = Tbes FEN TR PR D ST FEN S0M T 4
et e L CRT S are

WY BTy .- TW IR} sApeT TR} TR R -
0 R GBI 0 TS 1 £ i oaae, S TR B B WS R € N e —
lova Y e £ & v i el O3 2 T TETI R - s
o 390 pomng AT T W T B 8 el Tt 1 oo
IS S T S L Lo T e B « Py
TAwSTO I 5 TOf AYONLAD THIA 3 TNV WLINVECITON Wi AN B W T D
Hm (UDMMLD Y0 R SO AV A SO JADKZM Y] SVETIR (Jhaca v Daren CWNEs = row ORR . '
T e o
N S vt
o e 2o ¢ = Zouns
o e 0 T
v wCraes agre: ‘ 7

, U, LiBIHX g

03 €300,

[T

A RN AdSEY R0 ST Y =



EXHIBITD
Permits

1. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 Program Programmatic General Permit, NAE-2014-02421,
dated September 26, 2016

2. Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection Dam Safety Permit, Permit No:
D5-201604814, dated September 19, 2016

3. Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection Inland Water Resources and

Water Quality Certification permits, PGP-201604808 (NAE-2014-02421), dated September 21,
2016

4941527v6



Cannecticut Department of

NENERGY &
ENVIRONMENTAL
~ PROTECTION

79 Elm Street ¢ Hartford, CT 06106-5127 www.ct.gov/deep Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

Robert DeSista, Chiefl

Regulatory and Enforcement Branch
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

New England District

696 Virginia Road

Concord, MA 01742-2751

The Nature Conservancy
P.0.Box 1162
Weston, CT 06883

Attn: Sally Harold

Re:  Application for Department of the Army Generals Permit - State of Connecticut
Pre-Construction Notification Screening for Section 401 Water Quality Certification

Dear Mr. DeSista & Ms. Haraold:

The following application submitted for screening under the above referenced General Permits
has been reviewed by staff of the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection (DEEP), Inland Water Resources Division (the “Division”).

Pre-Construction Notification

The Division has determined that the project/activities are eligible for section 401 water quality
certification under General Permit 10 subject to any conditions specified herein, and that an
individual application to the DEEP is not required, provided that the project receives approval
from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers under the preconstruction notification process of the
General Permits and that the authorized activities proceed as described in the application
documentation.

PGP-201604808 (NAE-2014-02421) — The Nature Conservancy, Colchester — (35,237 square
feet of inland water/wetland fill and secondary impacts).

PROJECT DESCRIPTION. Removal of Norton Paper Mill dam including the following
petmanent impacts: 1365 square feet (s.f.) of rip rap channel stabilization at upstream Paper Mill
Road Bridge abutments, 167 s.f, o rip rap protection at both ends of the former mill race, 32,385
s.f. of impoundment sediment excavation; as well as 1320 s.f. of temporary fill for the haul road
and coffer dam(s).

Conditions:

1. Al activities shall be conducted in accordance with the application documentation
and plans entitled, “Norton Paper Mill Dam Remaval / Colchester, Connecticut,”



PGP-201604808
The Nature Conservancy
Page 2 of 2

dated March 2016, revised through August 24, 2016, and prepared by Fuss &
O’Neill.

2. The permittee shall execute all clements as contained in the plan entitled, “Norton
Paper mill Dam Removal Plan / Jeremy River, Colchester / Protection and
Monitoring Plan for Connecticut Species of Special Concern,” dated March 2016,
revised through July 7, 2016, and prepared by The Nature Conservancy.

3. The permittee shall complete the 3-year Invasive Plant Monitoring and Control
Program (the program) as described in the Mifigation/Restoration Evaluation
document appended to their Connecticut Addendyum — Army Corps of Engineers —
General Permit State of Connecticut (CT GP) submitied as part of their
application. The initial survey shall commence only afier one complete growing
season has passed. Annual reports shall be submitted to this division by
November 1 of the reporting year. The commissioner shall have the right to
extend the duration of the program based on the review of submitted program
results.

4, All excavated or dredged material shall be staged, managed, reused and/or disposed
of in accordance with applicable laws and tegulations.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Doug Hoskins at (860)
424-4192, Douglas.Hoskins@gct.gov. Any correspondence submitted regarding this project
should be directed to Doug Hoskins at the Inland Water Resources Division and should reference
the application number.

,.»’_f/ Ll %Q)/ /‘{-jf L Aley

Dale Cheryl A, Chase, Director
Inland Water Resources Division
Bureau of Water Protection and Land Reuse

CC: DH

cc: Nathan Margason, US Environmental Protection Agency, Marzason. Nathan(@epa.goy
Barbara Newman, US Army Corps of Engincers, Barbara,[1. Newman(@usace.army.mil
Sally Harold, The Nature Conservancy, sharold@TNC.ORG
Phil Moreschi, Fuss & O'Neill, pmoreschi@fando.com
Steve Gephard, DEEP Inland Fisheries (email only)
Bob Gilmore, DEEP IWRD (email only)
Art Christian, DEEP IWRD (email only)
Peter Spangenberg, DEEP IWRD (email only)
Mark Lewis, DEEP, OPPD (email only)




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW ENGLAND DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
696 VIRGINIA ROAD
CONCORD, MASSACHUSETTS 017422751

REPLY TO

ATTENTION OF September 26, 2016

Regulatory Division
Application Number: NAE-2014-02421

Saral Evans Harold

The Nature Couservancy
Box 1162

33 Pent Road

Weston, Connecticut 06883

Dear Ms. Harold:

This is in response to your application for a Department of the Army permit to discharge
temporary fill over a 1,320 sf area for equipment access to facilitate dam demolition and remove
clean sediment over a 32,385 sf area from the dewatered impoundment behind the dam. Also,
discharge riprap scour protection over a 1,365 sf area below ordinary high water for protection of
the deteriorated Paper Mill Road bridge footings and over a 167 s[ arca for protection of a
historic mill building foundation. The proposed work is located in the Jeremy River at 139
Westchester Road, Colchester, Connecticut and is shown on your plans entitled, “ Norton Paper
Mill Dam Removal / Colchester, Connecticut” in 9 sheets, dated *“March 20167, revised through
“August 24, 2016” and preparced by Fuss & O Neill.

Based on the information you have provided, we have determined that the proposed
activity, which includes a discharge of dredged or fill material into waters or wetlands, will have
only minimal individual and cumulative impacts on waters of the United States, including
wetlands. Therefore, this work is authorized under the enclosed Federal permit known as the
Connecticut General Permits (GPs). This work must be performed in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the GPs, and also in compliance with the following special condition(s):

[.  Youmust complele and return the enclosed Work Start Notification Form to this
office at least two weeks before the anticipated starting date.

2. 'The permittee shall conduct invasive plant monitoring and control as outlined in the
Corps March 2016 application as described in “Mitigation/Restoration Evaluation” of
the “Connecticul Addendum - Army Corps of Engineers - General Permit State of
Connecticut (CT GP)”. A summary of the invasive species control and supporting
photographic documentation shall be completed and submitted to the NAE
Regulatory Division no later than December 15 of each year being monitored. Failure
to perform the monitoring and submit the subsequent report constitutes permit non-
compliance. A self-certification form will be completed, signed as the transmittal
coversheel for each annual summary and it shall indicate the permit number and the
reporting year (i.e. flrst year, second year).



3. Except where stated otherwise, reports, drawings, correspondence and any other
submittals required by this permit shall be marked with the words "Permit No. NAE-
2014-02421" and shall be submitted via: a) MAIL: PATS Branch - Regulatory
Division, Corps of Engineets, New England District, 696 Virginia Road, Concord,
MAO01742-2751, or b) FAX: (978) 318-8303 with a digital copy to
cori.m.rose@usace.army.mil. Documents which are not marked and addressed in this
manner may 1ot reach their intended destination and do not comply with the
requirements of this permit. Requirements for immediate notification to the Corps
shall be done by telephone to (978) 318-8338 or (978)318-8306.

4. Construction of the low-flow channel and overbanks consisting of natural streambed
stone, as depicted on SIIT 8 of the above referenced project plan, is not an optional
project feature.

You are responsible for complying with all of the GPs’ requirements. Please review the
enclosed GPs carefully; as well as the general conditions, to be sure you understand its
requirements. You should ensure that whoever does the work also fully understands the
requirements and that a copy of the perimit document and this authorization letter are at the
project site throughout the time the work is being performed.

The Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection (DEEP) has issued a
Water Quality Certification (WQC) for this project, as required under Section 401 of the Clean
Water Act, based on their review of the project.

This authorization expires on August 19, 2021, unicss the GPs are modified, suspended, or
revoked before then. You must commence or be under contract to commence the work
authorized herein by that expiration date and complete the work by August 19, 2022, If not, you
must contact this office to determine the need for further authorization before beginning or
continuing the activity. We recommend you contact us before this permit expires to discuss a
permit reissuance,

If you change the plans or construction methods for work within our jurisdiction, please
contact us immediately to discuss modification of this authorization. ‘This office must approve
any changes before you undertake them.

This permit does not obviate the need to obtain other Federal, state, or local authorizations
required by law. Performing wotk not specifically authorized by this determination or failing to
comply with any special condition(s) and all the terms and conditions of the GPs may subject you
to the enforcement provisions of our regulations.

This authorization presumes that the work as described above and as shown on your plans
noted above is in waters of the U.S. Should you desire to appeal our jurisdiction, please submit a
request for an approved jurisdictional determination in writing (o this office.



We continually strive to improve our customer service. In order for us to better serve you,
we would appreciate your eompleting our Customer Service Survey located at
hitp:/Zcorpsmapu.usace.army.milfem_apex/B?p=regulatory_survey,

Please contact Ms. Cori M. Rose, of my staff, at (978) 318-8306 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

-~ 7

'““Robert J. D

Regulatory Division
Enclosure:
Copy furnished:

Rabert Gilmore, Connecticut DEEP - IWRD, 79 Elm Street, Hartford, Connecticut 06106
robert.gilmore@ct. gov

Nathan Margason, US EPA New England, Region I, Office of Ecosystem Protection, USEPA
SUITE 100 (Mail Code OEP05-2), 5 Post Office Square, Boston, MA 02109-3912
marpason.nathanigiepa.goyv

Jay Gigliotti, Town of Colchester, Wetland Enforcement Officer, 127 Norwich Avenug,
Colchester, CT 06415 wetlands@colchesterct.gov




(s

US Army Corps WORK-START NOTIFICATION FORM

of Engineers «
New England District

ek ok ok o ok ok sk sk oK e ok ot ok s ok ok Sk ol ek o ok sk sk o ok ok ok ok ke e ok o R kR ook ok o ok ok ok ok ok s R ok sk ok sk sk koK ok ok ok skokstokkoK

(Minimum Notice: Two weeks before work begins)

EMAIL TO: cenae-rebusace.army.mil; or

*
*
*  MAILTO:  Cori M. Rose

& U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New England District
i Permits and Enforcement Branch

4 Regulatory Division

* 696 Virginia Road

i Concord, Massachusetts 01742-2751

3 ok ok ok ok e sk ok kot o ok ok ok K ok o R ko ok ke K SR ok ok K sk sk ok Ok ok ok sk 3k ok ok oK K ok ok Sk ok 2k ok ok ok e sk ok ok sk ok o sk ok ok R K R kokoR ok Rk R

* O X K X H ¥ ¥

Corps of Engineets Pertit No. NAE-2014-02421 was issued to The Nature Conservancy, c/o Sally
Harold on September 26, 2016. This work is located in Jeremy River at 139 Westchester Road,
Colchester, Connecticut. The permit authorized the permittee to: 1) Discharge riprap scour protection
overa 1,365 sfarea below ordinary high water for protection of the deteriorated Paper Mill Road bridge
footings, 2) Discharge riptap over a 167 sf area for protection of a historic mill building foundation, 3)
Discharge temporary fill over a 1,320 sf area for equipment access to facilitate dam demolition, and 4)
Remove clean sediment over a 32,385 sf area from the dewatered impoundment behind the dam.

The people (e.g., contractor) listed below will do the work, and they understand the permit's
conditions and limitations.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE

Name of Person/Firm:

Business Address:

Telephone Numbers; ( ) [ I
Proposed Work Dates: Start: o Finish:
Permittee/Agent Signature: _ Date:

Printed Name: Title:

Date Permit Issued: Date Permit Expires:

******************************************************************************

FOR USE BY THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS

PM: Cori M. Rose Submittals Required: Yes

Inspection Recommendation: During Construction




L2}
ACORD
N’

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
089/25/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER tﬁgumm
KNIGHT-DIK INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. PHONE . (508) .

_E_#qg_ggg: mstandring@knightdik.com -
446 MAIN ST. _____INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
WORCESTER R o MA 01608 | nsurer a: ACE AMERICAN INSURANCE CO 22667
INSURED INSURERS :
SUMCO ECO CONTRACTING LLC INSURERC: o

INSURER D :
16 FRONT ST SUITE 208 INSURER E : - o
SALEM MA 01970 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 88075 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR |ADDLISUBR | POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE [iNSD | wyp POLICY NUMBER (MDD YYY) | (MR/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
| | coMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ' 3 EACH QGCURRENCE s
[T ' “DAMAGE TO RENTEG ™™~
- CLAIMS-MADE J OCCUR PREMISES (Eanccurrence) | §
| | I MED EXP (Any one parson} $
. . N/A PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE | 5
POLICY ’ | FRO: LT PRODUCTS - GCOMP/OF AGG | § o
OTHER 5
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY e |5
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
| ALL owi | SCHEDULED
v NED |AUTOS LE N/A BODILY INJURY {Per accident) | §
[ | NON-OWNED TPROPERTY DAMAGE 5
| | HREDAUTOS | AUTOS (Per nccidont]
| . $
| UMBRELLA LIAB | aceur EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE | N/A AGGREGATE o
| pEC | RETENTIONS | | 3
| WORKERS COMPENSATION FER | QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X|5thwre | |8 ! 5 -
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
A |OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NIA|| NIA | A 6562UB9F77808016 05/12/2016 | 05/12/2017 — e
(Mandatory in NH) EL. DISEASE - 2AEMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
if yes, describe under o :
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below €L, DISEASE - POLICY UMIT | § 1,000,000
N/A

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Schadule, may be attached If more space Is required)

Workers' Compensation benefits will be paid to Massachusetts employees only. Pursuant to Endorsement WC 20 03 06 B, no authorization is given to pay
claims for benefits to employees in states other than Massachusetts if the insured hires, or has hired thase employees outside of Massachusetts.

This certificate of insurance shows the policy in force on the date that this certificate was issued (unless the expiration date on the above policy precedes the

issue date of this certificate of insurance).
Search tool at www.mass.gov/lwd/workers-compensation/investigations/,

The stalus of this coverage can be monitored daily by accessing the Proof of Coverage - Coverage Verification

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

The Nature Conservancy
4425 N. Fairfax Drive

Arlington VA 22203-1606

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Y
1.

DameIM Cro&)ey, CPCU, Vice President — Residual Market — WCRIBMA

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




P ) -
ACORD
;"’,

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE A

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IM

PORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ey
Knight-Dik Ina Agey Inc Main St puo D ~ . - FAX
446 Main St 9th F1 g\_i‘cnm Ext); (508) 753-§353 (AIC, Noj:
DORESS:
Worcester MA 01608 -4 5 S
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _ NAICH
_ INSURER A : Homeland Ins Co of NY
e INSURER B : Safety Indemnity Insurance Com 33618
SumCo Eco-Contracting, LLC - = I
INSURER C : S -
16 Front St Ste 209 TR
Salem MA 01870 INSURER E - e,
INSURER F
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cert ID 5391 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

INSR |
LTR |

~ TADDL{SUBR] | POLICY EFF
INSD

TYPE OF INSURANCE val POLICY NUMBER | (MDY | (M8 mmw;| LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH QCCURRENCE [ |5 1,000,000
\ i | | DAMAGE TO RENTED
| cLaiMs-MADE | X | OCCUR | ¥ | Y | 793002155 0002 05/01/2016|05/01/2017| PREMISES (Ea ogeurranca) | § 50,000
MED EXP (Any one persen) | $ 5,000
| | _PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 8 1,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPI:LES PER: GEMERALAGGREGATE |8 2,000,000
poLicy | X I JEgT rfl Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOR AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER! Pesr Project Max $ 10,000,000
I COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | (Ea accidant) $ 1,000,000
B ANY AUTO Y | Y | 6238212 05/01/2016/05/01/2017| BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED | SCHEDULED
| AUTosonLy | X | aUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Per acdident) | $
« | FIRED « | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
_® | AUTOS ONLY | AUTOS ONLY APer accidenl)
| 3
A UMBRELLALIAB | X | occur ¥ | ¥ |793002156-02 05/01/2016|05/01/2017| ACH OCCURRENCE $ 10,000,000
X | EXCESS LIAB [ | cramspaoe | AGGREGATE s
| pEQ ; | rerentions 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION Y oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vl  Israrre | L
ANYPROPRIE TOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E L EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA - gl .
{Mandatory In NH) | E L DISEASE - A EMPLOYEE]| $
If yas, describe under | 3 T
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A | pollution Y | Y |793002156 0002 05/01/2016/05/01/2017/Aggregate 5 1,000,000
[ 3

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if mora space Is required)
Certificate holder ia included by contract as additiomal insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

The Nature Conservancy
Att: John Dwelley

442

Arl

5 N Fairfax Drive

ington VA 22203
|

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREGF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Page 1 of 1




= Y
CORID

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MM/DDIYYYY)

070

TMISCERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS MO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.
THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

OR PRODUCER, AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER,

HOLDER. THIS

IMPORTANT: i the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require and endorsement. A statement on thls certificate does not confer rights to
the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:
KNIGHT-DIK INS AGCY INC PHONE FAX
446 MAIN ST {ALC, No, Ext): {RIC, Noj:
EMAIL
WORCESTER. MA 01608 ADDRESS:
723MK INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: ACE AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
SUMCO ECO CONTRACTING LLC INSURER B:
INSURER C:
INSURER D:
16 FRONT ST SUITE 209 FSUeeR
SALEM, MA §1970 NEURERF:

COVERAGES
HI3 18 TO CERTIFY

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:
T THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHKGH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE
AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN {8 BUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY

REVISION NUMBER:

PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADD IBI.IB POLICY EFF DATE |POLKCY EXP DAYE
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE L R POLICY NUMBER (MMDDAY YYY) (MMODYYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY =ACH OCCURRENCE 5
co CIAL GENERAL LIABIL
MMER L LIABILITY DAMAGE TO RENTED $
| cLamis mape [] occur. PREMISES (Ea ocourrence)
_— MED EXP (Any one person) 5
= PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  |§
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: P ST EGAIC =
[ ] poucy []ProsecT [ JLoc FRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |$
AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY COMBINED SINGLE $
ANY AUTO LIMIT (Ea accident)
™| ALL OWNED AUTDS BODILY INJURY 5
| SCHEDULE AUTOS |(Per person)
| HIRED AUTOS e P
| Non-owNED AuTOS P N DADGE =
(Per accident)
] UMBRELLALIAB [ | OGGUR EACH OCCURRENGE $
| EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DEDUCTIBLE $
RETENTION $ $
A | WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND X | WestatuTory |omHeR
EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY ity UB-OF778080-16 | DSM22016 051272097 | | umTs
ANY PROPERITOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 1
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? IE NIA E. L. EACH ACCIDENT § 1,000.000
(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|§ 1,000,000
r
Bé@?é;m %Emnows below L DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT 8 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOGATIONS/VEHICLES/RESTRICTIONS/SPECIAL ITEMS
TTIS REPLACES ANY PRIOR CERTIFICATE [SSUED TO THE CERTIFICATE HOILDER AFFECTING WORKERS COMP COVERAGE.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

THE NATURE CONSERVANCY
DEVIL'S DEN PRESERVE

WESTON. CT 06883

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,

NOTICE WiLL DELI\.‘
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY Pﬂ()ws

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (.

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

7986-2010 ACORD CORPORATION, h‘lf'ri{jn'{s' TasgTved.




LN »
ACORD
L/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}
5/23/2016

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELDOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate halder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER ’t‘;‘ﬁ#‘tEMr
Knight-Dik Tns Agcy Inc Maln St PHOMNE —— - | TAR = —
446 Main St 9th Fl A, N, £l _4508) 753-6353 | (A, Moy (508) 752-1764
MAI
A
Worcester MA 01608 APDRESS P = S — .
- INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _ | NAIC ¥
S - | INsuRER A Safety Indemnity Ingurance Com | 33818
INSURED INSURER B Homeland Ins Co of NY
SumCo Bgo-Contracting, LLC - e =
INSURER C - A
18 Front Street INSURER O
Salam MA 01970 INSURER & . - —
INSLMER ®

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cezt ID 5060

REVISION NUMBER:

hsal

E BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

TPOLILY EFF

THIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAV

[ABOL | SUGH] YEXP |
LTR TYRE OF INSURANCE msn.!.wvﬂ POLICY NUMBER | (MM Y] I gﬁ%ﬁ}vﬁ'{-u LIMITS
B | X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | | Each ocouRRENCE $ 1,000,000
i G 1 DAVAGE TORENTED | -
| - CLAIMS-MADE 'X CCCUR Y | Y | 793002155 0002 5/1/2016 ([5/1/2017 Ll?ﬂﬁwsﬁ.ﬁ\Eho{cuthrug} § 50,000
| e e ' | MED EXP (Any anegerseay S 5,000
__J ‘ ig_ERSONAi. & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; | GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
Jpoucy 'f?& _iec | PRODUCTS - COMPOP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: | Per Project Max 3 10,000,000
COVBINED STINGLE L
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | | 5 sccidantl I 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO b4 Y 6238212 s/1/2016 |5/1/2017 BoDILY lygyRY(Perpevscn) 3
ALL QWNED SCHEDULED 1LY INJURY § cdenul s o
| autcs RS BODILY NIUE(Pecac el LS
_ NON-OWNED "PROIFERTY DAMAGE s
X | negoautos | X | AGTOS [ APar ateidan)
[ | 5
B | X|UMSRELLALIAB il OCCUR ¥ | ¥ | 793002156 0002 5/1/2016 |$/1/2017 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 10,000,000
|EXCEssUAB | | cLasMAE ' | AGGREGATE € 10,000,000
| DED_| RETENTIONS 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION | | PER OTH-
|AND EMPLOVERS' LIABILITY i N | R 8
| ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE i E.L EACH ACCIDENMT 3
| GFFICERMENBER EXCLUDED? D N - .
{Mandalory in NH} CL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $
l]( es, descrbe undgr 1 -
| DESCRIPTICN OF QPERATIONS below | | EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
|
|
| | :
| [ s

DESCRIPTION QF QFERATIONS / LOCATICONS f VEMICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schadule, may te aliached It mare space is required)
Certificate holder is iacluded by contract as additional insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Fusa & 0'Neill

146 Hartfcrd Road

Manchester CT 06040
1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
AGCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

IN

AUTHORIZER REPRESENTATIVE

(?a&«x Ko

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 19988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registerad marks of ACORD



7 - DATE (MMIDD)YY VY|
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE [ oo

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE PQLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must ba endorsed. i SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate daes not confer rights to the
cortificate holder in lieu of such andorsemeant(s).

T

PRODUCER ) m?& Tom Durkin

Xnight-Dik Ins Agcy Inc Main St PHONE N FAX

446 Main St $th Fl [AIC, No, Ext)y, (508) 753-5353 {AIC, Nop; £508) 752-1764
ii’:uojgléss: tdurkinllie@gmall.com

Worcester MA 01608 I

INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | NAIC #

INSURER A Salfsbty Indemnity Insurance Com 133614

INSURED INSURER 8 Homeland Ins Co of NY

sumCs Ecc-Centracting, LLC {
INSURER C: Hartford

16 Front Street INSURER D :
Salem MA 01970 INSURER E |
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NMUMBER; Cext ID 5163 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 15 TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN [SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE PQLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED QR MAY PERTAIN THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

INGR ADDL-SUOR POLICY EFF  POLICY CXP
LIR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD . WNO POLICY NUMBER |Mg='npﬂ$wi [MWDDIYYYY), LIMITS
B X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH BCCURRENGE 5 1,000,000
' . | CAMAL T
[ ClasMADE X ooouR 793002155 0002 5/1/2014 5/172017 | ‘r'!m'm. |* 50,000
; H | MF T EXP tany oro perion) | % 5,000
| PERSUNAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN | AGGREGATE | IMiT APRLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
roucy | K5OG i _Anse | PRODCTS - COMPIOR AGG | § 2,000,000
COIHER | Per Project Max 5 10,000,000
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | " TEIED T [ 400,000
] I 1 o~ .L', e v i .
A L ANY A15TQ 8238212 5/1/2016 5/1/2017 BODILY 'N.URY (Perperson; | 3
i SaiED iy SGEEOULED { BOUILY IN.URY (Par acadent| §
) A NCN-GWNED PROPER (Y GAMAGE s
X |miReDauTCS | X AG(03 | | | (Par acclgant) 8
1 | | | 3
B X |UMBRELLALIAB | X  ocoup i 733002156 0002 S/1/2016  5/1/2017 | CaCH OCGURRCNCE 310,000,000
| EXCESS LIAB | CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE & 10,000,000
oEn | AETENTION S $
WORKERS COMPENSATION | | i
| AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY YiN HALMRE
| ANY PROPRICTORIPARTREREREC U VE [— I1 BAGH ACCIDE §
HOFFICERMEMBER EXCLUNED? || N/A = -
| iMandatary n NIt - £ L DISEASF - B4 SMPLOYEE, §
It yis. thosentin g - |
ok :mm-bu(ls;m::_g_«__r- P 5 - L NSEASE - POULY LIMIT |8
A | Contractors Pollution | 79300215500-02 '5/1/201§ 57472017 Each Pollution 2,000,000

iCondition

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATICNS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedisla, may be attached il more space Is required)
Cextificate holder is included as required by contract as additional insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABQVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE ODELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,
The Nature Conservancy

Devil's Den Preserve AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Weston CT 06883 /,Poe-e,a( @1)}7

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




/ﬁ 2] DATE (MM/DD/YYYY]
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE el g

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

iislelbel ] i 5&1?01 Tom Durkin

Knight-Dik Ins Agcy Inc Main St = —— T EAX

446 Main St 9th F1 wc N'o Ex). (508) 753-6353 ) | AIC, Noj: (508) 752-1764
E-MAIL
ADDRESS: tdurkinll2se@gmail .com

Worcester MA 01608 AR 222 DRFAL A OO, - — -

INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICH
— = = INSURER A : Safety Indemnity Insurance Com 33618
JREE] INSURER B : Homeland Ing Co of NY

SumCo Eco-Contracting, LLC et = A

INSURER C : Hartford

16 Front Street INSURER D : ) I ] o

Salem MA 01970 INSURER E ; — : —
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cert ID 5374 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR | [ADDL[UBR] T POLICY EFF | Pouu EXP.
LTR | TYPE OF INSURANCE NS | wvo POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) | (MAUDDIYYYY) LIMITS
| x COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH OCCURRENCE [s 1,000,000
= BSh ODAMAGE TORENTED
| | !CLAIMS-MADE | X |OCCUR Y | Y| 793002155 0002 05/01/2016/05/01/2017| FREMISES (Ea accurrance) !: 50,000
| | . MED EXP {Any one person) | 5,000
|
| PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY  |'§ 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE | § 2,000,000
soLicy | X e ~ |Loc | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER [ | | | Per Project Max |® 10,000,000
| BINED SINGLE Ll |
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | [ S ke [s 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO | Y Y 6238212 05/01/2015105/01/2017 BODILY INJURY (Per persan} | 3
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED | : -
AUTOS X | aUTOs | BODILY INJURY (Per acaident) | §
NON-OWNED | PROPERTY DAMAGE <
X | HReo AUTOS | X | aUTOS | (Pt el |
| |5
B x UMBRELLALIAB X | cCour Y Y 793002156 0002 05/01/2016{05/01/2017| EACH OCCURRENCE K 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB | | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE [ $ 10,000,000
| pen l IRETENIION 5 53
WORKERS COMPENSATION i [PER Tin-
| AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN | | | STATUTE [ |
| ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [_I | £L EACH ACCIDENT. Is
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A | — = ——
{Mandatary In NH) E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE’ 5
if yes, describe und | 1
lDESCRIPT\ON OF GPERATIONS blow | E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
I | |
A | Contractors Pollution b 4 Y 79300215500-02 05/01/2016/05/01/2017|Each Pollution N 2.000,000
| Condition " ’
$

(e}

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is requirad)

ertificate holder is included as required by contract as additional insured

C

ERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Norton Paper Mill, LLC
Nancy N. Wasniewski

167 Marvin Road AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Colchester CT 06415 /)l—\)og.h,(. D;J>
)
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Page 1 of 1




Connecticut Department of

ENERGY &
ENVIRONMENTAL
~ PROTECTION

79 Elm Street = Hartford, CT 06106-5127 www.ct.gov/deep Afflrmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

The Nature Conservancy
Devil’s Den Preserve
PO Box 1162

Weston, CT 06883

Attn: Sally Harold

Application No.: DS-201604814

Town: Colchester

Waters: Jeremy River and the tributary Pine Brook.

Permit type: Dam Safety Dam Removal

Project: Removal of the Norton Paper Company Dam, Dam# 2802

Dear Ms. Harold:

The Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection has approved your application to
conduct certain regulated activities. Your attention is directed to the conditions of the enclosed
permit. You should read your permit carefully. Construction and other work must conform to that

which is authorized.

If you have not already done so, you should contact your local Planning and Zoning Office and the
U. S. Army Corps of Engineers to determine local and federal permit requirements on your project, if
any. Write the Corps' New England District, Regulatory Branch, 696 Virginia Road, Concord, MA
01742-2751; htip://www.nae.usace.army.mil/ or call 1-800-343-4789. .

1f you have any questions concerning your permit, please contact the Inland Water Resources
Division at (860) 424-3019 or me at 860-424-3870.

D%_ﬂ_@ Lo/t (e A e

Peter L. Sparzgcnﬁcrg: E., Civi] Engineer Il
Connecticut Dam Safety Program

COPIES FURNISHED TO:
Colchester Town Clerk (per statutory requirement) - please forward to chief elected official. This

letter and the permit do not need to be filed on the land records.
DEEP Inland Fisheries Division
Fuss & O’Neill — Phil Moreschi




Connecticut Department of

ENERGY &
ENVIRONMENTAL
~ PROTECTION
79 Eim Street ¢ Hartford, CT 06106-5127 www.ct.gov/deep Affirmative Actlon/Equal Opportunity Employer
PERMIT

Permittee: The Nature Conservancy

Devil’s Den Preserve
PO Box 1162
Weston, CT 06883
Attn: Sally Harold

Permit No:  DS-201604814

Town. Colchester
Project: Removal of Notton Paper Company Dam, Colchester Dami# 2802
Waters: Pine Brook and Jeremy River

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section 22a-403, the Commissioner of Energy and
Environmental Protection (“Commissioner”’) hereby grants a permit to The Nature Conservancy
{“the Permittee”) to conduct regulated activities associated with the removal of the Norton Paper
Company Dam CTDamID# 2802 located on the Jeremy River below the confluence of Pine Brook
in the town of Colchester, CT. The purpose of said activities authorized herein is to remove the
concrete dam and restore the Jeremy River and Pine Brook to their original pre-dam condition.

AUTHORIZED ACTIVITY

Specifically, the permittee is authorized to perform the following: In conjunction with and
following the demolition of the derelict mill building on site, install coffer dams to dewater the
impoundment, install rip rap scour protection at the footings of the upstream Paper Mill Road
bridge, remove the accumulated clean sediment within the impoundment, place the removed
sediment in areas on site, re-create stream channels for Pine Brook and the Jeremy River, remove
the concrete Paper Company Dam, work with Dam Safety program staff to finalize the
acceptable design to create a stable stream channel at the dam and building interface, and finalize
the project to restore the area to similar to the pre-dam condition.

The activities proposed will impact the Jeremy River and the tributary Pine Brook.
All activities shall be conducted in accordance with plans entitled: “Norton Paper Mill Dam

Removal, Colchester, Connecticut, Jeremy River, March 2016 prepared for The Nature Conservancy
by Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. with a revision date of August 24, 2016.




Permit DS-201604814 The Nature Conservancy
Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Dam #2802
Colchester, Connecticut

Page 2 of 7

This authorization constitutes the licenses and approvals required by Section 22a-403 of the
Connecticut General Statutes.

This authorization is subject to and does not derogate any present or future property rights or other
rights or powers of the State of Connecticut, conveys no property rights in real estate or material nor
any exclusive privileges, and is further subject to any and all public and private rights and to any
federal, state, or local laws or regulations pertinent to the property or activity affected thereby.

The permittee’s failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit shall subject the
permittee, including the permittee's agents or contractor(s) to enforcement actions and penalties
as provided by law.

This authorization is subject to the following conditions:

CONDITIONS:
1.  Expiration. This permit shall expire three years from the date of issuance.

2.  Construction Commencement and Completion. If construction authorized herein is
not completed within three years of issuance of this permit or within such other time as
may be provided by this permit, or if any activity authorized herein is not commenced
within three years of issuance of this permit or within such other time as may be provided
by this permit, this permit shall expire three years after issuance or at the end of such time
as may be authorized by the Commissioner.

3. Notification of Project Initiation.

a. The permittee shall notify the Commissioner in writing no less than seven (7) days
prior to commencement of permitted activities and no less than seven (7) days
following completion of permitted activities.

b. The permittee shall, pursuant to Section 22a-377(b)-1(a)(16)C of the Regulations of
Connecticut Stale Agencies, notify the Commissioner and any potentialty affected
water company in writing at least seven (7) days prior to the lowering of The Norton
Paper Mill Pond for the purpose of undertaking permitted activities.

¢. The Department of Energy and Environmental Protection shall be notified at least
forty-eight (48) hours prior to drawdown of the impoundment, in accordance with
Section 26-138 of the Connecticut General Statutes. Such notification shall be made
to the Inland Fisheries Division, 79 Eln Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127, and
telephone no. 860- 424-3474.

4. De minimis Alteration. The permittee may not make any alterations, except de minimis
alterations, to the permit authorized plans unless the permittee applies for and receives a
modification of this permit. A de minimis alteration means a change in the design,




Permit DS-201604814 The Nature Conservancy
Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Dam #2802
Colchester, Connecticut

Page 3 of 7

construction or operation authorized under this permit that does not incrcase
environmental impacts or substantively alter the construction of the project as permitted.

Accuracy of Documentation. In issuing this permit, the Commissioner has relied on
information provided by the permittee. If such information was false, incomplete, or
misleading, this permit may be modified, suspended or revoked and the permittee may be
subject to any other remedies or penalties provided by law.

Best Management Practices & Notification of Adverse Impact. In constructing or
maintaining any structure or facility or conducting any activity authorized herein, or in
removing any such structure or facility under condition 5 hereof, the permittee shall
employ best management practices to control storm water discharges, to prevent erosion
and sedimentation, and to otherwise prevent pellution of wetlands and other waters of the
State. Best Management Practices include, but are not limited, to practices identified in
the Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control as revised, 2004
Connecticut Stormwater Quality Manual, Department of Transportation’s ConnDOT
Drainage Manual as revised, and the Department of Transportation Standard
Specifications as revised.

a,  The permittee shall immediately inform the Commissioner of any adverse impact or
hazard to the environment which occurs or is likely to occur as the direct resalt of
the construction, maintenance, or conduct of structures, facilities, or activities
authorized herein.

b.  The work shall be conducted as much as is possible during the seasonal low flow
periods of the Jeremy River and Pine Brook.

Reporting of Violations. The permittee shall, no later than 48 hours afier the permittee
learns of a violation of this permit, report same in writing to the Commissioner. Such
report shall contain the following information:

a.  the provision(s) of this permit that has been violated;
b.  the date and time the violation(s) was first observed and by whom;
the cause of the violation(s), if known

d.  if the violation(s) has ceased, the duration of the violation(s) and the exact date(s)
and times(s) it was corrected;

@

e. if the violation(s) has not ceased, the anticipated date when it will be corrected;

f.  steps taken and steps planned to prevent a reoccurtence of the violation(s) and the
date(s) such steps were implemented or will be imaplemented;




Permit DS-201604814 The Nature Conservancy
Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Dam #2802
Colchester, Connecticul

Page 4 of 7

10.

11.

g.  the signatures of the permittee and of the individual(s) responsible for actually
preparing such report, each of whom shall certify said report in accordance with
condition 12 of this permit.

Material Storage in the Floodplain. The storage of any materials at the site which are
buoyant, hazardous, flammable, explosive, soluble, expansive, radioactive, or which
could in the event of a flood be injurious to human, anirnal or plant life, below the
elevation of the five-hundred (500) year flood is prohibited. Any other material or
equipment stored at the site below said elevation by the permittee or the permittee's
contractor must be firmly anchored, restrained or enclosed to prevent flotation. The
quantity of fuel stored below such elevation for equipment used at the site shall not
exceed the quantity of fuel that is expected to be used by such equipment in one day.

Permit Transfer. This permit is not transferable without the prior written consent of the
Commissioner.

Contractor Notification, The permittee shall give a copy of this permit to the
contractor(s) who will be carrying out the activities authorized herein prior to the start of
construction and shall receive a wriiten receipt for such copy, signed and dated by such
contractor(s). The permittee’s contractor(s) shall conduct all operations at the site in full
compliance with this permit and, to the extent provided by law, may be held liable for
any violation of the terms and conditions of this permit.

Certification of Documents. Any document, including but not limited to any notice,
which is required to be submitted to the Commissioner under this permit shall be signed
by the permittee or a responsible corporate officer of the permittee, a general partner of
the permittee, and by the individual or individuals responsible for actually preparing such
document, each of whom shall certify in writing as follows:

“[ have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted in this
document and all attachments thereto and I certify that based on reasonable investigation,
including iy inquity of the individuals responsible for obtaining the information, the
submitted information is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief. Iunderstand that a false statement in the submitted information may be
punishable as a criminal offense in accordance with Section 22a-6 of the General
Statutes, pursuant to Section 53a-157b and in accordance with any other applicable
statute.”




Permit DS-201604814 The Nature Conservancy
Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Dam #2802
Colchester, Connecticut

Page 5 of 7

12.

13.

14.

Submission of Documents. Any document or notice required to be submitted to the
Commissioner under this permit shall, unless otherwise specified in writing by the
Commissioner, be directed to:

Director, Inland Water Resources Division
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street

Hartford, CT 06106-5127

The date of submission to the Commissioner of any document required by this permit
shall be the date such document is received by the Commissioner. The date of any notice
by the Commissioner under this permit, including but not limited to notice of approval or
disapproval on any document or other action, shall be the date such notice is personally
delivered or the date three days after it is mailed by the Commissioner, whichever is
eatlier. Bxcept as otherwise specified in this permit, the word "day" means any calendar
day. Any document or action which is required by this permit to be submitted or
performed by a date which falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday shall be submitted
or performed by the next business day thereafter.

Rights. This permit is subject to and does not derogate any rights or powers of the State
of Connecticut, conveys no property rights or exclusive privileges, and is subject to all
public and private rights and to all applicable federal, state, and local law. In
constructing or maintaining any structure or facility or conducting any activity authorized
herein, the permittee may not cause pollution, impairment, or destruction of the air,
water, ot other natural resources of this State. The issuance of this permit shall not create
any presumption that this permit should be renewed.

Dam Safety Conditions

a.  This permit and a copy of the approved plans shall be kept at the project site and
made available to the Commissioner at any time during the construction of
permitted activities.

b.  Permitted dam removal activities shall be performed under the supervision of an
engineer who is licensed to practice in the State of Cormecticut and who is familiar
with dam construction and removal. Said engineer shall, upon completion of the
permitted activities, certify to the Commissioner in writing that the permitted
activities have been completed according to the approved plans and specifications.

c. Within thirty (30) days of completion of the permitied activities, permittee shall
submit to the Commissioner a record drawing on a single sheet depicting the
removed dam as completed, including any deviations from the approved plans and
specifications. Said drawing shall be prepared and sealed by the engineer who
oversaw the construction. In addition, the permittee shall arrange for submission of
an electronic copy of the final record drawing in Adobe Acrobat “pdf” format,




Permit DS-201604814 The Nature Conservancy
Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Dam #2802
Colchester, Connecticut

Page 6 of 7

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

d.  Nothing in this permit and no order, approval or advice of the Commissioner, shall
relieve any owner or operator of {a dam} from his legal duties, obligations and
liabilities resulting from such ownership or operation. No action for damages
sustained through the partial or total failure of any structure or its maintenance
shall be brought or maintained against the state, the Commissioner of Energy and
Environmental Protection, or his employees or agents.

€.  If during the process of construction, unforeseen conditions are found on the site
and the permittee and their engineer determine that it would be appropriate to
modify the design, then the permittee shall notify DEEP within 24 hours of any
potential design changes to determine if the design modifications will be an
activity that can be categorized as a de minimis activity when compared to the
permitted design. No work shall take place which was not included as part of the
permitted design until DEEP responds to this determination request.

Finalize Channel Design at Dam/Building Foundation. Following removal of the mill
building or upon dewatering of the impoundment, the permittee or the engineer
overseeing the construction work must contact the DEEP Dam Safety Program by phone
at 860-424-3870 or email at DEEP.DamSafety(@ct.gov to schedule an inspection of the
arca where the dam and building were connected that presently is inaccessible. The final
channel design in the area will be considered a de minimis activity but must be field
approved by program staff in consultation with the contractor and engineer.

Sequence of Construction and Water Control. The Sequence of Construction and
Water Handling Plan provided in the application shall be reviewed by the contractor
constructing the dam rchabilitation. If the plan is revisced or updated, a copy of the
revised plan must be submitted to the Dam Safety Program at its email address:
DEEP.DamSafety(@ct.gov before beginning construction or within 48 hours of its
revision after construction has started

Flood Contingency Plan. The flood contingency plan submitted with the application as
Attachment I shall be reviewed by the contractor constructing the dam rehabilitation and
if any revisions arc made to the plan, a copy of the revised plans must be submitted to the

Dam Safety Program at DEEP.DamSafety(@ct.gov within 48 hours.

Species of Special Concern. The permittee shall execute all elements in the plan
entitled, “Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal Plan / Jeremy River, Colchester / Protection
and Monitoring Plan for Connecticut Species of Special Concern,” dated March 2016,
revised through July 7, 2016, and prepared by The Nature Conservancy.

Invasive Plant Monitoring, The permittee shall complete the 3-year Invasive Plant
Monitoring and Control Program (the program) as described in the
Mitigation/Restoration Evaluation document appended to their Connecticut Addendum —~
Army Corps of Engineers General Permit State of Connecticut (CT GP) submitted as part
of their application. The initial survey shall commence only after one complete growing




Permit DS-201604814 The Nature Conservancy
Norton Paper Mill Dam Removal, Dam #2802
Colchester, Connecticut

Page 7 of 7

season has passed. Annual reports shall be submitted to this division by November 1 of
the reporting year. The Commissioner shall have the right to extend the duration of the
program based on the review of submiited program results.

Issued by the Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection on:

Septembe (T, 2006 W g

Dale Michael Sullivan, Deputy Commissioner
Environmental Quality




IMOBEIINN I L TVE AN ONY TUYNSS THL SEVER
N¥ld SIHL SST™N QF et M0 G[SHAI S NOLYRAUNI ON

- FEaC e M . TN - e

SV130 TOULNCD INFWIAFS ANV NOISOXE

: ROLLVATI 3DANE WYILISN
JVI NOLLYJOT
SNO1103S TENNVHD TVDIdAL GISOJO¥d

SLOVAN] QNVIIIM (INV ASANORNELVA

HINANDAS NOLLONWISNOD
ANV TOUINGD INTWKTIS ® NOISOAT “IOREINOD MIVM

&

L

L
THOUL TYNIANLIDONOT INT TN "
%

[
NOLLYSOLSHa WYAILS ANV ONIQVED TYNLd f
T

SNOILIAQNOD ONLLSDE

FILIFEHS ONIFAHS
XdANI LTAHS

911X0d Od
e o JAFISTAd NAd STIATA

N o coLien AIDNVAUIASNOD
4 THINLO®SSNA b TANLVN THL

Ad qIAvVdTdd YOS AU VITAL

— LO ‘NOLSIM

9107 1SNOHNV :AdSIAHA
910 HOYVIN

YIAR ANTIAS
LODILOANNOD - YdISHHOTOOD

TVAOINTI NVA TIIN d3dVd NOLJYON

0 NI = 48 1o 1073 | A T e N RSO A R




LULIARGY 3Tk ares iad AR AT s = == i3
FMNIAY WIISIHILSIM 6E1 Tentwoo == 4
e LIPUIDND LTTON
aYOM CNO-LLEVH o) S
SNOLLIANOD ONILLSTXA \%dg Ep—
.y e =
B
=
B
P Uo/ e /DG O GMITIED W ST AN (TS O ST S I S =T _ _ !
Tty i Sl T T~ {mpcs
R e e T T e B
= TSI IZIZIIIC 2~
.

A204S T Eot
SIYD ¢ A IEETY M O SO 4 ANTS S 40 CULR AMERR 4

OB TITTED MY T
Tewl VY © AOIVIDT Wt ONY N B DU D RGO N 1330
I 1 v SIS Shaohe00allt ¥ 51 QLG 4 R D Ml Y €

= il 11 T w3dve MOILON A
Dt s =,
F — /.
—
=: '
—— Fd
- \:of

RO I 5 0 O IO e
RmTVAS I bR E GLOZ TEITOTY A e Tl 10800




NOT TO SEALE

Ty

LISt e

DS ST

|
\
1 v o4 o
e
[
. 1. N
) “
w
|
‘
L]
’ u
.
e .
. ]
o =
.
v e
.
L]
5 .
oy
i .
. —
|— v
I, v
| 3 k)
iL : \
.
- == ==y
. = |

HOT TD SCALE

SHT 3

THE NATURE CONSERVANCY

FINAL GRADING AND STREAM RESTORATION
NORTON PAPER MILL DAM REMOVAL

CLNTCTHUT

COLCHESTER

AR AL T ¢ NICTINT sl

- AT

FUSS & O'NEILL

L
s

] El

LS -

T




LNOUIANKOD WALSIHDTOI L I = —r - — —t
e s T L as T A Ty oS = =
v ._.Iw IVAOWZYE W¥A TN ¥3dvd NOLEON e [choad == —= = e
. 3 EIR T
FINANDIS NOLLINULSNOD ANV “JOULNOD i
_— INTNIQIS ¥ NOISO¥S “TOULNOD YALVA TIENO#SS r
e Vs I ———

=== = =] AINVANISNOD TANLYN THL o = == e —

iy s i

e x e S

P e e

i L
R ...-.U'l..
e e w0 0 AT |
e
e D
i e o B T s pee
IR
WD o s WLARITR 116D 2N O g s e e
VAT TUruuDin S L3T0ne N 600 Sy U md oma S e oo // e
TS, B I R RS e b TS ; TR s
cron w1 sy xS | = -
UGS senl LT WL VB ¥ 39T 1em LS nGHS B E1 I SAMGE S = = T R
) GO ot T G0 R O T R \\\ OF -2 s
—— -

avod

(8 AYWIOMT TW0IT CHEUC T YR ST 040 v s IKIRONOunl U K
ANy

Tk CTRGONL BOT UNITPATD] HO) ¥R crVRD LRFEL £ 1 THS 0.3¥RG3 N
HCAMUITO3 TMUITIOS ZA0U TNE) TNTRE OL QN0xS 23S
he SIVOR V4 WYRGAYE T4l NI CUVOORSS SIVATYA TV 0N TV NCIZ¥A WD L €
w0
19 e TR DR CI TV, 7 HIARG TS SUIVRADS BY
s T O
2 LWL ML MGG LIS DU 0L 353Y B0 Ul yiow wOrasd
Tl ke, JA1 G NDIYACT SH PNGHO03 TG $0ITWH, MO0 B 1

T TV TR =TI

%.n:z.xic:un.mxxn;su.uv?sE.!dr::as
20,00 UTAYI5 Sl wBaskr HO ONF I7hiSOR 3| CINNY O TV 1 TR s2v0 000
SMIDGA TR0 AALYTI YR TAIIE SEY SICA UV ROGYTIHSH IAC) e ¥

e L

T INIAICEY W RAIMACG TV AVILE GFTHY dvem 9

o A—— . AT 1 b e = T e e LS

KIS\ YWV U O, TmILTE
Mo 35% dvn b TR KO ROUTHOAN XL FR0) 3L YT TSV N SINOLS L oy e ¥

KD U CARAS S48 YAl drh Sl WO K000
S3A LAY LTIVALYN . (NI ONGI JUTS VW du a3 BV IT IONUL UVARSRY €

PEEE R
SO <TI0 WA T

Nad; Him TUTHGRO0S - KP4 MO0 YR CTWCITE M 0T Tew S
Sk RS S Seme Tial el Tewnlind wonl e
ety 30

0 AINCH W IPBVIO KD 5 TULYARDE DI b O
01 DK AT DUSAL SO0 LUNITORA B VR Lrales

B e e DI
{TNYID O 3UCAS =035 DA TE) TGV KHITLOMe WHOTS AWK TN E
T e SISO WO, T

vav _amnose
LIYR DChels INE FGRUN 04 Sd MO LD4SS BN TUBI0 T ADU FYILT AT 0
{SSvE Ol o T K A3 WL e e T e DTN
91 514 0GELAE UL G Shry wrd e d Cuf A nn s
1Sl TDOTE SamiDenl 1o wr IeT ] ANIATVRIn WX ©

ETY

LnSREDY 4 T8 m@Enuos <eioa 3 STYA Tr A/SHT0R DR LkercaTy
W (STAMIG Lr3 HH W (X WD s Sl SOrCn Y] DYETIR LI b

T T 5 ey
B e
iz e CVGe T X
LTS 1omer dvatz —

QLT K T8 e
T v ameza e
Tteca 7wm <eanml

= _
s e e ywaes L
SR ) - —— V.- —
TN el ey Y it -
= / - i J.f-.(:
ey u_ — §
o | = i i _
& " .m. ..\ i
-~ i G LD LevI, — F - r ._
= ) ri 4 '
o D SR F £ f
£ 7 |
“ 4
£
i .-- o~ i
- ’ 1

X KE) L FLme
s TG ST

ke
12 o ;
0 T -
2 @pOU L 05 0 i
BN\ SVAGLYA WU TR
AUIOND O AT TV
e o R

Q1504 M4BT KA ULOVG =42

B T R TR

cwt



LADILYANNOD ¥ALSIHIT0D WIS YD P
o oy ann e T
G JHS TYAONETY WV TN ¥3dvd NOLYON et e s === g
. — |
SIOVANI ANVIEIM NV ISUNOIIILYM nﬂga% i —
E—T ) e _
b AINVAJISNOD TANLVN THL = =

o~ ot - = =
oot s (on) s vavord MpeS
= = i b peen, s
3; 0 Ve 5 of of -
;. - e rapets v imdam mme w0 el a0
= e P i { / [T
— enn 4 o
ey e e
INT GALVE KO MG VADAIS A0 1SOd 135040dd AOTSE INVEMILST 0 IS o S o ey

" oomia U TG L
e % e Ak B i =
L i T | -
= = P ~oivirTely TAmAG e
2 o v
i T 1. 34 NCLeRSIC Y 10¥dN

IO YIIVM D10 JAVNIGRC SNUSIXD MOTE DAvBEUSK JO INGCHOS

15 04 «4EIa €3 404 0L OWO 0d |

]
pmeTu 0 W Ve P Q0T B2 Ay B DA | 1aAI LI LRE e e R R




LADULTINNOD WALFAHTI0D TS Mndvan. _ NI T -
o ans —— =
TYAOWTI WYQ TIW ¥3dVd NOINON SO ... .o L | i .
Tvor uonwvm Lo 1
FI0dd TYNIQLLIONOT ANFTHALNID TICEINL.O == e— —
RS — i T =
" AJNVAHESNOD TANLYN JHL = o =

NOSWIQ ST IXUD L ONY N L0023 WS
20008 QVOU TEA y3dvd 34U LV THNVIO 0 INGNRD 7 3% IN0LS TIEVARDI0 0 NOLVTIVISKE - =T
N0 wICT K IO WT T 38 S b2 TR
T e, TEIGM T tviIe wce TR TERTAIT (GO BL T X e D R ! ut
N o LR A iy oG A TLTIN | LRl KRS Ho (1OSIeaAm TNTSLIND
o W0 T 2w Ly ME T DLy

ASDD AYATNS O L

P

TRUTRN RSN

1304 o i Bt e
om0 WG OE ) OLE SZIOny AL PR G 00t B




FRSTE 7 WILSIHIH0Y = e Q. = . T
s ans 4 = ] = ===l — e P
l 1HS TYAOWT WVd TTOA ¥34Vd NOLYON . La— ax; e e
VO aRoALYVI @l £ — —_—— —
SNOLLDTS TANNVHD TVOMAL GESO08 | “TIIENLO®SSIH a _i s T G N =L
e ASNVARESNOD THNLYN FHL = e e e
T=aR
7 = = H .N = b R
2T =T =R =T
: a0 = Tk T - .l A v
e Se——t - e = o2 §-8 . .
MHO |
03SOA0Hd _....|.| —
-5-";.‘4-. N \'ﬁr‘vl»m g5 -_.. e
INENCES D N L |
BTy \u|.,_ ) / P, . LHAn oI f \
~ = ~ iy et N\ gy
NN S von \ A e - 4 , / “\ ! 1 wC FoRE
v \ i i v we 2 v | )
y B s AA——— N b ——e : | \
AN 9% /, ST Y = \
N 5\ h \Wh A _ )
\J o} \ | | \
—_— —— - — '8 \ ¥ \\ ] |
. T ( : s e
“ ..M‘Mul v — e — Lnu...hu.r| — — E— _ ./
_.._ || anaEs 1 \/ e | e
! ____ SOI<OL | f = = ! A
1 } i \
I 3 iy
_ -y i / I ; )
— ENGE i E | %.\_|I| _ — |-
| _ a
! 4 4
7 f / \ \
] J ___ ! I !
__ S , \ . \
| | : \ _ﬂ

e {




11IUDINNOD AALSTHST00 R nimee
enorepamans e e —
8 1HS VAOWRY WY TIIK ¥3dVd NOLION R ; — —
AVOM O VI i s — S—
NOLLVATTI IDANE WYTILSdN s:%a% - m % | ——a I — —
AINVAEESNOD TNLYN IHL was e —————— _—
NOSIAID SINTHSIA e3IALD 3=1 NV ONL HLM
QIVHICHO0D 36 TIVHS ICANI 090H TIN ¥3c¥d 3+: 1¥ SYNVENINO P TINNY-D W0T:-407 J0 ONI¥eD 2
HCIL DT
AYIMISNACT ML N ONIOCT 30 UB SYOd TR ¥3dYd 3L 40 3415 AYINLSAYOQ 24: 1¥ S NDLYAIT E
TICH i
Pl 553& i ._uzsz ,4.3-,} ¥ v s m w
T ISVCRART T B vh £t
YHRvn JESTH 82
% emaEwe AT S e v + =TS 25
Bhas EWS & 3
oo T £5
RET T
- =, / aE
& .. ==
- nnm_ . 4al. v SSYT) TOMLNOD NOISDNI bk =
S IuE e . N ..@ BT 3=
The WCTNIS .i. Ayf Sy SIS NDUYTNNTS 33 =2
- o .ﬂn/? e

=l ~— 3NN MOL-MOT
- UINNNS AISOJO¥
A=
= e S S — e e S = —

= NS S D0 - ] ot g — Pl L
0 eGl Moms 30T MMOSNA LEIs - m=p e, TERIY CWIGUE 40 JIHSIVA O G
2 s g b 3d0TS ovd di¥ 40 JOL—

n.ﬁ Munu:mw.._.olﬁ.. aﬁ..w....&wn (A P e ]

o i o

LSEE ONY .
DO vy @ SHITIT N Smdm Criv NIVLNCYR




e ] ADNVANSSNGO FHLVN HL

LNOUDINROD HYALSIHOTOO

o agary ann.

m ._.Im TYAOWTY Wvd TTIW ¥dVd NOLEON e | a 7

@O LIDLTINNN WELSTONE

VoL QUOLNVIH 941 — Iﬂ-ld = |
S$TIV.1IA TOYINOD INTNIQIS ANV NOISOHT %“W@E g C — —

Tt L e TS QL LON

TvIs Qi 108
NOWDIS HNVE AN ERIEERNRIS NISVE INIYILVYM3d
— ®
g I
I . Y, : —— ey 5 % (AD) WvH Y-S0 WY - Dvedlt DEroR O . JWT
- i VD5 TROE
P S5 2 - 3
T T T T s »
P i Larame 1 ey Tl TE
- L rme=tms. ’ { R
- - ‘ el
= - - vt & S a -~ ¥ F '
LTI P— ..- e Y r .\\
S P (AT KUvm oW YY) W0 a e s ;
! — ren UYL S BI - a3
v y x ] L
L
- eq rmusan
by A - T Ao
=O1RMa S
.. —d ~
Tva vk o
. 1 pospvet
tyi= G i A =
T et |
-~ v Tas < i i Fm ....._r... | Ty
s e S ===—_% =8 = S~
v v o,
" P
L - v OB
P
o
IS al lon TS U 10w
TINNVHD WYSdLS NI) ONISSOED 1¥3AIN0 "dWAL 3ONVAULNI NOWONALSNOD
Tvapuss S T W
3 v Sica MUINTE G0 6 O ST €
033 WP TmoTEs FEAGES T
@ G RAITE G SR TV AomE ¢
\GATD D 2 To0u BL LITSTEIN S NS0
AT LimaAll 3 D SHIOR OL
aves G SYON PR AEVIDWAD. 8 1550 Ve |
TR SOUMWISC) RMOTRS HOUCED TNRE
S TR0 DN G STOSITR T R S
e ovou - OUYIUONS B W NG M SR MvT NG QTS ~ AT KB
e v W:s RANS BLSOY TV - % ez M MEROL i o, i A
TER o W U STOEVAN MGLYZOGYLS M it Skt TONW W ST K el L AR
~ PRV UV TV Gl SRNTIYIN mEMeIrELE 01 (eOwemE 4N © I YR 0 Y
vt Bl 40 SN I IS JUSTACY KT ¥ K NOIE D FASH Gre AT RO
o W Tt O0an0 TUlLOD MOSKA0 FL O LB I A OWSOVIS LGS ~ TYNCHN L
)
e L S 0 s (30 T 10 4 2 U TR B PO LT 01 4 € TGRS
TWE ATH 10 ONLY 2 TS) AIMEYR DA MOSOW) WY HSRYIS) - RDE oIl
ast) - e
O
e "
v o’
== ]
R o
=i
G

B L T e e T

LT T

A e WIRC £ R UL IO |




o NATUCON-10 ~ LVIDAL
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE | " Sarzote

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate halder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER License # 0C36861 GOREAST Kelly Mitchum
Chantilly-Alliant Ins Svc Inc. PHONE - FA%
4530 Walney Rd Ste 200 't?f:‘\fim' Ext): 1 {AIE, No)
Chantllly, VA 20151-2285 Fobress: KMitchum@alliant.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
msurer A : Great Northern Insurance Company 20303
INSURED nsurer s - Federal Insurance Company [20281
The Nature Consarvancy INSURER € -
Attn: John Dwelley
4245 North Fairfax Dr - #100 IEURERD
Arlington, VA 22203-1606 INSURER E :
— e ..._;+_L. 2 & — _ —
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIEY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REGQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR CTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINIS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

R ADDL SUBR POLICY EFF  POLICY EXP
TR TYPEOFINSURANGE  wsb wvp  POLICY NUMBER (HEIDONYYY)_ (MIDONYYY) | E——C ] _
A X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 4,000,000
' DAMAGE TO RENTED ‘
cLamsmane X | 0CGUR X 35353977 07/01/2016 07/01/2017 | SAYEREIGEENIED s 1,000,000
| MED EXP {Any one pérson) $ 101000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE H 2,000,000{
X|roucy - 5EF 1 X Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG  § Included
| OTHER — i B
WS T ) e e T TEONEINED SINGLE UMIT . & -
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Ea ot $ 1,000,000
B X awvauto 73246135 07/04/2016 07/01/2017  BODILY INJURY (Perperson) &
ALLOWNED ES?SEULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) §
X X NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS _(Pec seadant
X umereLaLian X oceur EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000
B | ExcEsS Liag CLAIMS-MADE 79729278 07/01/2016 07/01/2017  AGGREGATE § 5,000,000
. DED  RETENTICHS S = e : I, _
WORKERS COMPENSATION 1 = | gy
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Vs STATU E
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE |- —) £ L EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? L —]g NiA
(Mandatory in NH) . EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
il yus, describe under =
DESGRIPTION OF CPERATIONS oolow EL LISEASE . POLICY LIMIT 8

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATION_S ITIEHI(;.ES [t;CORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, may h_e at_tac_hed if more space Is required)
Norton Paper Mill dam removal, start date October 3rd completion expected date November 30th, 2016
Town of Colchester and the Norton Paper Mill, LLC are included as additional insureds as their Interests may appear with regards to the above reference.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Town of Colchester ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Attn: James Paggioli

127 Norwich Avenue R
Colchester, CT 06415 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(\.\-— -

o © 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



| .
ACORD
—

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
09/20/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER . ngNTACT Tom Durkin
Rnight-Dik Ins Agcy Inc Main St PHONE e EAR
446 Main St 5th Fl A .N'n ext);  (508) 753-6353 (AJC, Noy: (508] 752-1764

Worcester MA 01608

INSURED
SumCo Eco-Contracting, LLC

16 Front Street

Salem MA 01970

INSURER 8 : Homeland Ins Co of NY

ns.:DR“Ess tdurkinll2@@gmail . com - ]
INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE — NAIC #
INSURER A : Safety Indemnity Insurance Com 33618

INSURER C : Hartford
INSURER D :

INSURER E

INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cert ID 5374

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

VSR TADOL]SUBR | POLICY EFF [ POLICY EXP
|l':‘TR TYPE OF INSURANCE _ Iinsp wvu] POLICY NUMBER | (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY, LIMITS
B | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY [ | EACH CCCURRENCE | 8 1,000,000
] 1 DANAGE TO RENTED e NN
|| cLams-maDE | X | ocCur | Y | ¥ | 793002155 0002 105/01/2016/05/01/2017 ;;&LMIbESiLIthwmuw; 13 50,000
—.. MED EXP (Ary one person) 5 5,000
- | PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE |3 2,000,000
soucy | X |58% [ icc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGE | 8 2,000,000
OTHER Per Project Max |$ 10,000,000
COMBTNED STNGLE LM
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (En aceidont). s 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO | Y Y 6238212 '05/01/2016 05/01/2017| BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
; AT =2 x | SCHEDULED [ | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
i i AONBwnED | I PROPERTY DAMAGE s -
X | HREDAUTOS | X | AUTOS {Per aceidant)
{ | | $
B X | UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur Y Y 793002156 0002 05/01/2016 05/01/2017' SACH UCCURRENCE § 10,000,000
| EXCESSLIAB | | CLAIMS-MADE ‘ | AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
| oED | RETENTION S ! 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION | m?n i |
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN |
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE | EL EACH ACCIDENT 5
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? |INfA | =
{Mandatory In NH) E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $
If yos, describe under | [
| DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below | EL DISEASE - POUCY LIMIT | 5
A Contractors Pollution Y | ¥ 79300215500-02 05/01/2016 05/01/2017 Each Pollution 2,000,000
| Conditien § 4 ’
| | ]
| |

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additianal Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)
Certificate holder is included as required by contract as additiomal insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Colcheater
James Paggioli
127 Norwich Avenue

Colchester CT 06415
|

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

®© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Page 1 of 1




Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman
From: James Paggioli, L.S., Director of Public Works %

CcC:
Datez:  9-29-2016
Re: Associated Building Wreckers — Demolition & Remediation Services- Norton Mill

The remaining work at Norton Mill project is divided into generally 4 portions. 1) Remediation of The Hazardous Building
Materials and Building Demolition — Town -STEAP Funding; 2) Paper Mill Dam Removal - The Nature Conservancy — QOutside
Federal and state Funding; 3) Phase Ill Environmental Study & Subsurface Soil Remediation and Final Site Stabilization — Town
— DECD Brownfields Clean Up Grant; 4) Park Improvement Construction- Town —~DECD Brownfields Clean Up Grant.

Previously the Town issued RFP 2015-13R, which was for Demolition services in regard to Item #1 and depending upon the
costs, Items 3 & 4. The results of the bidding indicated that of the project scope, Item 1 and the U/G Oil Tank removal and
remediation could be conducted with the existing STEAP grant proceeds. See attached Spread sheet for bidding results. This
would be sufficient in order to proceed with the portion of the project work to be conducted by The Nature Conservancy, while the
additional funding was sought and obtained. The additional Brownfield Clean Up grant for $518,000 was obtained, for portions 3
and 4 in June, however the conditions of the grant are different than the original STEAP grant. The most productive course is to
maximize the award the STEAP portion of the work, Items 1 and 2A of the RFP 2015-13R, and to conduct the remaining portions
once scoped by the the Phase IIl Environmental Study and bid in accordance with the Brownfield Clean-up grant criteria.

As such, with the scope limited to ltems 1 and 2A, the lower bidder for the project is Associated Building Wreckers with a bid of
$226,917.00 for those portions of the work. As part of the RFP requirements, the contractors was required to obtain all
necessary permits and approvals from local and state agencies, which the last portion occurred with the AWP for building
demolition and demolition permit on 9-27-2016. As such, the portions of the bid requirements have been completed by the
contractor, bond and insurance also having been submitted and included within the contract, the authorization of the First
Selectman to sign the contract is required to be done at this point. Attached is the completed contract with has been
countersigned previously.

Proposed Motion: That the Board of Selectmen hereby awards Items #1 and #2A of the RFP 2015-13R Demolition
Services Rebid — Norton Mill to Associated Building Wreckers and to authorize the First Selectman to sign the contract
for ltems 1 and #2A for the bid amount of $226,917.00 for these services at the Norton Mill located at 139 Westchester
Road in accordance with the available STEAP grant funding and the purchasing policy of the Town of Colchester.



NORTON MILL 2015-13R Bid Results

Opened 1-7-2016

Exemptions Bldder Item 41 O Item #2A Tank Tank & Soil Estimate Itemn #2B Non-T5CA Itemn #2B TSCA |tem #28 Item &3 Item #4 Total

Y, Final PCB 1[Always Excavating CT LLP, Killingworth, CT 187,162.50 $43.962.50 $43,962.50 $145/tn §5437.50 $315/tn $51,975 $57,412.50 $1.50 /ey $8250 $14.00 fey  $28.000 | $324,787.5¢

¥, Asbest Mantor by langan WENS England Yankee Constr. LLC, Milford, CT $380,000.00 $215/tn $32,250 $355/tn §725 /o $169,970 S6.00/ 1n 566,660 mvu_.g__;a 68,680 munu_‘mao“o.ﬂ

N w_- fi Inc, Plainville, CT 5446,000.00 $300/Tn $45,000 $210/tn 5330/tn 578,576 SB.00/cy 544,000 muo..oo._ws__ fu.coo mmmu”wudb.

N 4|RED logies. LLC @l fiald, CT 5418.782.00 $150/tn + $52,000 574,500 $450/tn $450/tn $120,128 8.75/tn  597,21250 | $30.00/tm m..nhm. 200 | $831.822.50

N 5|Wiese Construction, Inc., Franklin, CT 361.426.00 $150/tn $22,500 $425/tn $700/tn $155,540 $7.50/cy  $41,250 $22.00fcy Ln‘rea : mn..qﬁua

¥ Oil testing 6]Associated Building Wreckers, Inc. Springfield MA $184,217.00 595/tn +53/gal + 515,450 542.700 $160/tn 397/tn $88.213 59.75/cy $53,625 $25.59/cy 559,380 =

Y.3¢d pty Monitor 7,125 7 il Services, Inc $386.,400.00 $68/tn+ mnb.mmmlu_ * mm.ﬁw__\nrwl_ sludge 524,350 200/tn 350/tn $77,770 $4.00/cy 522,000 $23, u:“___nt_ .bm‘oﬂ.u {
ajE | Services, Inc. South Windsor, CT $274,500.00 5245/ tn 36,750 140/tn 275/tn $64,605 $16.00/cy $88000 $14.00/ey mmm‘bg 5.00
9[NASDI, LLC Woburn, MA $483,000.00 $252/tn 37.800 460/cy $652/cy $83,220 $40.00/cy $220.000 | $20.00/cy $40,000 | $864.020.00




Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537-17220
First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537-7208
Superintendent of” Schools FAX: 537-1252

Bid #2015-13 R

Bid Form Sheet for Request for Proposals
Demolition Services Rebid— Norton Mill

BID # 2015-13 Rebid

Bids shall be addressed to 1st Selectiman, Stan Soby, 127 Norwich Avenue, Suite 201,
Colchester, Connecticut. 06415 Attn. Tricia Dean, on or before 2:00 P.M. January 7,2016.

Bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked, “2015-13R Demolitiom Services —
Norfon Mill” Bid opening shall take place at the Colchester Town Hall, Office of the 1%
Selectman, 127 Norwich Avenue, Suite 201, Colchester, CT. 06415 at 2:00 P.M. January 7,
2016.

This contract is subject to state set-aside and contract compliance requirements. This project is
also subject to state of Connecticut Prevailing Wage Rates.

Any questions concerning this bid may be answered by contacting James Paggioli, L.S., Town of
Colchester Director of Public Works, at (860) 537-7288, Email: publicworks@colchesterct.gov

No right shall accrue to any person submitting a bid until such bids have been accepted
and contract awarded in writing by the duly authorized representative of the Colchester
Board of Selectinan. The Colchester Board of Selectman reserves the right to reject any
and all bids and to accept the lowest responsible bidder, and to waive any informalities,
omissions, excess verbiage, or technical defects in the Bidding, if, in the opinion of the
Board of Selectman, it would be in their best interest to do so.



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUTE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 -7220
First Selectman FAX: 537 - 0547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537 -7208
Supcrintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252
RFP #2015-13 R
BID FORM

BIDDERS: COMPLETE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW. BIDDER MUST
SIGN BID FORM.

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS: Aﬁggdg—keﬂh‘ﬂ_d;_\g% Adreckers Tue,
352 Albany Street

Spring feld, MA ono 5

TELEPHONE #: Y4is - 73Z-3\719

FAX #: w3 - 734-6224

EMAIL: AR e © Comeank. net
REPRESENTED BY: ArdcemaMickonm Presidenr 00

(Name & Title)

INSTRUCTIONS: The undersigned, attesting fo be a duly authorized representative of the Bidder,
having familiarized himself/herself with the existing conditions of the school and Specifications contained
herein affecting the cost of the work, hersby proposes lto furnish the Town of Colchester / Calchesler
Public Schools with all supervision, technical personnel, labor, matetials, equipment, lools,
appurtenances, permits, fees and services required to perform and salisfactorily complete the work
specified, in accordance with said Specifications, for the sums as indicated below.

BASE BID
[tem # Description Price for Jtem
] Base Bid Demalition ~

Lump Sum price for Removal and Disposal Buildings at 139

Westchester Road — Removal of Wood & On-site Fill of Masonary Materials -
sce specification under scope of work for Hazardous Building Materials — ACM,
LBP, A/G Tank and Mill Boiler and On Site Fill.

Lump Sum ilﬁ‘:l,Z,!lO_O

Total of Base Bid Amount Written in words:




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202

COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260
(860) 537 - 7220

Art Shilosky
FaX: 537-0547

Firet Selectman
le{l Mathieu (860y 537 - 7208
Superintendent of Schoals FAX: 537-1252

2 Soil - Site Remediation -

Remediation and Disposal of U/G Oil Tank & Oil Based

A) Unit Price for
uded — Describe Unit and cost (i.e.

Contaminated Soil Materials, All work incl
$300/Ton, or $500/ per cubic yard, ctc.)
Estimated Quantity = 150 tons.

See Phase 11 Report and scope description.
#Exaude -Anyoil or woil L"“““&Uﬁit Price = 3.&:35_&.,0. ___Figséﬁﬁ-oo per kon
Locoth conawainaled Selly ‘.\5!.)0 (N:.raQ\‘c

. cuf e wael S roduche,
and Disposal of PCB Bascwmﬂummaﬂa:l%: Matenals,

B) Unit Price for Remediation
All work included — Describe Unit and cost (i.e. $300/Ton, or $500/ per cubic

yard, etc.)
Estimated Quantity = 25c.y. Non TSCA PCB soil material
Estimated Quantity = 110 c.y. Exceeding TSCA PCB soil material

See Phase 11 Report and scope description.
Non TSCA PCB Unit Price = $1600.00 pecton

Exceeding TSCA PCB Unit Ptice = 4397.00 pecton

Unit Price for Rough Grading and Fill Placement - see specification and scope

3
description. All work included — (i.e. $2/c.y.)
Estimated Quantity -- 5500 c.y.
Unit Price= is s I gub?g &g‘;‘[d
4 Unit Price for Clean Fill Imported to site — se€ specification and scope description,

Including trucking and delivery.
Cstimated Quantity — 2000 c.y.

A 29.9% [cwbicyard

Unit Priet =

/\J/F{]pﬂﬂwir

Associahed Building Weeckers Ivc. o
Bidders Name  {print) Authorized Signature
Bidders /\ddl'ﬂﬂSlﬁ.ﬁlﬁmess\_.ﬁmd_‘é?ﬂ%a‘%JS‘d.,_mﬂQ\\Q.ﬁ_

N LT OR R U YA 2 — ottt

[CTS-5 i 5. 7o T L T -
Bidders Phone Bidders FAX



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 - 7220
First Sclectmar FAX: 5370547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537 - 7208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

BID #2015-13 R
General Specifications

All bids must be submitted on the enclosed “Bid Form” No Exceptions. Bidder shall provide
information regarding the bidder’s qualifications, company history, etc. on separate sheets.
Information supplied shall be in accordance with the published REP in regard to background,
references, firms detailed listings, and schedule.

General Scope:  This proposed scope is presently defined as, but not limited to:

a. The general plan for demolition is to demolish and remove from the site all portions
of the wood structures and portions of all structures that are wood; the perforation or
break up of all concrete floor slabs; the demolition of all masonry materials not
considered hazardous or contaminated, with the intent to fill and cellar holes with said
masonry materials; and the removal of the foundation wall to a point not less that 2
feet below the existing grade of the surrounding ground. Contaminated Masonry
materials shall be segregated from other materials and disposed of in accordance with
all laws and regulations regarding the type of contamination present. Ashestos
Containing Materials remediation and Lead Based Paint remediation shall be
conducted prior to the demolition of each structure, in accordance with all laws and
regulations for each contaminate. The bidder is directed to quantities and types of
materials that listed in the Phase II Environmental Investigation Report and the
Hazardous Building Materials Survey Report which are attached and made part of the
bid documents.

b. No work, materials, debris or equipment are to be conducted within the stream bed.

c. The work shall consist of furnishing all materials, fall protection, labor, supervision,
equipment, tools, supplies, personnel protective clothing and equipment, and all other
expenses in order to conduct the work.

d. Bidders are to comply with all applicable Jaws and regulations in regard to
construction activities, i.e. NFPA, OSHA standards, fall protection, Material
Protocols, A.D.A. Regulations, C.B.Y.D., etc. All wark shall be performed and
completed in accordance with the requirements of CFR Parts 260 through 268, 280
and 281, 29 CFR Part 1910.120, 29 CFR Part 1926, 40 CFR Part 761, Regulations of
Connecticut State Agencies (RCSA) Sections 22a-449(d)-1, 22a-449(d)-107, and 22a-
449(c)~100 though 119, and all other applicable state and federal regulations.

e. The contractor shall provide, prior to the start of work, written documentation
including all permits verifying that all proposed off-site disposal locations for
materials, are licensed and permitted in accordance with all codes, laws, regulations,
and standards. Approval from the Town of the proposed disposal facilities shall be
required prior to mabilization to the site.



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 - 7220

First Selectman FAX: 5370547

Jeff Mathieu (860) 537 -7208

Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252
1.

All Bidders, by signing the Bid Schedule, attests that they, and the employees
assigned to perform the work as stipulated, hold a current license to perform the work
as described (if applicable).

The bidder should be aware that the Town may employ third party inspectors to
monitor the work or may utilize its own staff. Required excavation protection is
tequired to be in good working order and the contractor will be required to provide
access to the work area during construction.,

All necessary documentation, manifests, certification of materials, and permits
required to conform to local, state and federal regulations shalf be provided in order
10 have a full record of all material from site to final disposal. Contractor is hereby
made aware that this requirement is the responsibility of the contractor and failure to
provide all necessary documentation shall be sufficient to not allow for payment of
the item and all fines will be the responsibility of the contractor.

This project is anticipated to the conducted under State of Connecticut prevailing
wage criteria. Contractor is to provide certified payroll for applicable work task.

The contractor who is selected to perform this State project must comply with CONN,
GEN. STAT. §§ 4a-60, 4a-60a, 4a-60g, and 46a-68b through 46a-68f, inclusive, as
amended by June 2015 Special Session Public Act 15-5. An Affirmative Action Plan
must be filed with and approved by the Commission on Human Rights and
Opportunities prior to the commencement of construction. State law requires a
minimum of twenty-five (25%) percent of the state-funded portion of the contract for
award to subcontractors holding current certification from the Connecticut
Department of Administrative Services (“DAS™) under the provisions of CONN.
GEN. STAT. § 4a-60g, as amended. (25% of the work with DAS certified Small and
Minority owned businesses and 25% of that work with DAS certified Minority,
Women and/or Disabled owned businesses.) The contractor must demonstrate good
faith effort to meet the 25% set-aside goals. For municipal public works contracts and
quasi-public agency projects, the contractor must file a wrilten or electronic non-
discrimination certification with the Commission on Human Rights and
Opportunities. Forms can be found at
hitp://www.clpoviopm/ewplview.asp2a=2982&q=390928&opmNav_Gi11D= 1 806.
References: Vendor shall supply three (3) references where similar work was
performed within the last 5 years.




Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 -7220
First Sclectman FaX: 537-0547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537 -7208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

Specifications and Scoping per Bidding Items:

Item | - Base Bid Demolition.

The Bidder is here in placed on notice that each of the building schedule for demolition
on the premises contain one or more of the following contaminants: Lead Based Paint
(LBP); Asbestos Containing Materials (ACM), or Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCB) that
shall be legally remediated prior to the physical demolition of the structure. The bidder is
directed to the Pre-Demolition Hazardous Material Survey Report for 139 Westchester
Road, Colchester, Connecticut dated 3 December 2015 as prepared by Langan CT, Inc.,
which is attached to the bid documents herein.

Concerning the existing wood framed *“Touse”:

Prior to demolition of the house, the identified ACM must be properly removed and
disposed in accordance with applicable Federal, State and Local regulations by a State of
Connecticut DPH licensed asbestos abatement contractor. Estimated quantities are listed
within Table 1 of the Survey Report.

The bidder shall either have on staff or subcontracted a State of Connecticut licensed
Asbestos Designer to create specifications, obtain an approved alternate work plan, if
required, from CTDPH and a licensed Asbestos Project Monitor, who shall perform
project oversight and air testing in accordance with the Federal and State regulations
during abatement. These are all requirements of the CTDPH Standards, and all costs shall
be included within the base bid.

Universal Waste: several universal waste items were observed during building
walkthrough. Universal wastes include suspect PCB/DEHP (di (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate)
ballasts/capacitors associated with light fixtures, mercury-containing florescent and other
mixed used high intensity light bulbs, smoke detectors containing suspect radioactive
materials, mercury-containing thermostats and electronics, paints, and chemicals.

All universal waste that is present in the buildings will need to be properly removed,
recycled, and/or disposed of at a landfill permitted to accept such waste. The removal,
handling, recycling, and disposal must be performed in accordance with applicable
Federal and State regulations, and all costs shall be included within the based bid.

Lead Based Paint was identified within the house. Prior to demolition, some LBP
building components (metal) may be segregated for recycling at an approved facility.
Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) lead waste characterization samples
were taken from the house, front mill and rear mill buildings at the time of the site
investigation. Each of the three samples taken was found to be less than 0.40 mg/L.
TCLP laboratory results can be found in Appendix C.

Contractors should be aware that OSHA has not established a level of lead in a material
below which 29 CFR 1926.62 does not apply. Contractor shall comply with exposure
assessment ctiteria, interirn worker protection and other requirements of the regulation as

6



Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SINTE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 - 7220
First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537 - 7208
Superintendent of Schoals FAX: 537-1252

necessary to protect workers and occupants/residents. It should be noted that the intent is
for completed structure demolition and removal from the property and not renovation as
defined within regulation. Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) lead waste
characterization sampling has found the building materials can be disposed of as normal
construction debris in regards to lead painted surfaces. The contractor must still comply
with all applicable State and Federal regulations, including but not limited to lead OSHA
and EPA regulations.

Concerning the existing “Mill Building™:

Prior to demolition of the Mill Building, the identified ACM must be properly removed
and disposed in accordance with applicable Federal, State and Local regulations by a
State of Connecticut DPH licensed asbestos abatement contractor. Estimated quantities
are listed within Table 1 of the Survey Report.

The bidder shall either have on staff or subcontracted a State of Connecticut licensed
Asbestos Designer to create specifications, obtain an approved alternate work plan, if
required, from CTDPH and a licensed Asbestos Project Monitor, who shall perform
project oversight and air testing in accordance with the Federal and State regulations
during abatement. These are all requirements of the CTDPH Standards, and all costs shall
be included within the base bid. The coordination and responsibility to determine the
Alternate Work Plan shall be the bidders.

The mill boiler, flooring, transite and window materials is shall be removed (as much as
possible) prior to performing additional demolition activities. Some asbestos containing
materials will have to be removed as part of demolition on the mill buildings/additions. In
the mill areas all black roofing, ceiling, wall materials, contaminated substrates/materials,
debris, ete. will have to be segregated from clean block/brick/wood/other materials and
loaded into lined dumpsters for disposal as asbestos. The Asbestos Project Manager shall
oversee the segregation of the materials. 1t should be noted that the rear portion of the
Mill Building is wood framed and all wood materials shall be to be removed from the
site, unless the Town requests to store some representative samples for historic purposes.
The caulking compounds/sealants wete found to contain PCBs at or above 1ppm in the
front mill building window glazing compound. This material is also considered an
asbestos containing material and must be disposed of as mixed asbestos and CT DEEP
regulated PCB source/bulk waste (not greater than 50 ppm EPA regulated PCB source
waste). The bidder shall a written specification for the removal of the window systems
containing PCBs and asbestos. It is noted that additional caulking compounds/ sealants
and other suspect materials discovered during demolition activities must be assumed to
contain PCBs unless sampling is performed and proves otherwise. As part of the written
specification, the bidder shall provide a breakout of those window opening where no
frame and or glazing exists and intact window systems.

Universal Waste: several universal waste items were observed during building
walkthrough. Universal wastes include suspect PCB/DEHP (di (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate)



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 - 7220
TFirst Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Mathicu (860) 537 - 7208
Superintendent of Schaols FAX: 537-1252

ballasts/capacitors associated with light fixtures, mercury-containing florescent and other
mixed used high intensity light bulbs, smoke detectors containing suspect radioactive
materials, mercury-containing thermostats and electronics, paints, and chemicals.

All universal waste that is present in the buildings will need to be properly removed,
recycled, and/or disposed of at a landfill permitted to accept such waste. The removal,
handling, recycling, and disposal must be performed in accordance with applicable
Federal and State regulations, and all costs shall be included within the based bid.

Lead Paint considerations; Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) lead
waste characterization sampling has found the building materials can be disposed of as
normal construction debris in regards to lead painted surfaces. The contractor must still
comply with all applicable State and Federal regulations, including but not limited to Jead
OSHA and EPA regulations.

The A/G Oil Tank considerations: The Above ground storage tank removal shall be
included within the scope of this item. The tank shall be pumped and materials within the
tank and the tank itself, disposed of in accordance with applicable State of Connecticut
Regulation.

Masonry materials considered clean shall be utilized for the backfill of foundation voids
and general fill where applicable. The materials will be required to be crushed such thata
3”minus particle size is achieved to ensure that adequate compaction and no void or sink
holes occur within the filled site after the project site is stabilized. The bidder is required
to include all costs for operation of either a mobile crushing plant or other means
acceptable that will achieve the desired particle size of the stone, concrete and masonry
materials. All metals shall be removed from the site, unless the Town requests to store
some representative samples for historic purposes. All other miscellaneous materials (i.e.
tires, general clean debis, etc.) shall be removed from the site and disposed of in
accordance with State and Federal (if applicable) procedures.

The work is limited to the removal of structures and items that are located above the
basement floor elevation, with the exception for removal and disposal of materials that
are located within exposed open sluiceways or the pulp mixing vat that the contractor is
advised to remediate as a means to access westerly within the basement working area.
Notice is brought to the contractors’ attention regarding interior sluiceways that intersect
the front mill basement section and the need to break the concrete roof of the sluiceway
and fill the sluiceway in order to provide suitable bearing material for machine operation
within the basement floor area, Upon the completion of this portion of work, the
foundation removals/cut off shall be completed (with exception of remediation area 2A
loading dock and foundation wall if not awarded).

No materials may enter the Westchester Road (Connecticut State Route 149) right of way
without approval from the State of Connecticut Department of Transportation. All work
conducted from within this right of way shall be subject to a ConnDOT Encroachment

8



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 -7220
First Selcctinan FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Mathicu (860) 537 -7208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

permit that the contractor shall be responsible to obtain in order to accommodate the
contractors work plan.

This item shall include all work mentioned above for the demolition and disposal of the
structures located on the premises. The intention is that the concrete floor remain intact
(as possible) in order to allow a third party to have a stable surface to conduct a dam
removal that is not a portion of this project.

The Time limit for this portion of the project (Item 1) is 60 days from the Notice to
Proceed.

Item 2A - Remediation and Disposal of U/G Oil Tank & Oil Based Contaminated Soil
Materials. Work defined herein are for the removal of the Underground Tank and
associated petroleum impacted soils removal. The area is listed within AOC-1 of the
Phase II Environmental Report that is attached here with. The Work here in may be
directed to be conducted by the Town as a part of work conducted in Item 1 above should
at the discretion of the Town. Excavation of the UST during building demolition
activities to facilitate removal of the concrete pad above the UST, should be considered
by the contractor and costs savings included within the Unit Price. The existing 20,000
Gal. UST and associated impacted soils shall be removed prior to site redevelopment
activities in accordance with CTDEEP and local tank closure regulations. The UST shall
be uncovered, residual product will be pumped into a vacuum truck and the tank will be
removed from the ground. Residual product shall be disposed of at an approved site and
required documentation concerning such shall be provided to the Town. Following
removal, the tank will be cut, cleaned and disposed of off-site. Collection of up to 6 post-
excavation samples for analysis of volatile organic compounds (VOCs), PAHs and ETPH
shall be conducted by the contractor and tested in accordance with CTDEEP tank closure
sampling guidance. Collection of one waste classification sample for typical parameters
required by disposal facilities (Total and TCLP Metals, VOCs, SVOCs, ETPH,
pesticides, herbicides, and PCBs, and RCRA characteristics), shall also be conducted and
tested. Clearly Petroleum impacted soils shall be removed at the time of tank removal
and placed under proactive covering until Joaded for disposal at and approved site.
Backfill of excavated areas and compaction in 127 lifts to grade with clean backfill
materials not greater than 6 minus particle size. If sampling determines it to be clean fill,
material from the building demolition and/or river sediment may be used as {ill material
or the contractor may at their own cost import clean, tested materials to the site.



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 - 7220
First Seleciman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537-17208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

Item 2B - Remediation and Disposal of PCB Based Contaminated Soil Materials,
All work to be conducted in accordance with 40 CFR Part 761.

The Phase I1 Site Investigation report indicated Non-TSCA PCB / Lead Impacted Soils in the SB-
5 —Concrete Block Pit, and with an additional 8’x 18’ open pit SB-7. Materials collected from
within the pit have been identified as low level PCR and lead impacted. The levels have been
determined to be less than 10 ppm, and may be soil capped with future deed restriction; however
that quantity of material located within the structures is estimated to be 25 tons, and the removal
and disposal of the material located within these pits is the preferred method. The timing of the
remediation of this area will occur after the building has been removed from the site,
therefore access to further testing in areas adjacent to SB-5 and SB-7 and collection of up
to 6 post-excavation samples will be required to be obtained to for analysis of PCB’s in
accordance with CTDEEP RSR guidance. Due to the location and nature of the structures
and availability of access, this area of the work may be included within the Item 1 and/or
2A award time frame schedule dependent upon availability of funding. Should this
remediation be awarded outside of or after the demolition of the Mill Building, the areas
shall be protected from debris entering the pits during the demolition process, with
sufficient warning and protection (i.e. Stee] plates, barricaded, covered, etc.) to ensure no
intrusion within the area.

The Phase 11 Site Investigation report indicated PCB impacted soils exceeding the TSCA
threshold concentration of 50 mgfkg, were identified in the vicinity of the boiler at soil
boring SB-3. PCB impacted soils in the vicinity of the boiler shall be excavated and
disposed of off-site in accordance with state and federal regulations under a Performance
Based or Self-Implementing Plan. The estimated quantity of soils removed in the area
surrounding SB-3 is 110 tons. Backfill of excavated areas and compaction in 12 lifts to
grade with clean backfill materials not greater than 6 minus particle size. Clean fill
material from the building demolition and river sediment may be used as fill material.
On-site soil and/or concrete that have been confirmed as not impacted with PCBs
exceeding 1 mg/kg may also be used as backfill. The timing of the remediation of this
area will occur after the building has been removed from the site, therefore access to
further testing in areas adjacent to SB-3 and collection of up to 6 post-excavation samples
will be required to be obtained to for analysis of PCB’s in accordance with CTDEEP
RSR guidance. Collection of one waste classification sample for typical parameters
required by disposal facilities (Total and TCLP Metals, VOCs, SVOCs, ETPH,
pesticides, herbicides, and PCBs, and RCRA characteristics).

Unit cost per lon are requested in for soils exceeding the TSCA PCB limit and Non-
TSCA PCB/Lead Impacted soils. Item payment shall be based upon the applicable
soil/waste category as determined by the in —situ waste classification multiplied by the
unit volume/tonnage. Additional testing may limit the total tonnage based upon more

10



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537-7220
First Selectman FAX: 537 ~-0547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537-17208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

refined limits than the Phase Il Environmental Study indicated, however for bidding
purposes the quantities listed will be utilized for unit pricing.

Item 3 - Unit Price for Rough Grading and Fill Placement.

This item shall include all work necessary to place/spread stocked piled clean soils (either
imported, river spoils stockpiled by others, clean material borrowed from other location on the
property, or produced by masonry debris crushing), by bulldozer and provide compaction via
bulldozer and roller, in 12”fifis. The estimated volume of materials to be placed in order to cap
the area and grade is 5500 cubic yards. Jtem payment will be fror stockpile quantity estimate
determined in field and imported material tickets.

Item 4 - Unit Price for Clean Fill Imported to site.

This item shall include all work and costs for delivery of Clean Fill Material to the site for use as
backfill or cap material. Material shall be consistent with virgin back run material, with 6” minus
particle size, and free from organics, topsoil, bituminous material, concrete and clay. Recycled fill
material may be utilized if approved by the town with gradation , material composition and
environmental testing to determine if the material is clean from all containments, said testing
being provided and paid for by the contractor prior to delivery to the site. The Town may at its
discretion provide the material for this item.

Contract Requirements

1) Insurance: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

The vendor shall maintain for the life of the Contract the insurance coverage set forth below for
each accident provided by insurance companies authorized to do business in the State of
Connecticut with a rating by AM Best of "A" or better. A certificate of insurance indicating these
amounts, and listing the Town of Colchester as additional insured, must be submitted at the time
of award.

A. Commercial General Liability:
Limits of Liability:-Each Occurrence - $1,000,000 General Aggregate - 2,000,000
includes coverage for:
- 1, Products/Completed Operations,
- 2. Contractual [nsurance.
- 3.. Broad Form Property Damage.
- 4, Independent Contractors.
- 5. Personal Injury.
- 6, Premises-Operations.

B. Auto Liability - Combined Single Limit $1,000,000

11



Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 -7220
First Selecunan FAX: 5370547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537 - 17208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

2)

3)

4)

C. Owners Contractors Protective Liability (OCP) in the name of The Town of Colchester:
Each Occurrence - $1,000,000
General Aggregate - $1,000,000

E. Worker's Compensation - Statutory

F. The Town of Colchester shall be listed as additional insured on Commercial Genetal Liability
policies.

G. The contract of insurance shall provide for notice to the Town of cancellation of insurance
policies thirty (30) days before such cancellation is to take effect.

The contractor shall defend, save harmless and indemnify the Town of Colchester, its officers,
agents, employees, and assigns from any damages resulting from any challenge to the legality of
the bid process or any of the documents used here, including, but not {imited to, the Request for
Proposals or Contract Agreements. In addition, the contractor agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless the Town of Colchester and cach of their respective members, employees, officers and
agents from and against any claims, demands, losses, costs or liabilities for personal injury or
property damage or any other loss which may result from the contractar’s performance ot lack of
performance of the Contract. Such "losses" shall include all reasonable attorney's fees and costs
incurred in the representation of the Town, or any of their respective members, officers,
employees, sub-committees of the Town or agents in any suit or claim arising from the
contractor’s performance or lack of performance of the Contract or arising from the enforcement
of this provision.

Damages: Successful bidder shall be held responsible for any damages to existing
structures, systems, or equipment caused by vendor due to negligence. Any subsequent
repair shall be done at no additional cost to the Town.

luvoicing; Contractor shall prepare invoicing for payment for completed work that has
been inspected and accepted by the First Setectman or his designee, either at the
completion of all work that has been completed, inspected and approved as above.

Time for Completion of Work Scope: Work shall be completed within 60 days should
Jtem #]1 be awarded, from date of written Notice to Proceed. Should Item #2A be
awarded at the same point in time and additional 30 days will be added to the time to
completion. Item 2A and/or 2B, Item 3 and Item 4 may be awarded, however the
commencement of the work cannot occur until the Jeremy River — Paper Mill Dam
removal project has occurred The dam removal project is to be conducted by others.
Therc may be a significant time (approximately 12 months) between the competition of
Item #1 and the commencement of remediation activities listed in Items 2A & 2B, 3 and

12



Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilasky (860) 537 - 7220
First Selectinan FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Mathieu (860) 537 -7208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

5)

6)

7

Item 4. Should those items be awarded, the remediation portion shall be completed within
60 days of the recommencement of activities by the contractor in regard to those items.
All bonds and insurance certificates shall be provided within 10 days of the opening of
the bid and prior to a bid award.

Contractor to be aware that there may be weekdays during that period they are unable to
conduct work due to Holidays and shall plan work and protection of work accordingly.

Basis of Award: This contract will be awarded to the lowes! responsible qualified bidder
meeting specifications or providing a proposal that at the sole discretion of the Town,
meets the needs and performance criteria of the Town. The Town may award portions of

the proposal or the entire proposal as its interests or funding provide for, at the Town’s
discretion.

Bid Award: Once the Lowest Responsible Qualified Bidder has been identified and

award of the bid is authorized, the Purchasing Agent shall prepare or cause to be
prepared: (1) a purchase order to confirm the bid award or 2) when required a contract.
The Purchasing Agent will bring the recommendation forward to the Board of Sclectman *

for approval as required by the Town Charter, State Statutes, and the Town of Colchester
Purchasing policy.

Bond Requirement and Guarantee

A Bid Bond in the amount of 10% of the amount bid shall be provided as part of the RFP
response and included within the response documents. The bidder selected to perform
work under this contract is required to provide a Payment and Performance Bond in the
full amount of the work awarded. Original signed and sealed copies of bonds shall be

provided to the Town prior to the signing of the contract and Notice to Proceed being
issued.

ATTACHMENTS:

1) Pre-Demolition Hazardous Material Survey Report for 139 Westchester Road,
Colchester, Connecticut dated 3 December 2015.

2) Phase Il Environmental Site Investigation Report for 139 Westchester Road,
Colchester, Connecticut dated 3 December 2015,



ASSOCIATED BUILDING

352 Albany Street, Springficld, Massachusetts 01105
Tel: (413) 781-0820/ (800) 448-2822
Fax: (413) 734-6224
www.associatedbuildingwreckers.com

CORPORATE KEY PERSONNEL

ANDREW MIRKIN: President and estimator/supervisor of Associated Building Wreckers, Inc. Heisa
graduate of Bentley College and has been in the demolition field since 1990, Mr. Mirkin holds a construction
supervisors license, an asbestos supervisor’s license, a deleader supervisor’s license and is OSHA 10 certified.
He is also the president of Baystate Contracting Services Inc., Associated Building Wreckers Inc. sister
company which performs asbestos, lead and mold abatement.

ZANE MIRKIN: Vice-President and Treasurer of Associaled Building Wreckers, Inc. e graduated from
Dean Junior College in 1962, graduated trom C.W. Post College in 1965 and attended Suftolk Law Schoal. Mr.
Mirkin holds a construction supervisors license and is a licensed asbestos inspector construction supervisor
whom has been in the demolition field since 1967. Zane Mirkin is Vice-President & Treasure of Baystate
Contracting Services Inc.

FRED VANDERHOOF: Operations Manager. He is a graduate of Syracuse University with a Bachelor of
Science Degree in the school of Management. Mr. VanDerhoof has been managing commercial construction
projects and hotel development projects throughout New England since 1998. He holds and OSHA 10 and has
attended many seminars and training sessions dealing with employee Health and Safety issues.

WILLIAM BABCOCK: Heavy Equipment Operator. He has been employed with Associated Building
Wreckers Inc. since 1981, Mr. Babcock holds a hazwopper, asbestos supervisor license, OSHA certified,
hoisting engincer license and if familiar with all types of demolition. Mr. Babcock is also an experienced heavy
equipment operator and maintains a Class A Commercial Drivers License.

JAMIE BRYSON: Site foreman. Employed with Associated Building Wreckers Inc. since 2008 with
experience in the demolition field for over 10 years. e holds a hazwopper license, construction supervisors’
license, asbestos supervisors® license in CT and MA, Osha 10 cerlified and holds a hoisting engineer license.
Mr. Bryson is also an experienced in heavy equipment operations and holds a Class B Commercial Drivers
license.



DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES - : STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DIVISION OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL

DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR LICENSE

LICENSE NO:0277 CLASS:A

This License is being issued pursuant to
Connecticut General Statute 29-402 to:

Associated Building Wreckers
Inc.

3562 Albany Street
Springfield MA 01105

Designated Technical Expert:
Andrew Mirkin

Commiggsioner
Date Issued: 2015/10/01

Bxpires: 2016/09/30

165 Capitol Avenue, Room 258
Hartford, CT 061086
Pihone: {860) 713-5880 Fax: (860) 713-7424 www ct gov/rcs
An Afficrnative Action/Equat Opporurity Emplayet



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SERVICES

Nonresident Contractor
Notice of Verified Status

October 14, 2015
AUNEXUS

Associated Building Wreckers, Inc.
352 Albany Street
Springfield, MA 01105

Nonresident Contractor: Associated Building Wreckers, Inc.
Connectlcut Tax Registration Number: 0861872-000

Verification Period: January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2017

This above-named nonresident contractor is consldered a "verified contractor" under Connecticut Generat
Statutes §12-430(7) for contracts occurring within the verification period.

The prime or general contractor doing business with this verified contractor, upon receipt of a copy of this
notice, is relieved of the requirement to deduct and withhold 5% of any cantract commencing during the
verification periad listed above.

This acceptance does not relieve the nonresident contractor's customer of their liability for use tax due on
their purchases of services from this nonresident contractor.

Note: The Department of Revenue Services reserves the right to revoke the Verified Contracter status at
any time if any of the conditions listed on Form AU-960, Request for Verified Contractor Status, are not
met.

For the Commissioner.

Vicas _Dssnmony

“PrintName T

Resvossis & rarunor—
e e e

Vs b 1o
“Aulliorized Signatdre  Dae I

AU-962 (New 10/01/2011)

¢lle Your Taxes Eluctronlcauy
TWENTY-FIVE SIGOURNEY STREET www.ot.govidrs HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06108
Affirmaiive Action / Equal Opporlunily Employer



Prequalified Vendor Search Details Page 1 of 2

==

—

| Current User: Home Meou  Log l/Ou

Prequalified Vendor Search Details

DAS Contractor Prequalification Vendor Certificate
Prequalified Vendor Search Details

Imae Help
l Company Name Associated Building Wreckers, Inc.
| DBA
Address | 352 Albany Street
Address 2
City, State, Zip Springfield, MA 01105
Web Address www.buildingwreckers.com
Business Type Corporation
Contact(s)
Contact Name Phone/FAX Email
Andrew Mirkin Phone#: (413) 732-3179 FAX#: (413) 734-6224 |abw_inc@comcast.net
Contractor Prequulilication Slatus
Expiration Date Single Project AWC
12/13/2016 $7,000,000,00 $10,000,000.00

Prequalification Classification(s)
Classification Description

Work customarily performed by a building wrecking contractor inciuding the razing of buildings or parts of buildings
major guttering of buildings or removal of structural elements of a building. The removal of partitions, flooring, windows,
“ DEMOLITION |ete., incidental to a renovation or remodeling project is NOT within this category. .

Te prequalify for Demolition, you must have a Demolition Contractor Certificate of Registration through the State
of Connecticut Department of Administrative Services - Offlce of the State Fire Marshal,

License(st
License# Trade Expire
0861872-000 Non resident Contractor Verified Status 12/31/2017
|

http:/fwww biznet.ct.gov/prequalSearch/Details aspx?F_ID=11577 12/23/2015



ASSOCIATED BUILDING WRECKERS, INC.

352 Albany Street, Springfickl, Massachusetts 01105
Tel: (413) 732-3179/(800) 448-2822
Fax: (413) 734-6224
www, huildingwrechers.com
AA/EQOE

Company History

Associated Building Wreckers, Inc. was founded by my Great Grandfather, Benjamin Mirkin in 1933.
We are one stop contractor specializing in demolition, asbestos abatement, hazardous material
abalement, and underground storage tank removal,

Over the years, we have gained experience in all types of demolition and abatement, performing work
for individuals, institutions and state, federal and local agencies. Our services are sought for tasks
ranging from interior demolition projects to complete residential, commercial and industrial demolition
projects throughout New England.

Associated Building Wreckers® ability to serve our customers is enhanced by our affiliated asbestos
company, Baystaie Contracting Services, Inc., which is licensed in both Massachusetts and Connecticut.
We started the asbestos company in 1987.

Please visit our webpage at www.buildingwreckers.com for additional company information. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact me. We look forward to working with you on this, or any
other upcoming project. Enclosed are a few job references.

Sincerely,

Andrew Mirkin, President

At At d A R < EHOC History cleVtawn ol Colehesterndac



() 9z15-¢65 (ELY)

(L) tzvo-ges (1)
ZZ010 YW 'esdoayd
19248 spabped 562
Juswdojaaa ealy SSBINSSIM
wopop p3

00°%01'982

ZL0Zr90/01 - ZLOZ/S L0

I J3WlI0y
JE paieno] saunongs jo Sulysnio
@)Is-Uo pue JusllBiEgE ‘UohloWwe]

W ‘MolpnT
e2as 21EIS 004
SIIN MoIpNT

() 188L-vEL (ELY)
(L) ozoz-182 (€31)
#0110 YN ‘preybunds
o8 abepoD 015
‘ouf ‘sysLjolg SUeuo]

00308158

$102/52/60 - LLOZIOC/EL

“Roe Suiysnuo urew
ino je poysIuD PUB PEYONA SLA3P UM
jooyas yby Jsuboy S 40 uojoLR(]

YN ‘Ploybuuds 1sem
peoy Jadid 5Zv
jooyog ybi
pjaybuudg 1sepn Jawiod

suiejuo pireg

(4) 5159282 (EL¥)
(1) v112-082 (€1)
£0110 YW Playbundg
"8y snquinjod 1se3 0094
preybuuds jo A0
oyeljbenp BULL

51'28B8'GEL'T

$ S102/10/€Q - $102/S0/70

-Ayproeg Bulystu uleL Ino Je paysnio
pue podONI) SUGIP PAABURLIZIUCD
-uou i jooyos pabewep
3.1 2 40 JUBLWS)EqE pue uolliowaq

YW 'pisybuuds
1921S INWSaYJ 6
100UDS SIPPIN INUIS3YD 13UL0S

j0elold

wng 10enuc)

901M3G JO a1eQ

MIOAA Jo uondilosaq

Ssalppy B SWeN

SHINOIUM DNITHNG Q3LVIOOSSY

T3ppia J0 99Us1Ba%] PUE NGV

€1-6102% 43

J3ISSYD[0T) JO UMD |



COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS AND OPPORTUNITIES
CONTRACT COMPLIANCE REGULATIONS

NOTIFICATION TO BIDDERS
(Revised 09/3/15)

The contract to be awarded is subject to contract compliance requirements mandated by Sections 4a-60 and 44-
60a of the Connecticut General Statutes; and, when the awarding agency is the State, Sections 46a-71(d) and
46a-81i(d) of the Connecticut General Statutes. There are Contract Compliance Regulations codified at Section
46a-68j-21 through 43 of the Regulations of Connecticut Stale Agencies, which establish a procedure for
awarding all contracts covered by Sections 4a-60 and 46a-71(d) of the Connecticut General Statutes.

According to Section 46a-68j-30(9) of the Contract Compliance Regulations, every agency awarding a contract
subject to the contract compliance requirements has an obligation to “aggressively solicit the participation of
legitimate minority business enterprises as bidders, contractors, subcontractors and suppliers of materials.”
“Minority business enterprise” is defined in Section 4a-60 of the Connecticut General Statutes as a business
wherein fifty-one percent or move of the capital stock, or assefs belong to a person or persons: (1) Wha are
active in daily affairs of the enterprise; (2) who have the power to direct the management and policies of the
enterprise; and (3) who are members of a minority, as such term is defined in subsection (a) of Section 32-9n.”
“Minority” groups are defined in Section 32-9n of the Connecticut General Statutes as “(1) Black Americans. . .
(2) Hispanic Americans . . . (3) persons who have origins in the lberian Peninsula . . . (4)Women . . . (5) Asian
Pacific Americans and Pacific Islanders; (6) American Indians . . .” An individual with a disability is also a
minority business enterprise as provided by Section 4a-60g of the Connecticut General Statutes. The above

definitions apply to the contract compliance requirements by virtue of Section 46a-68j-21(11) of the Contract
Compliance Regulations,

The awarding agency will consider the following factors when reviewing the bidder’s qualifications under the
contract compliance requirements:

(a) the bidder’s success in imptementing an affirmative action plan;

(b) the bidder’s success in developing an apprenticeship program complying with Sections 46a-68-1 to
462a-68-17 of the Administrative Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, inclusive;

(c) the bidder’s promise to develop and implement a successful affirmative action plan;

(d) the bidder’s submission of employment statistics contained in the “Employment Information
Farm”, indicating that the compesition of its workforce is at or near parity when compared to the
racial and sexual composition of the workforce in the relevant labor market area; and

(e) the bidder’s promise to set aside a portion of the contract for legitimate minority
business enterprises. See Section 46a-68]-30(10)([2) of the Contract Compliance Regulations,

INSTRUCTIONS AND OTHER INFORMATION

The following BIDDER CONTRACT COMPLIANCE MONITORING REPORT must be completed in full, signed, and
submitted with the bid for this contract. The contract awarding agency and the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities
will use the information contained thereon to determine the bidders compliance to Sections 4a-60 and 4a-60a CONN. GEN.
STAT., and Sections 46a-68j-23 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies regarding equal employment opportunity, and
the bidder’s  good faith efforts to include minority business enterprises as subcontractors and suppliers for the work of the
contract,

1) Definition of Small Contractor

Section 4a-60g CONN. GEN. STAT., defines a small contractor as a company that has been doing business under the same
managernent and control and has maintained its principal place of business in Connecticut for a one year period immediately
prior to its application for certification under this section, had gross revenues not exceeding fitteen million dollars in the
most recently completed fiscal year, and at least fifly-one percent of the ownership of which is held by a person or persons who
are active in the daily affairs of the company, and have the power to direct the management and policies of the company, except
that a nonprofit cotporation shall be construed to be a small contractor if such nonprofit corporation meets the requirements
of subparagraphs (A) and (B) of subdivision 4a-60g CONN. GEN. STAT.



2) Description of Job Categories (as used in Part IV Bidder Employment Information) (Pape 2)

MANAGEMENT: Managers plan, organize, direct, and
control the major functions of an organization thraugh
subordinates who are at the managerial or supervisory
level. They make policy decisions and set objectives for the
company ot deparlments. They are not usually directly
involved in production or providing services. Examples
include top executives, public relations managers,
managers of operations specialtics (such as financial,
human resources, or purchasing managers), and
construction and engineering managers.

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL OPERATIONS: These
occupations include managers and professionals who work
with the financial aspects of the business. These
occupations include accountants and auditors, purchasing
agents, management analysts, labor relations specialists,
and budget, credit, and financial analysts,

MARKETING AND SALES: Occupations related to the
act or process of buying and selling products and/or
services such as sales engineer, retail sales workers and
sales representatives including wholesale.

LEGAL OCCUPATIONS: In-House Counsel who is
charged with providing legal advice and services in regards
10 egal issues that may arise during the course of standard
business practices. This category also includes assistive
legal occupations such as paralegals, legal assistants.
COMPUTER SPECIALISTS: Professionals responsible
for the computer operations within a company are grouped
in this category. Examples of job titles in this category
include computer programmers, software engineers,
database administrators, compulet scientists,systems
analysts, and computer support specialists
ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING: Occupations
related (o architecture, surveying, engineering, and drafting
are included in this category, Some of the job titles in this
category include electrical and electronic engincers,

surveyors, architects, drafters, mechanical engineers,
materials enginecrs, mapping technicians, and civil
engineers.

OFFICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT: All

clerical-type work is included in this category. These jobs

involve the preparing, transcribing, and preserving of

written communications and records; collecting accounts;
gathering and distributing information; operating office
machines and electranic data processing equipment; and
distributing mail. Job titles listed in this category include
telephone operators, bill and account collectors, customer
service representatives,  dispatchers, secretaries  and
adminisirative assistants, computer operators and clerks
(such as payroll, shipping, stock, mail and file).

BUILDING AND GROUNDS CLEANING AND
MAINTENANCE: This category includes occupations
involving landscaping, housekeeping, and janitorial
services, Job titles found in this category include
supervisors of landscaping or housekeeping, janitors,
maids, grounds maintenance workers, and pest control
workers.

CONSTRUCTION AND EXTRACTION: This
category includes construction trades and relaled
accupations. Job titles found in this category include
boilermakers, masons (all Lypes), carpenters, consiruction
{aborers, electricians, plumbers (and related trades),
roofers, sheet metal workers, elevator installers,
hazardous materials removal workers, paperhangers, and
painters, Paving, surfacing, and tamping equipment
operators; drywall and ceiling tile installers; and carpet,
flaor and tile installers and finishers are also included in
this category, First linc supervisors, foremen, and helpers
in these irades are also grouped in this category..
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR:
Occupations invelving the installation, maintenance, and
repair of equipment are included in this group. Examples
of jab titles found here are heating, ac, and refvigeration
mechanics and  installers;  telecommunication  line
installers and repairers; heavy vehicle and mobile
equipment service technicians and mechanics; small
engine mechanics; security and fire alarm systems
installers; electric/electronic repair, industrial, uiility and
transportation equipment; millwrights; riggers; and
manufactured building and mobile hame installers. First
line supervisors, foremen, and helpers for these jobs are
also included in the category.

MATERIAL MOVING WORKERS: The job titles
included in this group are Crane and tower operators;
dredge, excavating, and lading machine operators; hoist
and winch operators; industrial fruck and tractor
operators; cleaners of vehicles and equipment; laborers
and freight, stock, and muaterial movers, hand; machine
feeders and offbearers; packers and packagers, hand;
pumping station operators; refuse and recyclable material
collectors; and miscellaneous material moving workers.

PRODUCTION WORKERS: The job titles included in
this category are chemical production machine setters,
aperators and tenders; crushing/grinding workers; cutting
workers; inspectors, testers sorters, samp|e|'5, weighers;
precious  stone/metal  workers; painting  workers;
cementing/gluing  machine operators and  tenders;
etchers/engravers; molders, shapers and casters except
for metal and plastic; and production workers.




3) Definition of Racial and Ethnic Terms (as used in Part IV Bidder Employment [nfoomation)

(Page 3)

White (not of Hispanic Origin)- All persons having
origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, North
Africa, or the Middle East.

Black(not of Hispanic Origin)- Ail persons having
origins in any of the Black racial groups of Aftica,
Llispanic- All persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban,
Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or
origin, regardless of race,

Asian_or Pacitic Istander- All persons having origins in any
of the original peaples af the Far East, Southeast Asia, the
Indian subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes
China, India, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and
Samoa.

Amcricun _Indian_or Alaskan Nalive- All persons having
origins in any of the original peoples of North America, and
who maintain cultural identification through tribal affiliation
or community recognition.

BIDDER CONTRACT COMPLIANCE MONITORING REPORT

PART I - Bidder Information

Company Nome “YFa 48 e\a SRS :} \Asecken Sne

Bidiler Federal Lwmployer

Streat Address 38 Q\\;‘\"-/ 54 < Identifieation Numbe:y 4 - 398 3131 )
City & State SV v e\ \ona O WS Or
Chiel Exvounive X N v Sacial Secucity Number .

Major [usiness Activily beww\ Liow

(beied doscription)

Bidder dentificatiun
(response optional/delinitions on page 13

Biddued is u small contractor Yes  No li/
-Bideler is a minority business cnterprise Yes  No v

(I yes, check awnership eategory)

Black  ilispame Agian American American Indian/Aluskan

Native _ Tberan Penitsnla Individuel(s) with a Physical Disabilicy,
Femgie

Bidder Parent Company ) ) . ) .
. - . M R !\‘ El 3 fov 0 ae 9 \‘| ~
(1 any) \(\\h Bidder is certified as above by State of C17 Yes__ No__ W \A
Other Locatiens in CL.

(Il eny) \\\PS

PART l - Bidder Nondiscrimination Policies and Procedures

I Daey your eompany have a written AlTinnative Actian/Egual Bmployment
Opporinsty statement posted an company bullelin boards?
No__

statements a3 requinad by Secnons 44-60 & 4a-60a Conn. Gen, nt.?

7 Duail of your comprmy conteacts and purchase arders cnnlniu}u(rdiscrimimllmn
Yes ¥ No_|

2 Daes your compary have Ihe stale-mandaled sexual harassment prevention in
the warkplince policy pogted on company bulletin boards?

Yc.ﬁ[ No__

applicants for emplayinent, wio have physical or merial disabifity

8 Do you, upin requesl, provide rensunable sccommodalion to unploy, or
YesV

MNa__

3, Do you nolify ail recriitment sources i wrillng of your tompany's
Affirmtive Action/Equat Ensployment Oppartunily employment policy?

Yesy WNo__

9. Does your company have i mundatory retirement age for all employees?
Yes  Nao

4, Do youir compsmy advgrtisements contain g wiilten statement that yshinre an
Alfirntive Action/EEqual Opportunity Employer? Yesy/ No

10, 1F your company las S0 ot inore employees, have you provided a least (wo (2)
hours ol sexup) harassment training Lo all o your supervisors?

Yes No  NA_V

5. Do you notify the CL Staze Employmen; Service ol all employment /
openings with your company? Yes  No

I'1 Uf your company has apprenticeship programs, da they meet the Affimative
Acton/liguut Employment Opportunily requirements of the apprenticeship standurds
ol the Cu. Dept of Labor? Yes No NA /

Yoy No,
6. 1l'ycs, do the cellective bargaining agreements contain
non-discrim  nalion chwuses covecing all workers? Yes__ No_
ob Have you notlied exch union in writing o' your commitinents under the
nondiseriminatiun requirements of contracts wita the state af C?
Yes  No,_

6 Does youl company have a colleclive baraaining agreement with wurkurs?\/

12, Does your cotpany hive n writien atfirmative aclion Plan? YL‘/NO
IMno, pleass explain,

13 15 thete w person 10 your company wlio is respousibie for equal

cmplayment appestuniiy? Yy y’qa
I yes, prve name tid I)IQI: nuinber

L) . ~n

At A ENAGCe 1

Aav-)32 g




Part [11 - Bidder Subgantiueting Practices

(Pope 4)

1. Will the work of this contract include subcontractors o) suppliers?

Yes_ No__

Unkhvtue © v Aiwd

1. Will the work of this contract require additional subeontractors or suppliers other than those identified in Ta. ubove?

Wv g B 3wn D el

la. If yes, please list all subcomraclors and suppliers and report if ey are # small cantractor and/or & minority business enterprige. (defined on page | f use
additional sheet il ncceasary)

Yes__ No

PART IV - Bidder Employnent Information Dutes
ioB OVERALL WHITE BLACK ASIAN or PACIFIC AMERICAN INDIAN or
CATEGORY * TOTALS (\IEI\'D; Hispanic [ o{'ﬂixnun\t ISPANIC TSLANDER ALASKAN NATIVE
origin, angin
Male Female Male Cernuic Maly Feranle Mole Rumale male Temale
Muangemenl "‘ ’a a
Business & Financial Ops a \ \
Merketing & Sales \ \
Leunl Occvpalions
Compuler Spetivlisls
Ajchilguures/Engnieering
QMMice & Adnsn Suppon g AN \
Bldp/ Grounds
Cleaning/Mnineraiwy
Corslructian & Bstrection 3> ) | Wy \
insiallstion | Meintenance
& Repair
Meterinl Moving Workers
Production Occupsiions
TOTALS ABOVE KRY \O 2 h W \ \
Toal One Vear Age 3% \ \ a o’— k Q \ \
FORMAL ONTHIE JOU TRAINFES (ENTER FIGURES POR THE SAME CATEGORIES AS ARE SI10WN ABOVE)
Appreslices Q
Vizinees Q

YNOTE: JOB CATEGORIES CAN BE CHANGLD OR ADDED TO {EX, SALES CAN BE ADDED OR REPILACE A CATREGORY NOT USED IN YOUR COMPANY)




PART V - Bidder Hiring and Reeruitmen Practices

(Pupe 5)

| Which of (he fallowing recruilinent soucces are used by you?

{Check yes oc no, and

epoil percent ysed)

2. Check (X) iy of the below fised
requirements that you ase as
& hiring qualification

X

SOURCE

YES NO % of applicanls
provided by
SEHIree

Slate Employient
Service

Work Expericnee

Private Einployoient
Agercies

x EC N

Ability to Speal or
Write English

Schools and Colleges

Wriden ‘Iesls

Newspaper
Adveitisement

A

1S %

Iigh School Lipioma

Walk Ins

A

)N

College Deprae

Piesent Employees

X %

Union Membeiship

L.abar Organizations

Personnl
Recomnendntion

Minorily/Caminuiity
Orpanizations

Heightor Weighe

Dthers (please ideniify)

Cur Owaeishitp

Anest Record

Wage Oninishments

3, Describe below any ather praclices or uctions thut yeu nke which
show Uil you kire, lvaiv, snd proinote employees without drseriminution

MONMITORING |
subject to bt the

Catifientinn lﬂu% form and <

ok your stanevwts o it CARFEFULLY Uetore signmgh Teamiy thay the statewwins inade by mie on this BIHDER CONTRACT COMPLIANCE
R0 e compgdte il e 10 o best af iy knowhedge amd boliet, ann are i i el it | undeessanit a1 knowingly make any misstasiienis of facts, | am
in on-compl e vt Seotion 4060, daita, wid tehived sections elhe CONRL GEN STAT

i
s VIGSA___

(Title)
Q’i"‘:\ é‘ € wa

{Dule Signod)

Vel

{Ielephone)

Hix- e -n1d

MW dredd i< Es v

RULLULLLELTITS
¥, ”,

‘\h““ \}‘ L D IN !

S P

§ R Q.USR 094/:0

EX: EAL

=02

0%, 197 o

%S ACHysEn
o PO

W
gy T




QAIA Document A310™ - 2010

Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY: International Fidelity Insurance Company
(Nawme, legal status and address) (Name. legul stains und principal place A NJ Corporation

Associated Bullding Wreckers, Imc. of business)

352 Albany Street ' One Newark Center, 20th Floor

This document has important legal

Springfield, MA 01105 Newark, NJ 07102-5207 consequences. Consultation with
OWNER: an altorney Is encouraged with
(Name, legal status and address) resgierdalgal: completion or
Town of Colchester, CT S

Any singular reference to
Contractor, Surely, Owner or
BOND AMOUNT: Ten Percent of Bid Amount (107 of bid) other parly shall be considered
plural where applicable.
PROJECT:
(Naume, location or address, and Project number. if any)

Demolition of Former Nortom Mill, 139 Westchester Road,
Colchester, CT

The Contractor and Surety ate bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the
Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors. administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and
severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Coatractor
within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and
Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such
bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted

in the jurisdiction of the Projoct and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract .
and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the
difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount
for which the Owner may in goad faith contract with another party 1o perform the work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, atherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of
an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid, Waiver of
notice by the Surety shall not apply te any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents. and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety’s consent for
an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

(f this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall
be deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owuer shall be deemed to be Contractor.

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Praject,
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and
provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein, When so
furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statupogy band ahd not as a common law bond.

Sigded and su his y 7th day of Januar

Asspefaa uilding Wreckers, Inc.
2 —(Plintipal) ) (Seal)
G DN ~— psvar ="
, (Title)
j_ (f International Fidelity Insurance Company
Mo MK e (Seal)
(W &kness) kit \) -~

. Mbtdy®r, Attorney-in-fact

gars in RED An original assures that

(7ifle) Michael
CAUTION: You snould sign an orginal AlA Cantract Document, on which this ext ap
changes will not be obscured

I AlA Dogumaent A310™ - 2010. Capyrlght ® 1083, 1970 and 2010 by Tne Amercan inatitute of Architects, Al rights reacrved, WARNING . This A4

Inie. Gocumant (s protectad by U5, Copyright Law and internationa Traduaes, o niag reproduetion or distrthution of this ALA" Document of
any portion of it may result 10 severs civil ang armhind punaties ana will e prosscuted Lo e Makimum exent possibia undar ta jaw
Purclwsait are parmittad 1o reprduce ten (10) coplas of lhis document when comploted  Ta report copyright vielalians of AIA Gontragl Bocumants. e-matl
The Amarican lnstitute of Arghitactn’ legnl caunsal. copyrightd@aia o el




Hellpriye:

. 'POWEROFATTORNEY . =
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY

oo " -ALLEGHENY.CASUALTY COMPANY ' -

ONE NEWARK CENTER; 20TH FLOOR NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 071 02:5207 -

]

KNOWALLMEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  Thal INTERNATIONAL EIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY , 2 corporation organized and exisling under
e laws of e Slate of New Jursley{(an_d ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY a corporation organized and existing under Ihe laws of he State of
at 3

Pennsylvania, having thelr principal olfice in ihe Cily of Newark, New Jersay, do hereby cansliule and appoint
L3 —y

LISA KURTZ, MICHAEL F. METAYER

Avon, CT.

geal and deliver for and on its behall as surety, any and all bonds and undertarings, conlracls of indemnity

Hn-fact lo exacule,
| or otherwise,

_‘Iheir ol '“M‘ﬂﬁf"’?é?%’ﬁ {he nature hereof, which av be allowed, requirad oc permilled by | Latute, rule, regutation, conlrag
£} 2O, W Vare orm Lc] ved, r @0 o pe (318 aw, s @, ru di |"||"ab 1
e i X ’ Y e ERMATTONAL FIDELITY INSURANGE

and ofher vailin

and the execulion ol such Insiruml?l(s)r n (Fursu ce of lhese prqa;unls_._shall e as binding upon the sald N1

COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY, as fully an amply, loall Intents and purposes, as Il the same hed been duly execuled and
acknovdadged by thalr reguiady eficled officers at heir principal offices.
This Power af Allorney is exectitod, and meg he: r%yaketl. pursuant o and by authority af the Bv-Laws of IN’I'ERhtleTIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE
COMPANY ond ALLEGHENY CASphLTY GOMPANY and is granted under and by authorly of the {allowing resolution adapted h:{jl_hn Board of Dlreclors
of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY ai a maeeling dLﬂ; held on dhe 2001 day of July, 200 and by the' Board of Directars of ALLEGHENY
CASUALTY COMPAMY at o meeting duly held on the 15th day of August, 2000:

"RESOLVED, that {H the Pregident, Viee President, Chief Executive Officer or Secratary of (he Garporation shall have lhe [;ower lo appoinl, and 1o revoke
the appoiniments.of, Atonieys-in-Fact or agents wilh pawer and authority as defined ar llimited in (heir respeclive Emwars_of allornay, and o execute on behalf
of he Corporation and allix” [he Carporation's -seal tharelo, bonds, un erlakings, recognizances, confracis of I‘lﬂanILLal'!d. othar written qblggflians in lhe
nalure hereol o refated “ therelo;: and (2) a?y such Officers of the Corporation may appoint and ravoke Ihe appointments o }oln:;&unlwl custadlans, agents
for aceeptance of process, and Allornays-in-fact vl aulhTruy to execule vaivers and consents ¢n behail af Corhmralmn; fs) the signalure ol any
such Officerof the Corporallon and the Corperation's seal may ba affixed by facsimile to any powar of afloraey or cedification '%ven or [he execution of any
bond, undedaking, recognizance, contracl of indemnity or other warittan obligation in the nalure thereof or related thereto, such signalure and seals when
so nsed whelher heretofore or herealter, being heraby adur!ucl by lhe Corperation as \he original 5Ic{nulure of such efficer and the orglnal seal of the
Corpotation, to ba-valid and birding upon ihe Corporation wilth (he same force and effect as though manually affixed.”

IN wrrNthsf WHEREOF, INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANGE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY bava cach execuled and
aliested (hese presenis o lils 22nd day of July, 2014, ‘

STATE QFF NEW JERSEY

County of Essex . % ,//,,,37'4' %L'/\_d’{}:'

ROBERT W. MINSTER 2
Chief Execullve Officer (Internatlonal Flddlilﬁ
Insurance_Company) and’ Prasident (Allegheny
Casually Campany)

On iis 22nd day of July 2014, before me came the Individual who executed ihe praceding Instrument, lo ma uarsma!i? known, éind; belng by me duly
sworn, said he. Is tha thereln deseribed and authofized officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY

COMPANY : thal (e seals affixed o sald instrument are the Comorale Seals of sald Companies; Ihal the sald Corporate Seals and his signalure were

duly affixed by.order of he Boarde of Directors.of sald Coimpentas, . ,
IN TESTIMONY WIHEREOF, | have heretinto set-m vhandva{ﬁxe(iimy Officlal Geal,

al the Clly of Newark, New Jersuy the day and year first abave wr ten.

Catty 4

ANOTARY PUBLIC OF NEWUERSEY
My Commisslon Expires April 16, 2019

W (LU ""’h

W Wy, *
Sortror, &,
& Venasloy e

f .'Q\.' >

3 ) -
£ iG porasy T
Lty @il I{‘:
X VB ospauig 97

5 A\l
s, W
it

%, ﬂ;g-."trgm}?.-; &

f"'

ity CERTIFICATION
o undgrslaned officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANGE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY do hereby cerdify that | have
compared (e foregoing copy of e Power of Allorey and affidavit, and lhe copy of the Seallons of the By-Laws of said Gompanies as set forth in gald
Powerof Mlomey, wilh the griginals an file In the llome office of sald companies, and that the sema are correa! lranseripts thereof, and of the whole
of the sald eriginals, and that the sald Powar of Attarey has not been revoked and Is now In full foree and effesct,

I

7th day of January 2016

MARIA BRANCO, Adslatant Searetary

N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand this




Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky (860) 537 - 7220

First Selectman FAX: 537-0547

Jeff Mathieu (860) 537-7208

Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of August, 2016, by and between

Associated Building Wreckers, Incorporated, herein after called the "Contractor", and the Town
of Colchester.

WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the Town of Colchester for the bid sum of Two
Hundred Twenty Six Thousand Nine Hundred Seventeen Dollars and no cents _($ 226,917.00)
and considerations stated herein mutually agree to provide for demolition and remediation
services listed as Items #1 and #2A as described in RFP 2015-13R Demolition Services Rebid —
Norton Mill and the submitted response by the contractor. :

Article 1. Statement of Work. The Contractor shall furnish all supervision, technical
personnel, labor, materials, machinery, tools, equipment and service, including
utility and transportation service, and perform and complete in an efficient and
workmanlike manner all work required for the pavement services in strict
accordance with the Contract Documents, including all Addenda, thereto, all as
prepared by the Town of Colchester.

Article 2. The Contract Price. The Town of Colchester will pay the Contractor for the
performance of the Contract in current funds for the total quantities of work
performed at the unit prices or lump sum prices stipulated in the Bid for the
several respective items of work completed subject to additions and deductions as
provided in the section.

Article 3. Contract Documents: The executed contract documents shall consist of the
following;
a. This Agreement & Bonds g. Supplemental Conditions
b. Addenda h. Special Provisions
¢. RFP 2015-13R for Bids i. Technical Specifications & Drawings
d. Instruction to Bidders j. Prevailing Wage Requirements
e. Signed Copy of Bid k. Notice of Award
f. General Conditions L. All documents attached to RFP 2015-13R

THIS AGREEMENT, together with other documents enumerated in this Article 3, which said
other documents are as fully a part of the Contract as if thereto attached or herein repeated, form
the Contract between the parties thereto, In the event that any provision in any component part
of this Contract conflicts with any other component part, the provision of the component part
first enumerated in this Article 3, shall govern, except as otherwise specifically stated.



Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Art Shilosky ' (860) 537 - 7220
First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Joff Mathieu (860) 537- 7208
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in four (4)
¢ day and Ygar first above written.

Attest
< Contractor)
P By: Andrew) Mirkin
w: (Name)
Presidont
(Title)
TOWN OF COLCHESTER
Attest
By:
(Name)
(Title)

Certification of Corporate Contractor
I, _m}_\m;hgt , certify that | am the ' re 'ramy
5

of the corporation named as Contractor herein; that who
signed this Agreement on behalf of the contractor, was then m of said corporation; that
said Agreement was duly signed for and on behalf of said corporation by authority of its governing
body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers. Aty

\“\\

W \LD | N "”';,
Corporate i Q’“ o G -‘f’,';”‘,
Seal 33 § oOR? 0:’1‘,4) %‘
| /Q \ i SEAL" S
' 0% :
(Signature) %,y Acny bq’g@‘\f

Associaked Building Woedars, Tog

(Corporation)

Y

15

A T
v
k2 Y Wy



Client#: 27633

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD..

ASSBU1

DATE {MM/DDIYYYY)
08/08/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

MPORTANT: If the cartificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endarsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pollcles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsemant(s).

PRODUCER

People's United Ins. Agency MA
1391 Main Street, 3rd Floor

PQ Box 4950

ﬁﬂ?‘m Mary Henderson

(N, £xy; 413 781-6871
-MAIL

TR
(AIG, Naj;

_EDDRES,, mary. hauderson@peoples .com

TNSUREH{S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC &
Springfield, MA 01101 | Insurer a : Nautilus Insurance Company
INSURED - | nsurers: Maxum Indemnity Company N R
Associated Building Wreckers, Inc. nsurerc: Great Divide Insurance Company  [25224
325 Albany Street IN_SURERD A B =
Springfield, MA 01106 [e— > " -
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED MAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

im"a TYPE OF INSURANCE funs'?gﬂf-&\’.%“{ __POLICY NUMBER (ﬁﬁh')‘ﬁ}’vﬁﬁf.' [MM/DD[YYYQ) o LIMITS
A | X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY GPL2011148 03/15/2016|03/15/2017) eacH OCCURRENCE |51, s1 000,000
| CLAIMS-MADE ‘_Xj OCGUR E”ﬂﬁﬂ? Paocmurance) | $100,000
Blanket Al per prior 'MEDEXP {Anyonepason)  |$10,000

written contract Y| Y PERSONAL 8 ADVINJURY | $1,000,0 000
GEN L AGGREGATE LIMIT APEl:LES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE | 3,000,000
poLICY ]__I fEer l_ ] Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $3,000,000
OTHER: . PD DED $10,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY . {E{)u\'ﬂrﬁﬁrﬂqw't'i[ st Is

| ANY AUTO BODILY INJ_U&(Fer person) 3

| ACroEnNEP P | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §

‘ NON-QWNED ' FROPERTY DAMAGE s

HIRED AUTOS __1 AUTOS (Per ocadanl). ‘

$
B | |UMBRELLALIAB | X [ ocour Y | Y |EXC602836401 03/15/2016|03/15/201 7] EACH OCCURRENCE 55,000,000
X EXCESS UAB_ | CLAMS-MADE AGGREGATE $5,000,000

B DED ] X! -asrer-monso L g o ] s p—
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-

C |JorkenS SN yi| | Y |WOA1S4516515 02/01/2016(02/01/2017| X [Shpme | [BRY] N
ANY BROPRIETORIARTNERIEXECUT \/E‘E e | E.L_EACH ACGIDENT _{31,000,000
{Mandatary In m-u E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| 51,000,000
if yes, describa w - T oy
DESCRIPTION & OF‘ERATIONS below | — L | EL Disease - Pouicy umiT | 51,000,000

A |Pollution Liab Y | Y |[CPL2011150 03/16/2016(03/15/2017) $5,000,000 Occurrence

$10,000,000 Aggregate
Deductible: $10,000

Project: RFP 2015-13R - Demoli
Town of Colchester is additiona

(See Attached Descriptions)

tion Services Rebid, Norton Mill
| insured as per terms, conditions and exclusions of palicies.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addllional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is requlired)

General Liability - Blanket Additional Insured status per Nautilus ECPO1001(10/06), Blanket Waiver of
Subrogation per Nautilus ENV2004(09/06); Pollution Liability - Blanket Additional Insured status per

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Ave., S8

Colchester, CT 06415-1260

uite 201-202

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

NOTICE WILL BE OELIVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Fleples Unid Jisonane Agentyy

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
#S8729862/M672871

1 of2

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

MADCT




DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)

Nautilus PLO4038(09/11), Blanket Waiver of Subrogation per Nautilus ENV2004(09/06); Workers' Compensation -
Blanket Waiver of Subrogation per form WC000313(04/84). Coverage is primary and non-contributory. Excess
Llability is follow form to GL/Auto/Employers Liability policies.

SAGITTA 26.3 (2014/01) 2 of 2
#5729662/M672871



J o
ACORD
—

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDD/YYYY)
8/9/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXT
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

END OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT:

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be andorsed, If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain palicies may require an endorsement. A statement

on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

James J. Dowd & Sons
14 Bobala Road

P.0O. Box 10300
Holyoke MA 01041

| FAX
{AIC, Na):

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER 1D #:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC H
[SSEED o NSURER A : Commerce Ingurance Company 34754
associakbed Building Wreckers, Inc. INSURER B :

352 Albany Screet '
springfield MA 01105 INSURER C :
INSURER D : — |
INSURER E : |
INSURER F
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 340378880 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIEY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BE LOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDBITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND COMDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
g ADOLISUBR| ] EFF | | Y EXP |
'f_"-‘r',? TYPE OF INSURANCE ISR v POLICY NUMBER :;&'EH‘E’Mw; | |p§g%%n§r§rn | LimiTs
GENERAL LIABILITY | ' | EACH OCCURRENCE | $
. DAMAGE T RENTED ;
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ‘ PREMISES (Ea oceurrence) | %
CLAIMS-MADE i OCCUR MED EXP (Any ono parson) §
' [ | PERSONAL &ADVIMIURY | §
' : | GENERAL AGGREGATE | §
GENL AGGREGATE LiMIT APPLIES PER! | | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §
poLy TR Loe | L | s
A AUTOMOBILE LMBILITY 795510 |4/22/2016 !1/22/2017 | COMBINED SINGLELIMIT o) 0 00
| | (Ea accident) I ! '
{1 ANACIO | BODILY INJURY (Par parsan) | §
: - | |
I AL OWNED AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Per acaident)| §
CHEDULED AUTOS , | PRCPERTY DAMAGE ;
£ | HIRED AUTOS ‘ | (Per acddant) |
X | NON-OWHNED AUTOS $
! 5
| UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR 1 | EACH OUCURRENCE |3
| EXGESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADF . : AGGREGATE I's
DEDUCTIBLE | $
RETENTION _§ ! | I §
WORKERS COMPENSATION | ! | MCSTATU. « OTH-|
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Vi ‘ . ATORVLMIS!  LER |
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTHEREXEGUTIVE [ E.L EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFIGERMEMBER EXCLUDED? | ] NIA |
(Mandalary in NH) - | EL_DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
I yos. desoibo undes |
UECRIF‘TIDN OF QPERATIONS baiow E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
1
DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required}
RFP 2015-13R Demolition Services Rebid - Norton Mill
Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured per written contract in regard tc general liability
only.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Town

of
127 Norwicn Avenue,
Colchester

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED

. BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
Colchester IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Suite 201-202

CT 06415-1260

LY

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

7/”»// S

ACORD 25 (2009/09)

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Bond No. CTIFSU0687544

#ALA pocument A312™ - 2010

Performance Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
(Name, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place
Associated Buillding Wreckers, Inc. ofbusinessy Incorporated in New Jersey
352 Albany Street International Fidelity Insur anc_r%_ (égmpar{tg ——
R ) is document has important lega
Springfield, MA 01105 gne Nliwalglj CSI;ES]Z: ’ 5;8;}1 BRIGOH consequences. Consultation with
OWNER: EwWarkx, - an attorney is encouraged with
p respec! 1o its completion or
(Name, legal status and address) modification.

Init.

Town of Colchester, CT
Any singular reference to

Contractor, Surety, Owner or
other party shall be considered

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT italtieIppIcabie

Date: AlA Document A312-2010
combines fwo separate bonds, a

Amount: - $226,917.00 Performance Bond and a

Payment Band, into one form,
This is not a single combined

Description: Performance and Payment Bond.

(Name and location)
Demolition of Former Norton Mill

139 Westchester Road
Colchester, CT

BOND

Date:

(Not earlier than Construction Contract Date)

Amount: $226,917.00

Modifications to this Bond: & None O See Section 16

CONTRACTPR AB IPAL SURETY

Company: (Corporate Seal) Company: (Corporate Seal)

Agssociatled yBuillding Wreckers, Inc. International Fidelity Insurance Company
Signature: Signature:

Name ,QMJ ewy thmgnN Name

and Title: Presiant and Title:
(Any additional signatures appear on the last page of this Performance Bond)

(FOR INFORMATION ONLY — Name, address and telephone)
AGENT or BROKER: OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:;
(Architect, Engineer or other party:)

Metayer Bonding Associates
200 Fisher Drive
Avon, CT 06001

AlA Document A312™ - 2010. The American Institute of Architects. 061110



Init.

!

§ 1 The Contractor and Surety, jointly and severally, bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns to the Owner for the performance of the Construction Contract, which is incorporated herein by reference.

§ 2 If the Contractor performs the Construction Contract, the Surety and the Contractor shall have no obligation under
this Bond, except when applicable to participate in a conference as provided in Section 3.

§ 3 If there is no Owner Default under the Construction Contract, the Surety’s obligation under this Bond shall arise
after
A the Owner first provides notice to the Contractor and the Surety that the Owner is considering declaring
a Contractor Default. Such notice shall indicate whether the Owner is requesting a conference among
the Owner, Contractor and Surety to discuss the Contractor’s performance. If the Owner does not
request a conference, the Surety may, within five (5) business days after receipt of the Owner’s notice,
request such a conference. If the Surety timely requests a conference, the Owner shall attend. Unless
the Owner agrees otherwise, any conference requested under this Section 3.1 shall be held within ten
(10) business days of the Surety’s receipt of the Owner’s notice. If the Owner, the Contractor and the
Surety agree, the Contractor shall be allowed a reasonable time to perform the Construction Contract,
but such an agreement shall not waive the Owner’s right, if any, subsequently to declare a Contractor
Default;
.2 the Owner declares a Contractor Default, terminates the Construction Contract and notifies the Surety;
and
.3 the Owner has agreed to pay the Balance of the Contract Price in accordance with the terms of the
Construction Contract to the Surety or to a contractor selected to perform the Construction Contract.

§ 4 Failure on the part of the Owner to comply with the notice requirement in Section 3.1 shall not constitute a failure
to comply with a condition precedent to the Surety’s obligations, or release the Surety from its obligations, except ta
the extent the Surety demonstrates actual prejudice.

§ 5 When the Owner has satisfied the conditions of Section 3, the Surety shall promptly and at the Surety’s expense
take one of the following actions:

§ 5.1 Arrange for the Contractor, with the consent of the Owner, to perform and complete the Construction Contract;

§ 5.2 Undertake to perform and complete the Construction Contract itself, through its agents or independent
contractors;

§ 5.3 Obtain bids or negotiated proposals from qualified contractors acceptable to the Owner for a contract for
performance and completion of the Construction Contract, arrange for a contract to be prepared for execution by the
Owner and a contractor selected with the Owner’s concurrence, to be secured with performance and payment bonds
executed by a qualified surety equivalent to the bonds issued on the Construction Contract, and pay to the Owner the
amount of damages as described in Section 7 in excess of the Balance of the Contract Price incurred by the Owner as
a result of the Contractor Default; or

§ 5.4 Waive its right to perform and complete, arrange for completion, or obtain a new contractor and with reasonable
promptness under the circumstances:
1 After investigation, determine the amount for which it may be liable to the Owner and, as soon as
practicable after the amount is determined, make payment to the Owner; or
2 Deny liability in whole or in part and notify the Owner, citing the reasons for denial.

§ 6 If the Surety does not proceed as provided in Section 5 with reasonable promptness, the Surety shall be deemed to
be in default on this Bond seven days after receipt of an additional written notice from the Owner to the Surety
demanding that the Surety perform its obligations under this Bond, and the Owner shall be entitled to enforce any
remedy available to the Owner. If the Surety proceeds as provided in Section 5.4, and the Owner refuses the payment

or the Surety has denied liability, in whole or in part, without further notice the Owner shall be entitled to enforce any
remedy available to the Owner.

AlA Document A312™ — 2010, The American Institute of Architects,



Init.

li

§ 7 If the Surety elects to act under Section 5.1, 5.2 or 5.3, then the responsibilities of the Surety to the Owner shall not
be greater than those of the Contractor under the Construction Contract, and the responsibilities of the Owner to the
Surety shall not be greater than those of the Owner under the Construction Contract. Subject to the commitment by the
Owner to pay the Balance of the Contract Price, the Surety is obligated, without duplication, for
A the responsibilities of the Contractor for correction of defective work and completion of the
Construction Contract;
.2 additional legal, design professional and delay costs resulting from the Contractor’s Default, and
resulting from the actions or failure to act of the Surety under Section 5; and
3 liquidated damages, or if no liquidated damages are specified in the Construction Contract, actual
damages caused by delayed performance or non-performance of the Contractor,

§ 8 If the Surety elects to act under Section 5.1, 5.3 or 5.4, the Surety’s liability is limited to the amount of this Bond.

§ 9 The Surety shall not be liable to the Owner or others for abligations of the Contractor that are unrelated to the
Construction Contract, and the Balance of the Contract Price shall not be reduced or set off on account of any such
unrelated obligations. No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to any person or entity other than the Owner or its
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

§ 10 The Surety hereby waives notice of any change, including changes of time, to the Construction Contract or to
related subcontracts, purchase orders and other obligations.

§ 11 Any proceeding, legal or equitable, under this Bond may be instituted in any court of competent jurisdiction in
the location in which the work or part of the work is located and shall be instituted within two years after a declaration
of Contractor Default or within two years after the Contractor ceased working or within two years after the Surety
refuses or fails to perform its obligations under this Bond, whichever occurs first. If the provisions of this Paragraph
are void or prohibited by law, the minimum period of limitation available to sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction of
the suit shall be applicable.

§ 12 Notice to the Surety, the Owner or the Contractor shall be mailed or delivered to the address shown on the page
on which their signature appears.

§ 13 When this Bond has been fumnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location where
the construction was to be performed, any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement
shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be
deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory band and
not as a common law bond.

§ 14 Definitions

§ 14.1 Balance of the Contract Price. The total amount payable by the Owner to the Contractor under the Construction
Contract after all proper adjustments have been made, including allowance to the Contractor of any amounts received
or to be received by the Owner in settlement of insurance or other claims for damages to which the Contractor is

entitled, reduced by all valid and proper payments made to or on behalf of the Contractor under the Construction
Contract.

§ 14.2 Construction Contract. The agreement between the Owner and Contractor identified on the cover page,
including all Contract Documents and changes made to the agreement and the Contract Documents.

§ 14.3 Contractor Default. Failure of the Contractor, which has not been remedied or waived, to perform or otherwise to
comply with a material term of the Construction Contract.

§ 14.4 Owner Default. Failure of the Owner, which has not been remedied or waived, to pay the Contractor as required
under the Construction Contract or to perform and complete or comply with the other material terms of the
Construction Contract.

§ 14.5 Contract Documents. All the documents that comprise the agreement between the Owner and Contractor,

§ 15 If this Bond is issued for an agreement between a Contractor and subcontractor, the term Contractor in this Bond
shall be deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor.

AIA Document A312™ - 2010. The American Institule of Archilects.



Init.

§ 16 Modifications to this bond are as follows:

(Space is provided below for additional signatures of added parties, other than those appearing on the cover page.)

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY

Company: (Corporate Seal) Company: {Corporate Seal)
Signature: Signature:

Name and Title: Narme and Title:

Address Address

CAUTION: You should sign an orlginal AIA Contract Document, on which thls text appears in RED. An original assures that
changes wlll not be obscured,

AlA Document A312™ = 2010. The American Institute of Architects,



Bond No., CTIFSU0687544

\m

i AIA Document A312™ ~ 2010

Payment Bond

et

[ l
\' W

’7‘.{;&-

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
(Name, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place
Associated Building Wreckers, Inc. ofbusiness) Incorporate in New Jersey
352 Albany Street International Fidelity Insurance Company
Springfield, MA 01105 One Newark Center, 20th Floor This document has important |§95|
Newark, NJ 07102-5207 consequences. Consultation with
OWNER: an attomey Is encouraged with
(Name, legul status and address) respict to its completion or
Town of Colchester, .CT meificatian:
Any singular reference to
Contractor, Surety, Owner or
other party shall be considered
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT RESEASICR opicebes
Date: AlA Document A312-2010
combines two separate bonds, a
Amount: $226,917.00 Performance Band and a
Payment Bond, Into one form.
Description: This is not a single combined
(Name and location) Performance and Payment Bond.
Demolition of Former Nortom Mill
139 Westchester Road
Colchester, CT
BOND
Date:
(Not earlier than Construction Contract Date)
Amount: $226 ’ 917.00
Modifications to this Bond: None O See Section 18
CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY
(Aosn;%aglated BUlldgiogrp%rgéeCSﬁgI%S ’Comrplagny Int ernacg’ oor'gisiaudelity Insurance Company
Signature: Signature: \ﬁV)a M ,{
Name Name isa Kurtﬂ', At tJrZ:y—ln—Fact
and Title: and Title: -
{(Any additional signatures appear on the last page of this Payment Bond.)
(FOR INFORMATION ONLY — Name, address and telephone)
AGENT or BROKER: OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:
(Architect, Engineer or other party:)
Metayer Bonding Associates
200 Fisher Drive
Avon, CT 06001
Init. AlA Document A312™ = 2010. The American Institule of Architects. 081110

!



Init.

§ 1 The Contractor and Surety, jointly and severally, bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns to the Owner to pay for labor, materials and equipment furnished for use in the performance of the
Construction Contract, which is incorporated herein by reference, subject to the following terms.

§ 2 If the Contractor promptly makes payment of all sums due to Claimants, and defends, indemnifies and holds
harmless the Owner from claims, demands, liens or suits by any person or entity seeking payment for labor, materials

or equipment furnished for use in the performance of the Construction Contract, then the Surety and the Contractor
shall have no obligation under this Bond.

§ 3 If there is no Owner Default under the Construction Contract, the Surety’s obligation to the Owner under this Bond
shall arise after the Owner has promptly notified the Contractor and the Surety (at the address described in Section 13)
of claims, demands, liens or suits against the Owner or the Owner’s property by any person or entity seeking payment
for labor, materials or equipment furnished for use in the performance of the Coustruction Contract and tendered
defense of such claims, demands, liens or suits to the Contractor and the Surety,

§ 4 When the Owner has satisfied the conditions in Section 3, the Surety shall promptly and at the Surety’s expense
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Owner against a duly tendered claim, demand, lien or suit.

§ 5 The Surety’s obligations to a Claimant under this Bond shall arise after the following:

§ 5.1 Claimants, who do not have a direct contract with the Contractor,

A have fumnished a written notice of non-payment to the Contractor, stating with substantial accuracy the
amount claimed and the name of the party to whom the materials were, or equipment was, furnished or
supplied or for whom the labor was done or performed, within ninety (90) days after having last
performed labor or last furnished materials or equipment included in the Claim; and

2 have sent a Claim to the Surety (at the address described in Section 13).

§ 5.2 Claimants, who are employed by or have a direct contract with the Contractor, have sent a Claim to the Surety (at
the address described in Section 13),

§ 6 If a notice of non-payment required by Section 5.1.1 is given by the Owner to the Contractor, that is sufficient to
satisfy a Claimant’s obligation to furnish a written notice of non-payment under Section 5.1.1.

§ 7 When a Claimant has satisfied the conditions of Sections 5.1 or 5.2, whichever is applicable, the Surety shall
promptly and at the Surety’s expense take the following actions:

§ 7.1 Send an answer to the Claimant, with a copy to the Owner, within sixty (60) days after receipt of the Claim,
stating the amounts that are undisputed and the basis for challenging any amounts that are disputed; and

§ 7.2 Pay or arrange for payment of any undisputed amounts.

§ 7.3 The Surety’s failure to discharge its obligations under Section 7.1 or Section 7.2 shall not be deemed to
constitute a waiver of defenses the Surety or Contractor may have or acquire as to a Claim, except as to undisputed
amounts for which the Surety and Claimant have reached agreement. If, however, the Surety fails to discharge its
obligations under Section 7.1 or Section 7.2, the Surety shall indemnify the Claimant for the reasonable attorney’s
fees the Claimant incurs thereafter to recover any sums found to be due and owing to the Claimant,

§ 8 The Surety’s total obligation shall not exceed the amount of this Bond, plus the amount of reasonable attorney’s

fees provided under Section 7.3, and the amount of this Bond shall be credited for any payments made in good faith
by the Surety.

§ 9 Amounts owed by the Owner to the Contractor under the Construction Contract shall be used for the performance
of the Construction Contract and to satisfy claims, if any, under any construction performance bond. By the
Contractor furnishing and the Owner accepting this Bond, they agree that all funds eamned by the Contractor in the
performance of the Construction Contract are dedicated to satisfy obligations of the Contractor and Surety under this
Bond, subject to the Owner’s priority to use the funds for the completion of the work.

AlA Document A312™ — 2010, The American Inslitute of Architects,



Init,

!

§ 10 The Surety shall not be liable to the Owner, Claimants or others for obligations of the Contractor that are
unrelated to the Construction Contract. The Owner shall not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of any
Claimant under this Bond, and shall have under this Bond no obligation to make payments to, or give notice on behalf
of, Claimants or otherwise have any obligations to Claimants under this Bond.

§ 11 The Surety hereby waives notice of any change, including changes of time, to the Construction Contract o to
related subcontracts, purchase orders and other obligations.

§ 12 No suit or action shall be commenced by a Claimant under this Bond other than in a court of competent
jurisdiction in the state in which the project that is the subjzct of the Construction Contract is located or after the
expiration of one year from the date (1) on which the Claimant sent a Claim to the Surety pursuant to

Section 5.1.2 or 5.2, or (2) on which the last labor or service was performed by anyone or the last materials or
equipment were furnished by anyone under the Construction Contract, whichever of (1) or (2) first occurs. If the
provisions of this Paragraph are void or prohibited by law, the minimum petiod of limitation available to sureties as a
defense in the jurisdiction of the suit shall be applicable.

§ 13 Notice and Claims to the Surety, the Owner or the Contractor shall be mailed or delivered to the address shown

on the page on which their signature appears, Actual recelpt of notice or Claims, however accomplished, shall be
sufficient compliance as of the date received.

§ 14 When this Bond has been fumnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location where
the construction was to be performed, any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement
shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be
deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and
not as a common law bond.

§ 15 Upon request by any petson or entity appearing to be a potential beneficiary of this Bond, the Contractor and
Owner shall promptly furnish a copy of this Bond or shall permit a copy to be made.

§ 16 Definitions
§16.1 Claim, A written statement by the Claimant including at a minimum:
A the name of the Claimant;
2 the name of the person for whom the labor was done, or materials or equipment furnished,
3 acopy of the agreement or purchase order pursuant to which labor, materials or equipment was
fumnished for use in the performance of the Construction Contract;
4 abrief description of the labor, materials or equipment furnished;
.5 the date on which the Claimant last performed labor or last furnished materials or equipment for use in
the performance of the Construction Contract,
6 the total amount eamned by the Claimant for labor, materials or equipment furnished as of the date of
the Claim;
.7 the total amount of previous payments received by the Claimant; and

8 the total amount due and unpaid to the Claimant for labor, materials or equipment furnished as of the
date of the Claim.

§ 16.2 Claimant. An individual or entity having a direct contract with the Contractor or with a subcontractor of the
Contractor to furnish labor, materials or equipment for use in the performance of the Construction Contract. The term
Claimant also includes any individual or entity that has rightfully asserted a claim under an applicable mechanic’s lien
or stmilar statute against the real property upon which the Project is located. The intent of this Bond shall be to
include without limitation in the terms “labor, materials or equipment” that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil,
gasoline, telephone service or rental equipment used in the Construction Contract, architectural and engineering
services required for performance of the work of the Contractor and the Contractor’s subcontractors, and all other
items for which a mechanic’s lien may be asserted in the jurisdiction where the labor, materials or equipment were
furnished.

§ 16.3 Construction Contract. The agreement between the Owner and Contractor identified on the cover page,
including all Contract Documents and all changes made to the agreement and the Contract Documents.

AlA Document A312™ <2010, The American institute of Architects.



§ 16.4 Owner Default. Failure of the Owner, which has not been remedied or waived, to pay the Contractar as required
under the Construction Contract or to perform and complete or comply with the other material terms of the
Construction Contract.

§ 16.5 Contract Documents. All the documents that comprise the agreement between the Owner and Contractor.

§ 17 If this Bond is issued for an agreement between a Contractor and subcontractor, the term Contractor in this Bond
shall be deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor.

§ 18 Modifications to this bond are as follows:

(Space is provided below for additional signatures of added parties, other than those appearing on the cover page.)

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY.

Company: (Corporate Seal) Company: (Corporate Seal)
Signature; Signature:

Name and Title: Name and Title:

Address Address

CAUTION: You should sign an original AIA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An origlnal assures that
changes will not be obscured.

Init. AlA Document A312™ - 2010. The American Instltute of Archltecis.



; H T Y, 1 g/ A k I‘..II:‘. : B - s 5
' INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY -
ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY
GNE NEWARK CENTER, 20TH FLOOR NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07102-6207
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: Thal INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY:, a corporation grganized and exisling under

the laws of the State of New Jersey, and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
New Jersey, having thelr principal office in the City of Newark, New Jersey, do hereby constitule and appoint

LISA KURTZ, MICHAEL F. METAYER

Avon, CT.

their true and lawful aﬂomayﬁs]»ln#act lo execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and underlakings, contracts of Indermnity
and other writings obligalory In the nature thereaf. which are of may be allowed, required or permitted by law, stalute, rule, rgﬁulation conlract or otherwise
and the execulion of such mslmmen!{aHﬂ pursuarice of these presents, shall be as binding upon the Said INTERNA ONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE
COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUAL OMPANY, as fully and amply, loall inlents and purpeses, as If the same had been duly executed and
acknowledged by their regularly elected officers at their principal offices.

This Power of Altorney Is executed, and may be revokec, pursuant to and b auihorlt{ of the Bﬁ-gaw.c. of INTERMATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE -
GOMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY and is granted urider and by authority of the following resalution adopted by _the Board-of Directors
of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY at a mesting duly held on the 20th day of duly, 2010 and by the Board of Directors of ALLEGHENY
CASUALTY COMPANY at a meeting duly held on the 15th day of August, 2000: :

"RESOLVED, that (1) the President, Vice President, Chief Execulive Officer or Secretary of the Corporation shall have the power to appoint, and to revoke
tha appointments of, Atlomeys-in-Fact or agents with pewer and authority as defined or limited in their respeclive rs of attorney, and to execute on behalf
of the  Corporation and affix the Corporation's seal therelo, bonds, undertakings, recognizances, conlracts of ndemnilﬂand other written obligations in the
nalure thereof or related Ihereto; and (2) any such Officers of the Ccheoralion may appoint and revoke the apﬁoinlmen of joint-control custodians, agents
for acceptance of process, and Allomeys-in-fact with authority to execute walvers and consents on bebalf of the Corporation; and (3) the signature of any
such Officer of 1he Corpofation and the Corporation's seal may be affixed by facsimile lo any power of altorney ar cerlification give for the execution of any
bond, undertaking, recognizance, contract of indemnity or other writlen obu(?atlon in the nature thereof or related Ihereto, such signature and seals when
so used whether her tofore or hereafter, being hereby adopled by the Corporalion as the original sianalure of such officer and the original seal of the
Corparation, tobe valld and binding upon the Corparation with the same force and effect as though manually affixed."

IN WlTh#ESS WHEREOF, INTERNATiONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY have each executed and
altested these presents on this 31st day of December, 2015, i ’ o

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
County of Essex

AT G

. ROBERT W, MINSTER
Chief Execulive Officer (International Fidell
Insurance_Company)and President (Allegheny
Casualty Company)

On this 31st day of Decembar 2015, before me came the Individual who executed he preceding Instrument, to me personally known, and, belng by me duly
sworn, sald he is the therein described and authorized: officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY
COMPANY ; thal the seals affixed (o said instrument are the Corporate Seals of sald Companies; that the sald Corporale Seals and his signalure were
duly affixed by order of the Boards of Directors of sald Companies,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREGF, | have hereunto set my hard affixed my Official Seal,
R at the City of Newark, New Jersey the day and year first above wrilten.

¢s\““‘;j WY Cp e.;"a
Cettsy 5

B e
.'.?"‘\ ‘\'%,.
A NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
My Commisslon Expires April 16, 2019

s,

I8 wotany =%
i @it
% pusuc 9
%’:;‘-‘3?!9:?.‘--"" ©
%, €0 ¥
g f NE“:{‘“\\\\
o GERTIFICATION

|, the-undersigned officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY and ALLEGHENY CASUALTY COMPANY do hereby cerlify that | have
compared lhe foregoing copy of the Power of Atterney and affidavit, and the copy of the Sections of the By-Laws of said Companies as set forth in said
Power of Altorney, with the originals on file in the home office of said companles, and that the same are corracl lranscripls thereof, and of the whoale
of the sald originals, and (hat the sald Power of Attornay has not been revoked and is now in full force and effect.

N
o
l’n"“". “““\\

“.m‘“‘ i,
L
o T
.
Z,
",
“, &y
s,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, [ have hersunto set my hand this day af

 Masins e

MARIA BRANCO, Assistant Secretary




Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Minimum Rates and Classifications

for Building Construction .
Connecticut Department of Labor

TD# : B21555 Wage and Workplace Standards Division

By virtue of the authority vested in the Labot Commissioner under provisions of Section 31-53 of the General
Statutes of Connecticut, as amended, the following are declared to be the prevailing rates and welfare payments
and will apply only where the contract is advertised for bid within 20 days of the date on which the rates are
established. Any contractor or subcontractor not obligated by agreement to pay to the welfare and pension
fund shall pay this amount to each employee as part of his/her hourly wages.

Project Number: 2015-13 Project Town: Colchester
State#: FAP#:

Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

CLASSIFICATION Hourly Rate Benefits

1a) Asbestos Worker/Insulator (Includes application of insulating materials, 35.75 28.82
protective coverings, coatings, & finishes to all types of mechanical

systems; application of firestopping material for wall openings &

penetrations in walls, floors, ceilings

1b) Asbestos/Toxic Waste Removal Laborers: Asbestos removal and
encapsulation (except its removal from mechanical systems which are not
to be scrapped), toxic waste removers, blasters.**Sce Laborers Group 7**

1¢) Asbestos Worker/Heat and Frost Insulator 37.15 27.56

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

2) Boilermaker 3524 25.01

3a) Bricklayer, Cement Mason, Concrete Finisher (including caulking), 32.50 2874 +a
Stone Masons

3b) Tile Setter 33,75 24.21

3¢) Terrazzo Mechanics and Marble Setters 31.69 22.35
3d) Tile, Marble & Terrazzo Finishers 26.26 20.69

3e) Plasteret 32.50 29,45

As oft Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

4) Group 1: Laborers (common ot general), acetylene burners, carpenter
tenders, concrete specialists, wrecking laborers, fire watchers.

27.85

18.30

4a) Group 2: Mortar mixers, plaster tender, power buggy operators,
powdermen, fireproofer/mixer/nozzleman (Person running mixer and
spraying fireproof only).

28.10

18.30

4b) Group 3: Jackhammer operators/pavement breaker, mason tender
(brick), mason tender (cement/concrete), forklift operators and forklift
operators (masonry).

28.35

18.30

4¢) ¥*Group 4: Pipelayers (Installation of water, storm drainage or sewage
lines outside of the building line with P6, P7 license) (the pipelayer rate
shall apply only to one or two employees of the total crew who primary
task is to actually perform the mating of pipe sections) P6 and P7 rate is
$26.80.

28.85

18.30

4d) Group 5: Air track operator, sand blaster and hydraulic drills.

28.60

18.30

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

4¢) Group 6: Blasters, nuclear and toxic waste removal. 30.85 18.30

4f) Group 7: Asbestos/lead removal and encapsulation (except it's 28.85 18.30
removal from mechanical systems which are not to be scrapped).

4g) Group 8: Bottom men on open air caisson, cylindrical work and boring ~ 28.38 18.30
crew.
4h) Group 9: Top men on open air caisson, cylindrical work and boring 27.86 18.30
crew.
4i) Group 10: Traffic Control Signalman 16.00 18.30
5) Carpenter, Acoustical Ceiling Installation, Soft Floor/Carpet Laying, 31.45 23.54

Metal Stud Installation, Form Work and Scaffold Building, Drywall
Hanging, Modular-Furniture Systems Installers, Lathers, Piledrivers,
Resilient Floor Layers.

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

5a) Millwrights 31.84 23.99

6) Electrical Worker (including low voltage wiring) (Trade License 38.20 23.7243% of
required: E1,2 L-5,6 C-5,6 T-1,2 L-1,2 V-1,2,7,8,9) gross wage
7a) Elevator Mechanic (Trade License required: R-1,2,5,6) 47.96 28.385+a+h
----- LINE CONSTRUCTION----

Groundman 2437 6.5%+10.04
Linemen/Cable Splicer 44.30 6.5%+17.70

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

8) Glazier (Trade License required: FG-1,2) 35.08 19.35+a
9) Ironworker, Ornamental, Reinforcing, Structural, and Precast Concrete 34.47 31.09+a
Erection

--—-OPERATORS----

Group 1: Crane handling or erecting structural steel or stone, hoisting 37.55 23.05+a
engineer 2 drums or over, front end loader (7 cubic yards or over); work

boat 26 ft. and over. (Trade License Required)

Group 2: Cranes (100 ton rate capacity and over); Excavator over 2 cubic 3723 2305+a
yards; Piledriver ($3.00 premium when operator controls hammer); Bauer

Drill/Caisson. (Trade License Required)

Group 3: Excavator; Backhoe/Excavator under 2 cubic yards; Cranes 36.49 23.05ta

(under 100 ton rated capacity), Grader/Blade; Master Mechanic; Hoisting
Engineer (all types of equipment where a drum and cable are used to hoist
or drag material regardless of motive power of operation), Rubber Tire
Excavator (Drott-1085 or similar);Grader Operator; Bulldozer Fine Grade.
(slopes, shaping, laser or GPS, etc.). (Trade License Required)

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Group 4: Trenching Machines; Lighter Derrick; Concrete Finishing
Machine; CMI Machine or Similar; Koehring Loader (Skooper).

36.10

23.05+a

Group 5: Specialty Railroad Equipment; Asphalt Paver; Asphalt
Reclaiming Machine; Line Grinder; Concrete Pumps; Drills with Self
Contained Power Units; Boring Machine; Post Hole Digger; Auger;
Pounder; Well Digger; Milling Machine (over 24" Mandrell)

35.51

23.05+a

Group 5 continued: Side Boom; Combination Hoe and Loader; Directional
Driller; Pile Testing Machine.

35.51

23.05+a

Group 6: Front End Loader (3 up to 7 cubic yards); Bulldozer (rough
grade dozer).

35.20

23.05+a

Group 7: Asphalt roller, concrete saws and cutters (ride on types),
vermeer concrete cutter, Stump Grinder; Scraper; Snooper; Skidder;
Milling Machine (24" and under Mandrell).

34.86

2305 +a

Group 8: Mechanic, grease truck operator, hydroblaster; barrier mover;
power stone spreader; welding; work boat under 26 ft.; transter machine.

34.46

2305+a

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Group 9: Front end loader (under 3 cubic yards), skid steer loader 34.03 2305 +a
regardless of attachments, (Bobcat or Similar): forklift, power chipper;
landscape equipment (including Hydroseeder).

Group 10: Vibratory hammer; ice machine; diesel and air, hammer, etc. 31.99 23.05+a
Group 11: Conveyor, earth roller, power pavement breaker (whiphammer), 31.99 23.05+a
robot demolition equipment.

Group 12; Wellpoint operatot, 31.93 23.05 +a
Group 13: Compressor battery operator. 31.35 2305 +a
30.21 2305+a

Group 14: Elevator operator; tow motor operator (solid tire no rough

terrain).

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Group 15: Generator Operator; Compressor Operator; Pump Operator; 29.80 23.05+a
Welding Machine Operator; Heater Operator.

Group 16: Maintenance Engineer/Qiler, 29.15 23.05+a
Group 17: Portable asphalt plant operator; portable crusher plant opetator; ~ 33.46 23.05+a
portable concrete plant operator.

Group 18: Power safety boat; vacuum truck; zim mixer; sweeper; 31.04 23.05+a
(Minimum for any job requiring a CDL license).

------PAINTERS (Including Drywall Finishing)--~---

10a) Brush and Roller 31.52 18.35

As oft Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Notton Mill And Site Remediation

10b) Taping Only/Drywall Finishing 32.27 19.35
10c) Paperhanger and Red Label 32.02 19.35
10e) Blast and Spray 34.52 19.35
11) Plumber (excluding HVAC pipe installation) (Trade License required: ~ 40.62 2891
P-1,2,6,7.8,9 J-1,2,3,4 SP-1,2)

12) Well Digger, Pile Testing Machine 33.01 19.40+a
13) Roofer (composition) 33.70 18.23

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

14) Roofer (slate & tile) 34.20 18.23
15) Sheetmetal Worker (Trade License required for HVAC and Ductwork:  35.74 33.22
SM-1,SM-2,SM-3,SM-4,SM-5,SM-6)
16) Pipefitter (Including HVAC work) (Trade 40.62 2891
License required: S-1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8 B-1,2,3,4 D-1,2,3,4,G-1,G-2,G-8 &
G-9)
------ TRUCK DRIVERS--—--
17a) 2 Axle 28.58 20,24 +a
17b) 3 Axle, 2 Axle Ready Mix 28.68 2024 +a

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

17¢) 3 Axle Ready Mix 28.73 2024 +a
17d) 4 Axle, Heavy Duty Trailer up to 40 tons 28.78 2024 +a
17¢) 4 Axle Ready Mix 28.83 2024 +a
17f) Heavy Duty Trailer (40 Tons and Over) 29.03 2024 +a
17g) Specialized Earth Moving Equipment (Other Than Conventional Type  28.83 2024 +a
on-the-Road Trucks and Semi-Trailers, Including Euclids)

18) Sprinkler Fitter (Trade License required: F-1,2,3,4) 4137 2037+a

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

19) Theatrical Stage Journeyman 25.76 7.34

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Welders: Rate for crafl tv which welding is incidental.

*Note: Hazardous waste removal work receives additional 81,25 per hour for truck drivers.

*<Note: Huzardous waste premium $3.00 per hour over classified rate

ALL Cranes: When crane operator is opevaling equipment that requires a fully licensed crane

operaior to operate he receives an extra $2.00 premium in addition to the hourly wage rate and benefit
contributions:

1) Crane handiing or erecting structural steel or stone; hoisting engineer (2 drums or over)

2) Cranes (100 ton rate capacity and over) Bauer Drill/Caisson
3) Cranes (under 100 ton rafed capacity)

Crane with 150 fi. boom (including jib) - $1.50 extra
Crane with 200 ft. boom (including jib) - $2.50 exira
Crane with 250 fi. boom (including jib) - $5.00 extra
Crane with 300 ft. boom (including jib) - $7.00 extra
Crane with 400 fi. boom (including jib) - $10.00 extra

All classifications that indicate a percentage of the fringe benefits must be calculated at the percentage rate
times the "base hourly rate".

Apprentices duly registered under the Commissioner of Labor's regulations on "Work Training Standards for
Apprenticeship and Training Programs” Section 31-51-d-1 to 12, are allowed to be paid the appropriate
percentage of the prevailing journcymen hourly base and the full fringe benefit rate, providing the work site

ratio shall not be less than one full-time journeyperson instructing and supervising the work of cach
apprentice in a specific trade.

The Prevailing wage rates applicable to this project ave subject to annual adfustments
each July Ist for the duration of the project.

Each contractor shall pay the annual adjusted prevailing wage rate that is in effect each
July 1st, as posted by the Department of Labor.

It is the contractor's responsibility fo obtain the annual adjusted prevailing wage rate
increases directly from the Department of Labor's website.

The annual adjustments will be posted on the Department of Labor's Web page:
www,cl.gov/dol. For those without internet access, please contact the division listed
below.

The Department of Labor will continue to issue the initial prevailing wage rate schedule
to the Contracting Agency for the project.

All subsequent annual adjustments will be posted on our Web Site for contractor
access.

Contracting Agencies are under no obligation pursuant to State [ahar law to pay any
increase due to the annual adjustment provision.

As of: Thursday, January 07,2016




Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Effective October 1, 2005 - Public Act 05-50: any person performing the work of any mechanic, laborer,
or worker shall be paid prevailing wage

All Person who perform work ON SITE must be paid prevailing wage for the
appropriate mechanic, laborer, or worker classification,

All certified payrolls must list the hours worked and wages paid to All Persons
who perform work ON SITE regardless of their ownership i.e.. (Owners,
Corporate Officers, LLC Members, Independent Contractors, et. al)

Reporting and payment of wages is required regardless of any contractual
relationship alleged to exist between the contractor and such person.

~~Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within the scope of the
classifications listed may be added after award only as provided in the labor
standards contract clause (29 CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (ii)).

Please direct any questions which you may have pertaining to classification of work and payment of
prevailing wages to the Wage and Workplace Standards Division, telephone (860)263-6790,

As oft Thursday, January 07,2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Notton Mill And Site Remediation

Minintum Rates and Classlfications
for Heavy/Highway Construction .
Connecticut Department of Labor

ID#: H 21555 Wage and Workplace Standards Division

By virtue of the authority vested in the Labor Commissioner under provisions of Section 31-53 of the
General Statutes of Connecticut, as amended, the following are declared to be the prevailing rates and
welfare payments and will apply only where the contract is advertised for bid within 20 days of the date
on which the rates are established, Any contractor or subcontractor not obligated by agreement to pay to
the welfare and pension fund shall pay this amount to each employee as part of histher hourly wages.

Project Number: 2015-13 Project Town: Colchester
FAP Number: State Number:
Project: Demolition Setvices Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

CLASSIFICATION Hourly Rate Benefits

01) Asbestos/Toxic Waste Removal Laborers: Asbestos removal and
encapsulation (except its rermoval from mechanical systems which are not to be
scrapped), toxic waste removers, blasters. **See Laborers Group 5 and 7**

1) Boilermaker 33.79 34% + 8.96
1a) Bricklayer, Cement Masons, Cement Finishers, Plasterers, Stone Masons 32.50 28.34
2) Carpenters, Piledrivermen 31.45 23,54

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

2a) Diver Tenders 3145 23.54
3) Divers 3991 23.54
032) Millwrights 31.84 23.99
4) Painters: (Bridge Construction) Brush, Roller, Blasting (Sand, Water, etc.), 4595 19.35
Spray

4a) Painters: Brush and Roller 31.52 19.35
4b) Painters: Spray Only 34,52 19.35
4¢) Painters: Steel Only 33.02 18.55

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

4d) Painters: Blast and Spray 34,52 19.35
4¢) Painters: Tanks, Tower and Swing 33.52 19.35
5) Electrician (Trade License required: E-1,2 L-5,6 C-5,6 T-1,2 L-1,2 V- 3820 23.72+4+3%of
1,2,7,8,9) gross wage
6) Ironworkers: Ornamental, Reinforcing, Structural, and Precast Concrete 3447 31.09+a
Erection

7) Plumbets (Trade License required: (P-1,2,6,7,8,9 J-1,2,3,4 SP-1,2) and 40.62 28.91
Pipefitters (Including HVAC Work) (Trade License required: $-1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8

B-1,2,3,4 D-1,2,3,4 G-1, G-2, G-8, G-9)

----LABORERS---- -

8) Group 1: Laborer (Unskilled), Common or General, acetylene burner, 27.85 18.30

concrete specialist

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016




Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

9) Group 2: Chain saw operators, fence and guard rail erectors, pneumatic tool 28.10 18.30
operators, powdermen
10) Group 3: Pipelayers 28.35 18.30
11) Group 4: Jackhammer/Pavement breaker (handheld); mason tenders 28.35 18.30
(cement/concretc), cateh basin builders, asphalt rakers, air track operators, block
pavet, curb setter and forklift operators
12) Group 5: Toxic waste removal (non-mechanical systems) 29.85 18.30
13) Group 6: Blasters 29.60 18.30
Group 7: Asbestos/lead removal, non-mechanical systems (does not include 28.85 18.30
leaded joint pipe)
Group 8: Traffic control signatmen 16.00 18.30

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Group 9: Hydraulic Drills 28.60 18.30
..-LABORERS (TUNNEL CONSTRUCTION, FREE AIR). Shield Drive and
Liner Plate Tunnels in Free Air.—-
13a) Miners, Motormen, Mucking Machine Operators, Nozzle Men, Grout Men, 32.22 1830 +a
Shaft & Tunnel Steel & Rodmen, Shield & Erector, Arm Opetator, Cable
Tenders
13b) Brakemen, Trackmen 31.28 1830 +a
-—-CLEANING, CONCRETE AND CAULKING TUNNEL----
14) Concrete Workers, Form Movers, and Strippers 31.28 1830 +a
31.60 1830 +a

15) Form Erectots

As oft Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

——--ROCK SHAFT LINING, CONCRETE, LINING OF SAME AND TUNNEL

IN FREE AlR:-~-

16) Brakemen, Trackmen, Tunnel Laborers, Shaft Laborers 31.28 1830 +a
17) Laborers Topside, Cage Tenders, Bellman 31.17 1830+a
18) Miners 3222 1830 +a

-—TUNNELS, CAISSON AND CYLINDER WORK IN COMPRESSED

AlR; -—

18a) Blaster 38.53 1830 +a
19) Brakemen, Trackmen, Groutman, Laborers, Outside Lock Tender, Gauge 38.34 1830 +a
Tenders

As of? Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Milt And Site Remediation

20) Change House Attendants, Powder Watchmen, Top on Iron Bolts 36.41 18.30+a

21) Mucking Machine Operator 39.11 18.30+a

—.TRUCK DRIVERS-—(*see note below)

Two axle trucks 28.58 2024 +a
Three axle trucks; two axle ready mix 28.68 2024 +a
Three axle ready mix 28.73 20,24 +a
Four axle trucks, heavy duty trailer (up to 40 tons) 28.78 2024 +a

As ofs Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Four axle ready-mix 28.83 2024 +a
Heavy duty traiter (40 tons and over) 29.03 2024 +a
Specialized earth moving equipment other than conventional type on-the road 28.83 2024 +a
trucks and semi-trailer (including Euclids)

----POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATORS----

Group 1: Crane handling or erecting structural steel or stone, hoisting engineet 37.55 2305+a
(2 drums or over), front end loader (7 cubic yards or over), Work Boat 26 ft. &

Over. (Trade License Required)

Group 2: Cranes (100 ton rate capacity and over); Excavator over 2 cubic 37.23 23.05+a
yards; Piledriver ($3.00 premium when operator controls hammer); Bauer

Drill/Caisson. (Trade License Required)

Group 3: Excavator/Backhoe under 2 cubic yards; Cranes (under 100 ton rated 36.49 2305+a

capacity), Gradall; Master Mechanic; Hoisting Engineer (all types of equipment
where a drum and cable are used to hoist or drag material regardless of motive
power of operation), Rubber Tire Excavator (Drott-1085 or similar);Grader
Operator; Bulldozer Fine Grade (slopes, shaping, laser or GPS, etc.). (Trade
License Required)

Asof: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Group 4: Trenching Machines; Lighter Derrick; Concrete Finishing Machine; 36.10 2305+a
CMI Machine or Similar; Koehring Loader (Skooper)

Group 5: Specialty Railroad Equipment; Asphall Paver; Asphalt Spreader; 35.51 2305+a
Asphalt Reclaiming Machine; Line Grinder; Concrete Pumps; Drills with Self

Contained Power Units; Boring Machine; Post Hole Digger; Auger; Pounder;

Well Digger; Milling Machine (over 24" Mandrell)

Group 5 continued: Side Boom; Combination Hoe and Loader; Directional 35.51 2305+a
Driller.
Group 6: Front End Loader (3 up to 7 cubic yards); Bulldozer (rough grade 35.20 2305+a
dozer).
Group 7:  Asphalt Roller; Concrete Saws and Cutters (ride on types); Vermeer 34.86 23.05+a

Concrete Cutter; Stump Grinder; Scraper; Snooper; Skidder; Milling Machine
(24" and Under Mandrel).

Group 8: Mechanic, Grease Truck Operator, Hydroblaster, Barrier Mover, 34.46 23.05+a
Power Stone Spreader; Welder; Work Boat under 26 ft.; Transfer Machine.

Group 9: Front End Loader (under 3 cubic yards), Skid Steer Loader regardless 34.03 2305 +a
of attachments (Bobcat or Similar); Fork Lift, Power Chipper; Landscape
Equipment (including hydroseeder),

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Group 10: Vibratory Hammer, Ice Machine, Diesel and Air Hammer, etc. 31.99 2305+a

Group 11: Conveyor, Earth Roller; Power Pavement Breaker (whiphammer), 31.99 23.05+a
Robot Demolition Equipment.

Group 12: Wellpoint Operator. 31.93 2305+a
Group 13: Compressor Battery Operator. 31.35 2305 +a
Group 14: Elevator Operator; Tow Motor Operator (Solid Tire No Rough 30.21 2305+a
Terrain).

Group 15: Generator Operator; Compressor Operator; Pump Operator; Welding 29.80 23.05+a

Machine Opetator; Heater Operator.

Group 16: Maintenance Engineer/Qiler 29.15 23.05+a

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Group 17: Portable asphalt plant operator; portable crusher plant operator; 33.46 23.05+a
portable concrete plant opetator.

Group 18; Power Safety Boat; Vacuum Truck; Zim Mixer; Sweeper; (minimum 31.04 23.05+a
for any job requiring CDL license).

**NOTE: SEE BELOW

—-LINE CONSTRUCTION----(Railroad Construction and Maintenance)----

20) Lineman, Cable Splicer, Technician 4543 6.25%+19.20
21) Heavy Equipment Operator 40.89  6.25%+17.18
22) Equipment Operator, Tractor Trailer Driver, Material Men 38.62 6.25%+16.68

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

23) Driver Groundmen 2499  6.25%+10.87
23a) Truck Driver 3407  6.25%+15.41
--~LINE CONSTRUCTION--—-

24) Driver Groundmen 30.92 6.5% +9.70
25) Groundmen 22,67 6.5% +6.20
26) Heavy Equipment Operators 37.10 6.5% + 10.70
27) Linemen, Cable Splicets, Dynamite Men 4122 65%+12.20

As of Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

28) Material Men, Tractor Trailer Drivers, Equipment Operators 35.04 6.5%+ 1045

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project: Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Rewediation

Welders: Rate for craft to which welding is incidental.

*Note: Hazardous waste removal work receives additional §1.25 per hour for truck drivers.

**Note: Hazardous waste premium 83.00 per hour over classified rate

ALL Cranes: When crane operator is aperating equipment that requires a fully licensed crane

operatar fa operate he receives ant extra $2.00 premitm in addition to the hourly wage rate and benefit
contributions:

1) Crane handling or erecting structural steel or stone; hoisting engineer (2 drums or over)

2) Cranes (100 ton rate capacity and over) Bauer Drill/Caisson
3) Cranes (under 100 ton rated capacity)

Crane with 150 ft. boom (including jib) - $1.50 extra
Crane with 200 ft. boom (including jib) - $2.50 extra
Crane with 250 ft. boom (including jib) - $5.00 extra
Crane with 300 ft. boom (including jib) - $7.00 extra
Crane with 400 ft. boom (including jib) - $10.00 extra

All classifications that indicate a percentage of the fringe benefits must be calculated at the percentage rate
times the "base hourly rate".

Apprentices duly registered under the Com missioner of Labor's regulations on "Work Training Standards for
Apprenticeship and Training Programs" Section 3 1-51-d-1 to 12, are allowed to be paid the appropriate
percentage of the prevailing journeymen hourly base and the full fringe benefit rate, providing the work site
ratio shall not be less than one full-time journeyperson instructing and superv ising the work of each
apprentice in a specific trade.

—~Connecticut General Statute Section 31-55a: Annual Adjustments to wage rates by contractors doing
state work ~~

The Prevailing wage rates applicable (o this project are subject to annual adjusiments
each July 1st for the duration of the project.

Each contractor shall pay the annual adjusted prevailing wage rate that is in effect each
July 1st, as posted by the Depariment of Labor.

It is the contractor's responsibility to obtain the annual adjusted prevailing wage rate
increases directly from the Department of Labor's website.

The annual adjusiments will be posted on the Department of Labor's Web page:
www.ct.gov/dol.

The Department of Labor will continue to issue the initiad prevailing wage rate schedule
to the Contracting Agency for the praject.

All subsequent annual adjustments will be posted on our Web Site for contractor
access.

Contracting Agencies are under no obligation pursuant to State labor law to pay any
increase due to the annual adfustment provision,

As of: Thursday, January 07, 2016



Project:

Demolition Services Of Former Norton Mill And Site Remediation

Effective October 1, 2005 - Public Act 05-50: any person performing the work of any mechanic, laborer,
or worker shall be paid prevailing wage

All Person who perform work ON SITE must be paid prevailing wage for the
appropriate mechanic, laboret, or worker classification.

All certified payrolls must list the hours worked and wages paid to All Persons who
pexform work ON SITE regardless of their ownership i.e.. (Owners, Corporate
Officers, LLC Members, Independent Contractors, et. al)

Reporting and payment of wages is required regardless of any contractual
relationship alleged to exist between the contractor and such person.

~~Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within the scope of the
classifications listed may be added after award only as provided in the labor
standards contract clause (29 CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (1i)).

Please direct any guestions which you may have pertaining to classifi cation of work and payment of prevailing
wages to the Wage and Workplace Standards Division, telephone (860)263-6790.

As of:

Thursday, January 07,2016



CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
WAGE AND WORKPLACE STANDARDS DIVISION

CONTRACTORS WAGE CERTIFICATION FORM

Construction Manager at Risk/General Contractor/Prime Contractor

I, of )
Officer, Owner, Authorized Rep. Company Name
do hereby certify that the R I _
Company Name
. N o
City -

and all of its subcontractors will pay all workers on the

Projec{Name_ and Number

~ Street and City

the wages as listed in the schedule of prevailing rates required for such project (a copy of which is
attached hereto).

Signed

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _dayof

Notary Public
Return to:
Connecticut Department of Labor
Wage & Workplace Standards Division
200 Folly Brook Blvd.
Wethersfield, CT 06109

Rate Schedule Issued (Date):




poriunity * Guldance * Support
X'
CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT

OF LABOR

THIS IS A PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT
Covered by the

PREVAILING WAGE LAW

CT General Statutes Section 31-53

If you _..m<.m QUESTIONS _.omm.a_:m your wages
CALL (860) wa-mwmo

Section 31-55 of the CT State Statutes requires every contractor or subcontractor performing work for the
state to post in a prominent place the prevailing wages as determined by the Labor Commissioner.




[New] In accordance with Section 31-53b(a) of the C.G.S. each contractor shall provide a copy of the OSHA 10 Hour Construction Safety and Health Card for each employee, to be attached to the first

certified payroll on the project.

fn accordance with Connecticut General Statutes, 31-53 PAYROLL CERTIFICATION FOR PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS Connecticut Department of Labor
Certified Payrolls with a statement of conpliance Wage and Workplace Standards Division
shzll he submitied manthly to the contracting agency. WEEKLY PAYROLL 200 Folly Brook Bivd.
Wiihersfield, CT 04108
CONTRACTOR NAME AND ADDRESS SURCONTRACTOR NAME & ADDRESS W ORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER
POLICY ¢
TAYIOLL NUMBER  [Wemk-Eadmy  PROJECT NWAME & ADDRESS
Date EFFECTNE DATH
EXPIRATION DATE
PEMSON/WORNER APPR ALY WORK DAY AND DATE Teisi 57 | BASE HOURLY | TYPEOF GROSS?AY TOTAL DEDLICTIONS GROSS PAY FOR
ADDRESS and SECTION RATEIFEMALE| CTLASSIFICATION |3 b T W iH T 3 Hozrs RATE FRINGE FOR ALL __...IM.UMfIn._. STATE CHETE 6 AvD
4 |anD BENEFITS WORK NETPAY
RACE" Trade Licensc Tyae TOTAL FRINGE | Per Hanr PERFQORMED LIST
& Nuember - DSHA Totad | BENEFTTPLAR | 1 thmugh 6 FICA WITH- WiTH.  JOTHER
VI Cortifizgtion Nibss HOURS WORKED EACH DAY DT Keool  CASH [yce Back] HOLDING [HOLDING
i S
§ 5 S
| asy Rate s
L5
3 s 3
Cash Fornpy h S
1.8
N J S
|Base Rate 1S
45
¥ 5. 8
Cash Fripae 5 S
L
s z s
Base Rate 3. %
4+ 3
) 3 S
i-ash Frmee 5 3
=S
S 1S
Has2 Rate 35
L4 5
S Y
Cash Froge e S
== *IFREQUIRED
INWE.CTY *SEE REVERSE SIDE PAGE NUMBER __¢

OSHA 10 ~ATTACH CARD TO 1ST CERTIFIED PAYROLL




*RRINGE BENEFITS EXPLANATION (P}

Rona fide benefits paid to approved plans, funds or programs, except those required by Federal or State
Law (unemployment tax, worker's compcensation, incume Laxes, etc.).

Please specify the lype of benefits provided:

1) Mcdical or hospital care 4) Disability.
2) Pension or retirement | ____5) Vacalion, holiday
3) Life Insurance 6) Other (please specify) __ o

CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

For the week ending date of )

1, of . (hereafter known as

Employer) in my capaily as N (title) do hereby certify and state:

Section A:

1. Al persons employed on said project have been paid the full weekly wages earned by them during
the week in accerdance with Connecticut Gieneral Statutes, seclion 31-53, as amended. Further, |
hereby certify and state the following:

a) The records submitted arc true and accurate;

b) The rate of wiges paid 10 euch mechunic, Taborer of workman and the amount of payment or
contributions paid ar payable on behalf of each such person t any employee welfare fund, as
defined in Conneeticut Geneeal Statues, section 31-53 (), nre not less than the prevailing rate
of wages ond the amount ol payment of contributions prid or payuble on hehulf of each sueh
person (o any employee wellare fund, as determined by the Labor Commissioner pursnant ©
subseetion Conneeticnt General Statutes, section 31-33 (d), and sard wages and benefits are not
less than those which may also be required by contracty

) The Emplayer has complied with all of the provisions in Connecticut General Statutcs,
section 31-53 (and Scetion 31-54 if applicable for state highway tonstruction),

d) Each such person is covered by a worker’s compensation insurunce policy for the duration of
his employment which proof of coverage has been provided to the conlracting agency;

¢) The Employer does not reeeive kickbacks, which means any money, fee, commission, credil,
gift, pratwity, thing of value, or compensition of uny ind which is provided direetly or
indirectly, 10 uny prime Gontcaelar, prime contracior crployee, subcontracior, or subconiracion
employee for the purpose ol oproperly oblaining or rewarding favorable teatment in
connection with a prime contriet of in epnnection with a prime contracior in conneetion with a
subcontracior relating to a prime contractor; and

f) The Employer is aware that fling a certified payroll which he knows to be false is a class D
felony for which the employcr may be fined up to five thousand dollars, imprisoned for up 1o
five years or hoth.

2. OS1IA=The employer shall aflix a copy of the construction safely course, program or
training completion document 1a the certi fied payroll required to be submitted to the contracting
ngency for this project on which such persons name first appears.

(Signature) (Title) Submitted an (Date)

#4*THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT##*
#x«DO NOT INCLUDE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS***



Eir) WEGMIN 30Yd

(1d0-5AuM W IWH04) 3DYS HIADD ¥

A8 GAINY-AWO0DDY 39 L5/IN 30¥d SIHL. S30LL0ON

LA

10T
CEEnhTE 4l
S o] 9%uLl gl
5 <
G
5 1 TPy Y
[ [
s |
5 0 0&::& :mm“~
5§ <
K
s 5 BEYEET]
HE 5
[l
5 G EAER 1261
s 4 s
L S
51 ALy I%E
ST g
S
59 uﬂrjkh n_wml)\
5 § S
s ¥
T ¢ ATy 25Ty
53 1Y
<
BE 2TUUL YT
S | s
B
s £ atry 358y
s 2 £y
<
SSITTON[D:ITDR g 335} HE¥S Moy LG RY0 HOYE GEXE0m SEN0H o amy wenbalned of
wIHIO| -HLM|  HIs] vO gunoup | | Ky lL L1EsgE]  (@0f YHSO » =N ¥
18T M3IM SIHL mop i2g | FENIME T¥iOL sta sl e | WOV
AVA LEN OlERs | JINNOL43d | SLI4INTE aNvl %
ANY # MDAHI| ONT TYATH STH SLYIS TVEICES WM TIV 03] ZONRU AUV amog 5] d HY N 1 T NOLLYOLISSYL | FTvweds| Suve|  NOLID3S Pve SSTIAAY
404 A¥d SSOND SNOLLINGET TYLIAL | avdssoxs | Joagat ATenon zeve) Ls mel] WA ANy AYA HEOM ATvI| dadvi “WAMUOA/NOS YT

2 WwaN SSPUISAG 10)IRIJU0IQNS 10 J0IRIIUCT

21 SNPETINI2 A,

TI0¥AYd ATIIIM

(prauyuo)) spaafuig syi0 3Hqnd
104 UCHEIYOUIID Juked AT A4




Connecticut Department of Labor
Wage and Workplace Standards Division
FOOTNOTES

Please Note: If the “Benefits” listed on the schedule for the following occupations
includes a letter(s) (+ a or + atb for instance), refer to the information
below.

Benefits to be paid at the appropriate prevailing wage rate for the
listed occupation.

If the “Benefits” section for the occupation lists only a dotlar amount,
disregard the information below.

Bricklayers, Cement Masons, Cement Finishers, Concrete Finishers, Stone Masons
(Building Construction) and
(Residential- Hartford, Middlesex, New Haven, New London and Tolland Counties)

a. Paid Holiday: Employees shall receive 4 hours for Christmas Eve holiday
provided the employee works the regularly scheduled day before and after the
holiday. Employers may schedule work on Christmas Eve and employees shall
receive pay for actual hours worked in addition to holiday pay.

Elevator Constructors: Mechanics

a. Paid Holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Veterans® Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, plus the Friday after
Thanksgiving.

b. Vacation: Employer contributes 8% of basic hourly rate for § years or more of
service or 6% of basic hourly rate for 6 months to 5 years of service as vacation pay
credit.

Glaziers
a, Paid Holidays: Labor Day and Christmas Day.

Power Equipment Operators
(Heavy and Highway Construction & Building Construction)

a, Paid Holidays: New Year’s Day, Good Friday, Memorial day, Independence Day,
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, provided the employee works 3
days during the week in which the holiday falls, ifscheduled, and if scheduled, the
working day before and the working day after the holiday. Holidays falling on
Saturday may be observed on Saturday, or if the employer so elects, on the
preceding Friday.



Ironworkers
Paid Holiday: Labor Day provided employee has been on the payroll for the 5
consecutive work days prior to Labor Day.

Laborers (Tunnel Construetion)
Paid Holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. No employee shall be eligible for holiday
pay when he fails, without cause, to work the regular work day preceding the
holiday or the regular work day following the holiday.

Roofers
Paid Holidays: July 4™ I abor Day, and Christmas Day provided the employee is
employed 15 days prior to the holiday.

Sprinkler Kitters
Paid Holidays: Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and
Christmas Day, provided the employee has been in the employment of a contractor
20 working days prior to any such paid holiday.

Truck Drivers
(Heavy and Highway Construction & Building Construction)

Paid Holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day, Christmas day, and Good Friday, provided the employee has
at lcast 31 calendar days of service and works the last scheduled day before and the
first scheduled day after the holiday, unless excused.

Rev. 7/1/15



Informational Bulletin

THE 10-HOUR OSHA CONSTRUCTION
SAFETY AND HEALTH COURSE

(applicable to public building contracts entered into ox or after July 1, 2007, where the
total cost of all work ta be performed is at least $100,000)

(1) This requirement was created by Public Act No. 06-175, which is codified in
Section 31-53b of the Connecticut General Statutes (pertaining to the prevailing
wage statutes);

(2) The course is required for public building construction contracts (projects funded
in whole or in part by the state or any political subdivision of the state) entercd
into on or after July 1, 2007;

(3) It is required of private employees (not stale or municipal employees) and
apprentices who perform manual labor for a general contractor or subcontractor
on a public building project where the total cost of all work to be performed is at
least $100,000;

(4) The ten-hour construction course pertains to the ten-hour Outreach Course
conducted in accordance with federal OSHA Training Institute standards, and, for
telecommunications workers, a ten-hour training course conducted in accordance
with federal OSHA standard, 29 CFR 1910.268;

(5) The internet website for the federal OSHA Training Institute is
http://www.osha.gov/fso/ote/training/edcenters/fact_sheet.html;

(6) The statutory language leaves it to the contractor and its employees to determine
who pays for the cost of the ten-hour Qutreach Course;

(7) Within 30 days of receiving a contract award, a general contractor must furnish
proof to the Labor Commissioner that all employces and apprentices performing
manual labor on the project will have completed such a course;

(8) Proof of completion may be demonstrated through either: (a) the presentation of a
bona fide student course completion card issued by the federal OSHA Training
Institute; or (2) the presentation of documentation provided to an employee by a
trainer certified by the Institute pending the actual issuance of the completion
card;

(9) Any card with an issuance date more than S years prior to the commencement
date of the construction project shall not constitute proof of compliance;



(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Each employer shall affix a copy of the construction safety course completion
card to the certified payroll submitted to the contracting agency in accordance
with Conn. Gen. Stat. § 31-53(f) on which such employee’s name first appears;

Any employee found to be in non-compliance shall be subject to remaoval from
the worksite if such employee does not provide satisfactory proof of course
completion to the Labor Commissioner by the fifieenth day after the date the
employee is determined to be in noncompliance;

Any such employee who is determined to be in noncompliance may continue to
work on a public building construction project for a maximum of fourteen
consecutive calendar days while bringing his or her status into compliance;

The Labor Commissioner may make complaint to the prosecuting authorities
regarding any employer or agent of the employer, or officer or agent of the
corporation who files a false certified payroll with respect to the status of an

employee who is performing manual labor on a public building construction
project;

The statute provides the minimum standards required for the completion of a
safety course by manual laborers on public construction contracts; any contractor
can exceed these minimum requirements; and

Regulations clarifying the statute are currently in the regulatory process, and shall
be posted on the CTDOL website as soon as they are adopted in final form.

Any questions regarding this statute may be directed to the Wage and Workplace
Standards Division of the Connecticut Labor Department via the internet website

of hittp://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/wgwksind/wgemenu.htm; or by telephone at
(860)263-6790.

THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS PROVIDED EXCLUSIVELY AS AN
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE, AND IS NOT INTENDED AS A SUBSTITUTE
FOR LEGAL INTERPRETATIONS WHICH MAY ULTMATELY ARISE
CONCERNIG THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATUTE OR THE
REGULATIONS.



Sec. 31-53b. Construction safety and health course. New miner training program,
Proof of completion required for mechanics, laborers and workers on public works
projects. Enforcement. Regulations. Exceptions. (a) Each contract for a public works
project entered into on or after July 1, 2009, by the state or any of its agents, or by any
political subdivision of the state or any of its agents, described in subsection (g} of section
31-53, shall contain a provision requiring that each contractor furnish proof with the
weekly certified payroll form for the first week each employee begins work on such project
that any person performing the work of a mechanic, laborer or worker pursuant to the
classifications of labor under section 31-53 on such public works project, pursuant to such
contract, has completed a course of at least ten hours in duration in construction safety and
health approved by the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration or, has
completed a new miner training program approved by the Federal Mine Safety and Health
Administration in accordance with 30 CFR 48 or, in the case of telecommunications

employees, has completed at least ten hours of training in accordance with 29 CFR
1910.268.

(b) Any person required to complete a course or program under subsection (a) of this
section who has not completed the course or program shall be subject to removal from the
worksite if the person does not provide documentation of having completed such course or
program by the fifteenth day after the date the person is found to be in noncompliance. The
Labor Commissioner or said commissioner’s designee shall enforce this section.

(c) Not later than January 1, 2009, the Labor Commissioner shall adopt regulations, in
accordance with the provisions of chapter 54, to implement the provisions of subsections
(a) and (b) of this section. Such regulations shall require that the ten-hour construction
safety and health courses required under subsection (a) of this section be conducted in
accordance with federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration Training Institute
standards, or in accordance with Federal Mine Safety and Health Administration Standards
or in accordance with 29 CFR 1910,268, as appropriate. The Labor Commissioner shall
accept as sufficient proof of compliance with the provisions of subsection (a) or (b) of this
section a student course completion card issued by the federal Occupational Safety and
Health Administration Training Institute, or such other proof of compliance said
commissioner deems appropriate, dated no earlier than five years before the
commencement date of such public works project.

(d) This section shall not apply to employees of public service companies, as defined in
section 16-1, or drivers of commercial motor vehicles driving the vehicle on the public
works project and delivering or picking up cargo from public works projects provided they
perform no labor relating to the project other than the loading and unloading of their cargo.

(P.A.06-175, S. 1; P.A. 08-83,S. 1)



History: P.A. 08-83 amended Subsec. (a) by making provisions applicable to public works
project contracts entered into on or after July 1, 2009, replacing provision re total cost of
work with reference to Sec. 31-53(g), requiring proof in certified payroll form that new
mechanic, laborer or worker has completed a 10-hour or more construction safety course
and adding provision re new miner training program, amended Subsec. (b) by substituting
“person" for "employee” and adding “or program", amended Subsec. (c) by adding "or in
accordance with Federal Mine
Safety and Health Administration Standards" and setting new deadline of January 1, 2009,
deleted former Subsec. (d) re "public building", added new Subsec. (d) re exemptions for
public service company employees and delivery drivers who perform no labor other than
delivery and made conforming and technical changes, effective January 1, 2009,



Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman
From: James Paggioli, L.S., Director of Public Works W

CC:
Date: 9-5-2016
Re: Proposed Security Camera System Policy

Reference is made to memo dated March 18, 2016 regarding operational parameters of the Video Camera system.
As noted in that memo, the only existing policy regarding security and/or monitoring is listed in Section V of the Personnel Policy.
The existing policy is listed below and can be found on pages 47-49 of the Town'’s Personnel Policy.

Security

Town facilities are equipped with alarm systems. Employees who regularly have a need to enter the building during “off
hours” will be issued an alarm code and an outside door key. Employees who enter and leave the building during normal
work hours do not need to have outside door keys or alarm codes.

The First Selectman will determine to whom keys and alarm codes should be issued. All employees are issued badges,
which they are expected to wear, or have in their possession at all times.

Lockdown procedures are followed in emergency situations and are addressed in a separate procedure.

Workplace Privacy and Monitoring

The Town’s primary mission is to effectively and efficiently conduct its business and meet or exceed service expectations.
In order to do this, the Town must be able to: (a) access business information at all times; (b) provide a safe, productive
work environment; and (c) supervise its employees to be sure that they are acting consistently with business objectives.
In order to prevent any misunderstandings, the Town believes that every employee should be aware of the following
policies on privacy and monitoring so that they can conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times.

A. The Town reserves the right to conduct monitoring to inspect employees’ work areas including, without limitation,
employee lockers, desks, file cabinets, workstations, and mail, in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

B. Employees using personal locks on Town property must provide the combination or key to their supervisor. The Town
will also retain a copy of any Town keys issued to employees.

C. Solicitation on Town premises is substantially disruptive to Town operations, may materially interfere with the working
relationship between employees, and may affect the job performance of employees. Accordingly, solicitation by one
employee of another is prohibited while either is on working time. Furthermore, distribution of literature, candy sales,
magazine subscriptions, raffle tickets etc. by an employee is not permitted in the work areas at any time. While an
employee may engage in solicitation and distribution activities during rest and meal periods with others who are not
working at the time, the Town believes that selling or collecting money for any purpose, or distributing literature that is
political or religious in nature, can be controversial and problematic and urges all employees to discourage such activities.
Trespassing, soliciting or distributing literature by anyone not employed by the Town is prohibited on Town’s premises.

D. The Town reserves the right to review, access, and intercept all messages created, received, or sent over its
electronic communications systems at any time, without advance notice, for such reasons as, without limitation: ensuring
that the systems are being used solely to conduct the Town’s business; assisting in the evaluation of employee work
performance; maintaining the system; preventing or investigating allegations of system abuse or misuse; assuring
compliance with software copyright laws; complying with legal and regulatory requests for information; and ensuring that
the Town'’s operations continue appropriately. The Town may also monitor or review employee work performance, without
advance notice, through the use of mechanical or electronic devices, or other methods, including the use of telephone or
video monitoring. An employee's use of the Town’s communication systems constitutes consent to the Town's conduct.
E. Employees are prohibited from gaining access to another employee's computer or other electronic communications
and must not use unauthorized codes, passwords or other means to gain access to another employee's computer or other
electronic communications systems, unless expressly permitted to do so by the First Selectman. Employees are
prohibited from accessing a file or retrieving any stored information on the Town’s e-mail, voice-mail, and computer
systems unless expressly permitted to do so by the First Selectman. Employees should not create their own computer,
voice-mail or other electronic communications system passwords unless permitted to do so by the First Selectman.
Employees must provide all personal passwords to the Town, so that the Town may effectively conduct business at all
times.

F. Public records retention and Freedom of Information requirements must be satisfied in the use of electronic
communications systems in accordance with the Town’s policies and applicable law.

G. Any employee who violates the Town’s privacy and monitoring policy shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment. In addition, criminal penalties and fines may apply where the employee’s conduct violates
applicable state or federal laws.



The policy in regard to day to day operational authority of the video camera should not be included within the Personnel Policy,
however the Personnel Policy should be updated in order to inform employees of the operation of the video camera system. The
Personnel Policy is recommended to be updated as follows: (additions are in red bold type)

Security
Town facilities are equipped with alarm systems and may have Video Camera systems in operation. Employees who

regularly have a need to enter the building during “off hours” will be issued an alarm code and an outside door key or
other access device. Employees who enter and leave the building during normal work hours do not need to have outside
door keys or alarm codes. The First Selectman will determine to whom keys and alarm codes should be issued. All
employees are issued badges, which they are expected to wear, or have in their possession at all times. Lockdown
procedures are followed in emergency situations and are addressed in a separate procedure.

Workplace Privacy and Monitoring

The Town'’s primary mission is to effectively and efficiently conduct its business and meet or exceed service expectations.
In order to do this, the Town must be able to: (a) access business information at all times; (b) provide a safe, productive
work environment; and (c) supervise its employees to be sure that they are acting consistently with business objectives.
In order to prevent any misunderstandings, the Town believes that every employee should be aware of the following
policies on privacy and monitoring so that they can conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times.

A. The Town reserves the right to conduct monitoring to inspect employees’ work areas including, without limitation,
employee lockers, desks, file cabinets, workstations, and mail, in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

B. Employees using personal locks on Town property must provide the combination or key to their supervisor. The Town
will also retain a copy of any Town keys issued to employees.

C. Solicitation on Town premises is substantially disruptive to Town operations, may materially interfere with the working
relationship between employees, and may affect the job performance of employees. Accordingly, solicitation by one
employee of another is prohibited while either is on working time. Furthermore, distribution of literature, candy sales,
magazine subscriptions, raffle tickets etc. by an employee is not permitted in the work areas at any time. While an
employee may engage in solicitation and distribution activities during rest and meal periods with others who are not
working at the time, the Town believes that selling or collecting money for any purpose, or distributing literature that is
political or religious in nature, can be controversial and problematic and urges ali employees to discourage such activities.
Trespassing, soliciting or distributing literature by anyone not employed by the Town is prohibited on Town'’s premises.

D. The Town reserves the right to review, access, and intercept all messages created, received, or sent over its
electronic communications systems at any time, without advance notice, for such reasons as, without limitation: ensuring
that the systems are being used solely to conduct the Town’s business; assisting in the evaluation of employee work
performance; maintaining the system; preventing or investigating allegations of system abuse or misuse; assuring
compliance with software copyright laws; complying with legal and regulatory requests for information; and ensuring that
the Town's operations continue appropriately. The Town may also monitor or review employee work performance, without
advance notice, through the use of mechanical or electronic devices, or other methods, including the use of telephone or
video monitoring. An employee's use of the Town’s communication systems constitutes consent to the Town's conduct.
E. Employees are prohibited from gaining access to another employee's computer or other electronic communications
and must not use unauthorized codes, passwords or other means to gain access to another employee's computer or other
electronic communications systems, unless expressly permitted to do so by the First Selectman. Employees are
prohibited from accessing a file or retrieving any stored information on the Town’s e-mail, voice-mail, and computer
systems unless expressly permitted to do so by the First Selectman. Employees should not create their own computer,
voice-mail or other electronic communications system passwords unless permitted to do so by the First Selectman.
Employees must provide all personal passwords to the Town, so that the Town may effectively conduct business at all
times.

F. Public records retention and Freedom of Information requirements must be satisfied in the use of electronic
communications systems in accordance with the Town's policies and applicable law.

G. Any employee who violates the Town’s privacy and monitoring policy shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment. In addition, criminal penalties and fines may apply where the employee's conduct violates
applicable state or federal laws.

In general, the existing Personnel Policy with a minimal update addresses the “notification” issue for employees in regard to the
video camera system. The Operational Policy is recommended to a new separate policy that outlines the procedure for video
camera testing and access. Draft language is as follows:

® Page 2



Security Video Camera Operational Policy
The Town of Colchester facilities have or may have Video Camera surveillance systems installed upon or within the premises. It

is the general consideration that the video systems are installed as a security and forensic evidence collection system and not
intended for the real time monitoring and security of subjects. The Town of Colchester facilities that have Video Camera Security
Systems installed shall be operated within the following procedures:

1)
2)

The First Selectman shall have the full authorization in order to operate and review the recorded data.

The First Selectman, with the concurrence of the Board of Selectmen, may designate an employee to provide
Operational, Maintenance, and Dissemination of recorded data, when the circumstances required said data be reviewed
and recorded. (i.e. in the case of criminal activity,) and provided to the proper legal authorities, upon request of either the
First Selectmen or proper Legal Authority in the assistance of an investigation.

In the case of Emergency events, the proper Legal Authority, (i.e. Police, Fire, DEMHS, etc) shall have access to the
system and data, as deemed necessary in order to properly manage or investigate the emergency event.

Request for reviewing recorded data of non-criminal investigational matters, shall be forwarded to the First Selectman,
who will determine if the request is to be approved.

There shall be no access to the video system by personal electronic devices (including computers or mobile devices) for
viewing or recording data, by any town personnel without the written permission of the First Selectman. Employees
found in violation of this directive shall be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment.
Those facilities with video recording systems located upon the premises shall be adequately signed in order to provide
notice to users of the facility.

® Page 3



Town of Colchester

Renewable Contracts and Grants

Purpose

The purpose of this procedure is to specify the Board of Selectmen’s intent for dealing with
grants and renewable contracts. It is recognized that the Board has the responsibility to
approve contracts and grants. It is also recognized that it is operationally prudent to have non-
match funding grants and renewable yearly contracts not require to be submitted to the Board
of Selectmen for First Selectman signing approval. This policy will allow the First Selectman to
sign grants and contracts, specified below, without prior approval from the Board of Selectmen.

Contracts not requiring prior approval of the Board of Selectmen

1. Yearly renewable contracts that have the same content in the contract and same
monetary expenditure from the previous contract

Contracts requiring prior approval of the Board of Selectmen

1. Any new contract
2. Any contract that has additions or changes that effects the scope of the contract

3. Any contract that has monetary changes
Grants requiring prior approval

1. When town funds are needed for the grant to be accepted



